
 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Debbie Swanson 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Karen Lovejoy Roe 
LaResha Thornton 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, April 8, 2025 

6:30 P.M. 
 

If you need any assistance due to a disability, please contact the Planning 
Department at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at 

planning@ypsitownship.org or 734-544-4000 ext. 1. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE March 11, 2025, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
6. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN – UPH YPSILANTI PROPERTY, LLC – 1410 S. HURON STREET 

– PARCEL K-11-38-280-018 – TO CONSIDER THE PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 
OF UPH YPSILANTI PROPERTY, LCC TO PERMIT THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 4,330 SQ. 
FT. CULVER’S RESTAURANT WITH A DRIVE-THROUGH FOR A 3.43-ACRE SITE ZONED 
TC, TOWN CENTER WITH A SITE TYPE D DESIGNATION.  

 
 
7. NEW BUSINESS  
 
8. OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 
A. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 
B. PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS 
C. MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE 

 
9. TOWNSHIP BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 
 
10. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 

 
11. TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY REPORT  

 
12. PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 

 
13. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI  
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Tuesday, March 11, 2025 
6:30 pm 

 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 

Elizabeth El-Assadi 
Gloria Peterson 
Larry Doe 
Daryl Kirby 
Amy Kehrer 
 
STAFF AND CONSULTANTS 

Sally Elmiger - Carlisle Wortman 
Dennis McLain – Township Attorney 
 
• CALL TO ORDER/ESTABLISH QUORUM 

MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 

 

• APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 25, 2025, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

MOTION: Mr. Doe MOVED to approve the February 25, 2025, regular meeting 
minutes. The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Kirby and PASSED by 
unanimous consent. 

 

• APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOTION: Ms. Peterson MOVED to approve the agenda as presented. The 
MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Doe and PASSED by unanimous consent. 

 

• PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. CONDITIONAL REZONING – THE WASHTENAW PACE 
INC. / BRIO LIVING SERVICES – 2940 ELLSWORTH ROAD – 
PARCEL K-11-07-300-075 – TO CONSIDER A CONDITIONAL 
REZONING REQUEST APPLICATION TO REZONE 2940 
ELLSWORTH ROAD FROM R-4, ONE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT TO RM-MD, MULTIPLE FAMILY MEDIUM DENSITY 



DISTRICT TO PERMIT THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 3-STORY 
SENIOR ASSISTED AND/OR INDEPENDENT LIVING 
FACILITY ON THE VACANT PORTION OF THIS 6.4-ACRE 
SITE. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED AT 7:03 PM 
  
Resident asked question regarding taxes in comparison to this project 
  
PUBLIC HEARING ENDED AT 7:07 PM 
 
MOTION: Ms. Peterson MOVED to recommend approval to the Township Board 
with the condition of a Certificate of Occupancy to be obtained by/within 4 years of 
approval; if Certificate of Occupancy is not obtained within that timeframe, the 
applicant will return to the Township Board to request an extension.  
 
The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Doe. 
  
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Doe (Yes); Ms. El-Assadi (Yes); Mr. Kirby (Yes); Ms. Peterson 
(Yes); Ms. Kehrer (Yes). 
 
MOTION PASSED. 

 

• OLD BUSINESS 

None 

 

• NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. CONDITIONAL REZONING – THE WASHTENAW PACE INC./BRIO 

LIVING SERVICES – 2940 ELLSWORTH ROAD – PARCEL K-11-07-300-075 
– TO CONSIDER A CONDITIONAL REZONING REQUEST APPLICATION 
TO REZONE 2940 ELLSWORTH ROAD FROM R-4, ONE-FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO RM-MD, MULTIPLE FAMILY MEDIUM 
DENSITY DISTRICT TO PERMIT THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 3-STORY 
SENIOR ASSISTED AND/OR INDEPENDENT LIVING FACILITY ON THE 
VACANT PORTION OF THIS 6.4-ACRE SITE.  

The Planning Commission noted that they considered this request and made their 
decision as part of the Public Hearing agenda item, as described above. 



B. MAJOR PD CHANGE – ALLIED SIGNS, INC. – 2010 WHITTAKER ROAD – 
PARCEL K-11 21-200-040 – TO CONSIDER PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO 
THE KROGER SIGN PACKAGE ILLUSTRATED ON THE FINAL PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT (PD) SIGN PLAN FOR THE PAINT CREEK CROSSINGS 
SHOPPING CENTER. 
 

MOTION: Ms. Peterson MOVED to recommend approval to the Township Board 

The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Kirby.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Doe (Yes); Ms. El-Assadi (Yes); Mr. Kirby (Yes); Ms. Peterson 
(Yes); Ms. Kehrer (Yes). 
 
MOTION PASSED. 

 
• OPEN DISCUSSIONS FOR ISSUES NOT ON AGENDA 

  

• Correspondence Received 

None to Report. 

  

• Planning Commission members 

None to Report. 

  

• Members of the audience 

None to Report. 

  

• TOWNSHIP BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 

None to Report. 

 
• ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 

None to Report 

  



• TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY REPORT 

 None to Report 

 

• PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 

None to Report 

 

• OTHER BUSINESS 

None to Report 

  

• ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Mr. Doe MOVED to adjourn at 7:38 pm. The MOTION was 
SECONDED by Ms. Kirby and PASSED by unanimous consent. 

========================================================== 

Respectively Submitted by  

Lauren Doppke 
Ypsilanti Township Staff Planner 
 



Project Name:

Location: 

Date:

Planning D  Report 

Full Preliminary Site Plan Review # Rezoning
Sketch Preliminary Site Plan Review # Tentative Preliminary Plat
Administrative Preliminary Site Plan Review # Final Preliminary Plat
Detailed Engineering/Final Site Plan Review # Final Plat Process
Special Use Permit Planned Development Stage I
Public Hearing Planned Development Stage II

Contact / Reviewer
Consultants, Departments,

& Agencies
Approved

Approved 
with 

Conditions
Denied N/A

See email/letter
attached or comments 

below

Planning D Township Planning 
Department

Carlisle/Wortman 
Associates

Planning Consultant

OHM / Stantec Engineering Consultant

,
Fire Marshal

Township Fire
Department

Dave Bellers, 
Building Official

Township Building 
Department

Brian McCleery, 
Deputy Assessor

Township Assessing 
Department

Scott Westover, 
Engineering Manager

Ypsilanti Community 
Utilities Authority

Gary Streight, Project 
Manager

Washtenaw County Road 
Commission 

Theresa Marsik,
Stormwater Engineer

Washtenaw County Water 
Resources Commission

James Drury, Permit 
Agent

Michigan Department of 
Transportation

Planning D Recommended Action:



Page 1 of 11 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI  
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Tuesday, February 25, 2025 
6:30 pm 

  
  

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 

Bill Sinkule 
Elizabeth El-Assadi 
Gloria Peterson 
Larry Doe 
Bianca Tyson 
Daryl Kirby 
Amy Kehrer 
  

STAFF AND CONSULTANTS 

Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator 
Sally Elmiger - Carlisle Wortman 
Dennis McLain – Township Attorney 
  

• CALL TO ORDER/ESTABLISH QUORUM 

MOTION: Mr. Sinkule called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 

  

• APPROVAL OF JANUARY 14, 2025, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

MOTION: Mr. Doe MOVED to approve the January 14, 2025, regular meeting 
minutes. The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Kirby and PASSED by 
unanimous consent. 

  

• APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi MOVED to approve the agenda as presented. The 
MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Doe and PASSED by unanimous consent. 



Page 2 of 11 
 

 

• PUBLIC HEARINGS 

SPECIAL LAND USE – UPH YPSILANTI PROPERTY, LLC – 1410 S. HURON 
STREET PARCEL K-11-38-280-018 – TO CONSIDER THE SPECIAL 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION OF UPH YPSILANTI 
PROPERTY, LCC TO PERMIT THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 4,330 SQ. FT. 
CULVER’S RESTAURANT WITH A DRIVE-THROUGH FOR A 3.43-ACRE 
SITE ZONED TC, TOWN CENTER WITH A SITE TYPE D DESIGNATION. 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator, presented the 
Preliminary Site Plan and Special Land Use Application from UPH Ypsilanti 
Property, LLC for a proposed 4,330 sq. ft. restaurant & drive-through with 104 seats, 
and a 65-space parking lot. Other site features include an outdoor patio, sidewalk 
connection to Huron Street, lighting, and landscaping. The applicant is purchasing 
the 3.34-acre site from the Township. The restaurant will occupy a portion of the 
parcel, and the remaining portion of the site will remain vacant for now. All access 
will be off Brinker Way via the access road developed by the Aldi project. The 
property is zoned TC, Town Center with a Site Type D Designation. Restaurants are 
permitted and uses with drive-through facilities are allowed via special land use. 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher presented an aerial view of the land and informed the 
Commission that the site plan submitted has been reviewed by township staff and 
consultants in accordance with all procedures. Carlisle Wortman Associates reviewed 
the site plan and has recommended multiple items to be discussed with the planning 
commission prior to the applicant going to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
Reviews of different departments: 
 
• OHM: The Townships Engineering consultant recommended approval of the site 

plans in their letter dated January 7, 2025. OHM has provided the applicant with 
detailed engineering comments that would be addressed at the time of final site 
plan and detailed engineering review. 

• Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority: YCUA recommended approval in 
their letter dated January 21, 2025. 

• Ypsilanti Township Fire Department: YTFD has recommended approval in a 
letter dated January 2, 2025. 



Page 3 of 11 
 

• Water Resources Commission: WRC asked the applicant to address four items 
in their most recent letter dated January 15, 2025. These items will be addressed at 
the time of final site plan review. 

• Washtenaw County Road Commission also shared a handful of comments with the 
planning department. These comments will be addressed at the time of the final 
site plan. 

 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator, informed the 
Commission that Sally Elmiger (Planning Consultant - Carlisle Wortman) would 
provide the report from Carlisle Wortman. 

Ms. Elmiger informed the Commission that she reviewed the project, and a 
postponement from the Planning Commission would have the project to be presented 
to the ZBA for decisions on the variances. 

Ms. Elmiger stated that Carlisle Wortman recommended approval of the Special 
Land use as it is consistent with the Master Plan and the vision for the town center 
area. 

Ms. Elmiger suggested that the Planning Commission to consider having the 
discussion with the applicant on the following: 

• To discuss the need for excess impervious surface due to parking space length. 
• To consider waiver of striping/signage of loading space for deliveries. 
• Applicant to obtain a variance to locate service lane/waiting spaces in front yard. 
• Planning Commission to consider ordinance criteria regarding 

waiving/modifying requirement for 30 deficient landscape trees. 
• Provide downward facing, shielded alternative for light fixture “P” due to higher 

than permitted Kelvin rating, and higher than permitted footcandles, to be 
evaluated at Final Site Plan review. The color temperature is 4000 Kelvin, above 
the 3500 Kelvin requirement. An alternative fixture that meets the Kelvin 
requirement could be used and evaluated at Final Site Plan review. 
 

Commissioner inquired about the proposed underground water storage system under 
the parking lot and the concern of having it fixed during a technical issue and the 
possibility of moving the trees away from the area (since the roots of the trees can in 
filtrate the water system); The Township Engineer Stacie Monte (OHM) informed 
the Planning Commission that they discourage in planting trees above utilities. Since 



Page 4 of 11 
 

the storm sewer is privately owned and operated it would be the owners right/ 
discretion on the choice. Ultimately OHM would request the applicant to provide 
maintenance schedule on the plans. 
 
Commissioner Kirby inquired about the problems that could arise due to the 
deficiency of trees; Matt Cole (site engineer) shared with the Planning Commission 
that the ordinance requires trees to be planted for every square foot on the site. Trees 
would be placed around the edge and in places that would require them. Matt Cole 
stated that there would be about seven feet of soil over the top of the underground 
water system (stone and fabric), and it would not cause any problem to the roots. A 
revised draft on the lights (that meets the ordinance) has been submitted to Mr. 
Fletcher Reyher for review. 
 
Commissioner Peterson inquired about the reason for the long parking spaces/ 
loading spaces; Mr. Cole stated that the best parking space that is always 
recommended to clients is a 20-foot-long space and a 24-foot drive aisle. Some 
municipalities allow it to go down to 16-18 feet. The problem arises when parking 
SUVs and other similar cars, it would be difficult to reverse. The restaurant serves 
lunch/ dinner and opens at 10 am. Deliveries are usually around 8 am or earlier. The 
vehicle pulls close to the door to drop supplies off. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED AT 6:45 PM 
  
Hearing None. 
  
PUBLIC HEARING ENDED AT 6:45 PM 
 
MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi MOVED to postpone the Special Land Use request for the 
construction of a 4,330 sq. ft. restaurant and drive-through at the property located at 
1410 S. Huron Street, Ypsilanti, MI 48197, Parcel K-11-38-280-018 to allow the 
applicant time to obtain the required variances as outlined in the Planning 
Commission Packet. 
 
The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Doe. 
  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Doe (Yes); Ms. Tyson (Yes); Mr. Sinkule (Yes); Ms. El-
Assadi (Yes); Mr. Kirby (Yes); Ms. Peterson (Yes); Ms. Kehrer(Yes). 



Page 5 of 11 
 

 
  
MOTION PASSED. 

 

• OLD BUSINESS 

None to Report 

 

• NEW BUSINESS 
 
a. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN – UPH YPSILANTI PROPERTY, LLC – 1410 S. 

HURON STREET – PARCEL K-11-38-280-018 – TO CONSIDER THE 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPLICATION OF UPH YPSILANTI 
PROPERTY, LCC TO PERMIT THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 4,330 SQ. FT. 
CULVER’S RESTAURANT WITH A DRIVE-THROUGH FOR A 3.43-ACRE 
SITE ZONED TC, TOWN CENTER WITH A SITE TYPE D DESIGNATION. 

 

MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi MOVED to postpone the Preliminary Site Plan request 
for the construction of a 4,330 sq. ft. restaurant and drive-through at the property 
located at 1410 S. Huron Street, Ypsilanti, MI 48197, Parcel K-11-38-280-018 to 
allow the applicant time to obtain the required variances as outlined in the 
Planning Commission Packet. 
 
The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Kirby. 

  
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Doe (Yes); Ms. Tyson (Yes); Mr. Sinkule (Yes); Ms. El-
Assadi (Yes); Mr. Kirby (Yes); Ms. Peterson (Yes); Ms. Kehrer (Yes). 

 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

b. SPECIAL LAND USE – ZAWIYAH FOUNDATION, LLC – 5718 
WHITTAKER ROAD – PARCEL K-11-21-300-034 – TO CONSIDER THE 
SPECIAL CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION OF ZAWIYAH 
FOUNDATION, LLC TO PERMIT THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A HOUSE OF 



Page 6 of 11 
 

WORSHIP FOR A 0.71-ACRE SITE ZONED NB, NEIGHBORHOOD 
BUSINESS. 
 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator, presented the 
Preliminary Site Plan and Special Land Use Application from Zawiyah 
Foundation LLC to use the existing building located at 5718 Whittaker Road for 
worship and prayer for the Zawiyah Foundation. 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher informed the Planning Commission that Zawiyah Foundation 
LLC was present at the January 14, 2025, meeting and the request for preliminary 
site plan and special land use was postponed for the applicant to address certain 
items that the commissioners had requested. 

At the January 14, 2025, meeting the Planning Commission had requested the 
following: 

• Applicants plan once their members grow from the current 12 to 19 when the 
maximum occupancy of the current building configuration is 19 persons. 

• The applicant to address the deficient number of trees and shrubs in their 
landscaping plan. 

• The applicant to install an eight-foot-wide safety path along the street frontage, 
instead of the five-foot proposed sidewalk. 

• The applicant to provide documentation that no loading/ unloading zone is 
needed for their use. 

 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher informed the Planning Commission that Zawiyah Foundation 
LLC did provide a response letter to these specific requests and have revised their 
plans. 

Ms. Elmiger informed the Commission that she reviewed the project, and the 
applicant had provided additional information as requested. The applicant has 
stated that they would present a request to the Planning Commission in case they 
do outgrow the space (requesting the expansion of the building). The applicant has 
proposed the increase of trees/ shrubs adding landscaping to the site (west side of 
the property; residential side). The applicant has provided a three-foot extension; 
the current five-foot-wide sidewalk will be extended to eight feet, which meets the 
ordinance requirement. The applicant has provided documentation on not having 
the requirement for the loading zone. 



Page 7 of 11 
 

Commissioner Kehrer inquired about the large tree at the front that could tamper 
with the power lines/ utilities; Ms. Elmiger stated that the tree was a hackberry, 
and the Commissioners could request the applicant to modify the landscaping. 

Sebastian Robbins (representing Zawiyah Foundation) shared about increasing the 
five-foot sidewalk to eight-foot sidewalk, which was modified. The applicant 
made changes to the landscaping as requested (the green barrier towards the 
neighboring residents) and the need for a loading zone is not required. The 
increase in members is most likely not to occur but if it does happen and an 
expansion of the building is needed, it would be brought to the Planning 
Commission. 

Commissioner Peterson inquired about the type of organization/ parking lot; 
Sebastian Robbins stated that Zawiyah means corner, a place for prayer (Sufi 
Organization); opened for five daily prayers. The property currently has ten 
parking lots plus a dedicated handicap parking space. Usually there are about six 
people at a prayer session. 

Commissioner Peterson inquired about the future plans in case of an expansion; 
Ms. Elmiger informed Commissioner Peterson that the foundation cannot have 
more than 19 people and the parking lot is available only for 12 vehicles, any 
expansion would require the applicant to present a request to the Planning 
Commission. 

MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi MOVED to approve the Special Land Use Permit 
submitted by Zawiyah Foundation, LLC to permit establishment of a house of 
worship, utilizing the existing building on the 0.71-acre site zoned NB, 
Neighborhood Business, located at 5718 Whittaker Road, Ypsilanti, MI 48197, 
Parcel K-11-21-300-034, as the proposal meets the criteria in Article 10, Special 
Land Use with the following conditions: 
 
• The applicant shall address all outstanding comments from reviewing agencies 

prior to Final Site Plan Approval. The applicant shall revise all plan sheets to 
reflect the results of this evening’s discussion. 

• The applicant shall obtain all applicable internal and outside agency permits 
prior to construction. 

• All vehicles must be parked in the designated spaces in the parking lot, as 
outlined in the plans dated November 19, 2024, and included in tonight’s 
Packet. Parking in undesignated spaces or on unpaved areas outside of the 



Page 8 of 11 
 

designated spaces is prohibited. The construction of an additional car park is 
prohibited without the required Township review and approval. 

• The building is limited to an occupant load of nineteen (19) people, as shown 
on the plans in tonight’s packet. 

• Change of shade tree at the front to ornamental trees/ shrubs that will not grow 
taller than the lowest utility line out front (the tree below the power line) and 
any other conditions based upon the planning commission discussion. 
 

The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Kirby. 
  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Doe (Yes); Ms. Tyson (Yes); Mr. Sinkule (Yes); Ms. El-
Assadi (Yes); Mr. Kirby (Yes); Ms. Peterson (Yes); Ms. Kehrer (Yes). 

 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

c. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN – ZAWIYAH FOUNDATION, LLC – 5718 
WHITTAKER ROAD –PARCEL K-11-21-300-034 – TO CONSIDER THE 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPLICATION OF ZAWIYAH FOUNDATION, 
LLC TO PERMIT THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A HOUSE OF WORSHIP FOR 
A 0.71-ACRE SITE ZONED NB, NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS. 
 
MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi MOVED to approve the Preliminary Site Plan 
submitted by Zawiyah Foundation, LLC, to  
permit establishment of a house of worship, utilizing the existing building on the 
0.71-acre site zoned NB, Neighborhood Business, located at 5718 Whittaker Road, 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197, Parcel K-11-21-300-034, with the following conditions: 
 
• The applicant shall address all outstanding comments from reviewing agencies 

prior to Final Site Plan Approval. The applicant shall revise all plan sheets to 
reflect the results of this evening’s discussion. 

• The applicant shall obtain all applicable internal and outside agency permits 
prior to construction. 

• All vehicles must be parked in the designated spaces in the parking lot, as 
outlined in the plans dated November 19, 2024, and included in tonight’s 
Packet. Parking in undesignated spaces or on unpaved areas outside of the 



Page 9 of 11 
 

designated spaces is prohibited. The construction of additional parking is 
prohibited without the required Township review and approval. 

• The building is limited to an occupant load of nineteen (19) people, as shown 
on the plans in tonight’s packet. 

• Change of shade trees at the front to ornamental trees/ shrubs that will not 
grow taller than the lowest utility line out front (the tree below the power line) 
and any other conditions based upon the planning commission discussion. 
 

The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Kirby. 
  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Doe (Yes); Ms. Tyson (Yes); Mr. Sinkule (Yes); Ms. El-
Assadi (Yes); Mr. Kirby (Yes); Ms. Peterson (Yes); Ms. Kehrer (Yes). 

 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

d. ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2025 CALENDER YEAR – AT THE 
FIRST REGULAR MEETING EACH YEAR, THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
SHALL SELECT FROM ITS MEMBERSHIP A CHAIRPERSON, VICE 
CHAIRPERSON, AND SECRETARY. 
 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator, informed the 
Planning Commissioners that they would need to elect a Chairperson, a Vice 
Chairperson and a secretary (at the first regular meeting each year). February 25, 
2025, was the first meeting with all members present. 

Ms. Peterson nominated Ms. Elizabeth El-Assadi as Chair; Ms. Elizabeth El-
Assadi accepted the nomination. 
 
Ms. Peterson nominated Mr. Sinkule as Vice Chair; Mr. Sinkule accepted the 
nomination. 
 
Mr. Larry Doe nominated Mr. Daryl Kirby as Secretary. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Peterson MOVED to nominate Ms. Elizabeth El-Assadi as Chair; 
Mr. Bill Sinkule as Vice Chair and Mr. Larry Doe nominated Mr. Daryl Kirby as 
Secretary for the year of 2025 Planning Commission. 



Page 10 of 11 
 

 
The MOTION was SECONDED by Ms. Tyson. 

  
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Doe (Yes); Ms. Tyson (Yes); Mr. Sinkule (Yes); Ms. El-
Assadi (Yes); Mr. Kirby (Yes); Ms. Peterson (Yes); Ms. Kehrer (Yes). 
 
MOTION PASSED. 

 

• OPEN DISCUSSIONS FOR ISSUES NOT ON AGENDA 

  

• Correspondence Received 

None to Report. 

  

• Planning Commission members 

None to Report. 

  

• Members of the audience 

None to Report. 

  

• TOWNSHIP BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 

Ms. Peterson informed the Planning Commission of the upcoming second senior 
budget meeting from Washtenaw County. 

  

• ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 

None to Report 

  

• TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY REPORT 

 None to Report 



Page 11 of 11 
 

 

• PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 

None to Report 

 

• OTHER BUSINESS 

Mr. Fletcher Reyher informed the Planning Commission that this was his last 
Planning Commission meeting with Ypsilanti Township since he has accepted a new 
role with Dexter Township. 

  

• ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi MOVED to adjourn at 7:20 pm. The MOTION was 
SECONDED by Ms. Peterson and PASSED by unanimous consent. 

  

========================================================== 

Respectively Submitted by Minutes Services 

 

 

 



Benjamin R. Carlisle, President   Douglas J. Lewan, Executive Vice President   John L. Enos, Vice President
David Scurto, Principal   Sally M. Elmiger, Principal   R. Donald Wortman, Principal

Paul Montagno, Principal,   Megan Masson-Minock, Principal,    Laura Kreps, Senior Associate
Richard K. Carlisle, Past President/Senior Principal

Date:  August 21, 2024
Rev.:  January 24, 2025

Preliminary Site Plan and Special Use Review 
For 

Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

Applicant:  UPH Ypsilanti Property LLC
(Represented by Charles Paisley)

Project Name: Culver’s Restaurant and Drive-Through

Plan Date: July 18, 2024 

Latest Revision: December 20, 2024

Location: 1410 Huron St. (On west side of South Huron Street, just north of Aldi 
site at Brinker Way)

Zoning: FB, Form Based District – Town Center

Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan and Special Use Approval

PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION

The applicant is proposing to develop a Culver’s restaurant on the west side of Huron St., just north of the 
new Aldi food store.  Culvers is proposing to construct a 4,330 sq/ft building with 104 seats, and 65-space 
parking lot.  The business will include a drive-through component, with two order stations.  Other site 
features include an outdoor patio, sidewalk connection to Huron St., landscaping, and lighting.  

The applicant is purchasing the 3.43-acre site from the Township.  The restaurant will occupy a portion of 
the parcel, and the remaining portion of the site will remain vacant for now.  All access will be off Brinker 
Way via the access road developed by the Aldi project. 



Huron Street Culver’s Restaurant & Drive-Through
January 24, 2025

2 

The subject site is zoned FB, Form Based Mixed Use – Town Center, and is categorized as a Site Type D. 
Food uses (such as restaurants) are permitted, and uses with drive-through facilities are allowed via 
special use.  Single-tenant, single-story buildings (Building Type B) are permitted.  An aerial of the subject 
site is provided below. 

Figure 1. Aerial Image of Subject Site and Vicinity

Source: MapWashtenaw (Image Capture 2022)

Size of Subject Site:
3.43 acres

Current Use of Subject Site:
Vacant 

Current Zoning:
FB, Form Based – Town Center District

Proposed Use of Subject Property:
Restaurant with Drive-through

Adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows: 
Direction Zoning Use

North FB, Form Based Mixed Use- Town Center Vacant
South FB, Form Based Mixed Use- Town Center Aldis Grocery Store
East FB, Form Based Mixed Use- Town Center Automotive Glass Co. (Across Huron St.)

West FB, Form Based Mixed Use- Town Center
Printing Co. & 

Multi-tenant commercial building

Subject 
Site



Huron Street Culver’s Restaurant & Drive-Through 
January 24, 2025 

3 

Remainder of Property
As mentioned above, the proposed project does not occupy the entire 3.43 acres.  The cover letter with 
the first submission (dated July 29, 2024) stated that: “At this time, it is unknown what will become of 
the undeveloped northern portion of the property.  The owner may elect to let it remain undeveloped or 
he may attempt to develop it in the future at a later date.”   

The property is designated a “Site Type D.”  If the northern portion of this property is split off in the 
future, then the Culver’s site must be a minimum of 2-acres in size to be consistent with the “Site Type 
D” standards that allow a drive-through component (drive-through facilities are only permitted on “Site 
Type D” properties). We recommend that this be a condition of any approval of the plans. The 
applicant’s most recent response memo (dated December 26, 2024) acknowledges this requirement. 

Also, because the possibility of a land division is feasible, any ordinance requirements for the Culver’s 
Site Plan must be located/satisfied on land that would reasonably be included in the parcel occupied by 
the Culver’s restaurant. 

Items to be Addressed: 1) Recommend conditioning any approval of the Culver’s Site Plan on any future 
land division to result in a minimum 2-acre property for the Culver’s site to comply with the minimum site 
area for drive-through facilities and the Site Type D standards.  

MASTER PLAN

The site is designated as Township Core and is intended to be the urbanized core of the community.  It 
includes the governmental center made up of the Civic Center, County Courthouse, and the district library.  
Huron Street and the immediate surrounding area is meant to host a mix of uses from multiple-family 
residential to commercial to light industrial.   Neighborhood scale retail and services including restaurants 
that offer various food options are encouraged in this district.  
 
Applicable design concepts in the Master Plan that apply to this project include:  

 Architectural design must create an interesting visual experience for both sidewalk users at close 
range and for those viewing the skyline from a distance.  

 Design creativity with regard to materials will be encouraged, although low quality materials or 
building designs that inhibit activity on the corridor will not be permitted. 

 
The building architecture clearly uses quality materials, creating an attractive corporate design for 
business identification.  The revised site plan locates the building closer to Huron St. and reduces the 
amount of vehicle pavement/uses in the front yard, strengthening the pedestrian connection between 
the patio/bike parking and the sidewalk along Huron.  These changes create a more welcoming experience 
for pedestrians, as envisioned by the Master Plan.   
 
The proposed use of the site as a restaurant that can both serve the regional market, but also local 
neighborhoods is consistent with the Master Plan.  
 
 

 



Huron Street Culver’s Restaurant & Drive-Through 
January 24, 2025 

4 

NATURAL FEATURES

Topography: The site has significant topography, sloping down from Huron Street to 
the east.  The west boundary of the subject site is approximately 21 feet 
lower than the elevation of the Huron St. sidewalk.  While the site slopes 
downward from the street, there is a gentler cross grade change north-
to-south.    

 
Aldis raised the level of their site approximately 14 to 18-feet to bring the 
finished floor of their building up to the elevation of the Huron St. 
sidewalk adjacent to their property.  Culvers is proposing to do something 
similar, but not to the same degree.  The finished floor of their building 
will be a few feet lower than the elevation of the Huron St. sidewalk.   

 
Woodlands/Wetlands: In 2006, when the property was purchased by the Township, they 

completed a woodland and wetland delineation.  According to Township 
records, the Township addressed all environmental requirements to 
prepare the site for development. 

 
Items to be Addressed:  None.  
 
 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 

The proposed development is being constructed under “Building Form B” requirements.  Building 
placement and orientation are also discussed under Sec. 507(B) of the Form-Based ordinance. 
 

 Required / Allowed Provided 
Complies with 

Ordinance 

Front Setback 
(Huron Street) 

10-foot to 30-foot build-to-line  
Building located 74 feet from 

the Huron Street ROW 
Requires Variance  

(See Below) 

Side Setback 
No minimum side setback / if 
provided, minimum of 5 feet 

245 feet (north) 
44 feet (south) 

Complies 

Rear Setback 10 feet 211 feet Complies

Impervious Surface 80% maximum 64.6% Complies 

Building Height (Feet) 
Minimum: 14 feet 
Maximum: 38 feet 

23 feet Complies 

Building Height (Stories) 
Minimum: 1 story 

Maximum: 3 stories 
1 story Complies 

Front Setback:  Our previous review discussed some differences between the siting of the Aldi building 
and the Culver’s building; however, the applicant’s response memo explains that the elevation of the 
access driveway (west side of Aldis) that will extend to Culver’s dictates the elevation of the Culver’s 
building to allow acceptable grades for ADA access.  



Huron Street Culver’s Restaurant & Drive-Through 
January 24, 2025 

5 

Regarding the front setback, the revised plans have shifted the building 11.5-feet closer to Huron St., 
reducing the size of the needed variance.  The applicant has worked with the Planning staff to try and 
meet the form-based requirements.   However, they note that due to significant site topography and the 
existing elevation of the access road, they seek a variance for the Huron Street frontage.  The variance is 
to be considered by the Zoning Board of Appeals.   
 
Impervious Surface. As requested, Sheet C-105 indicates that the project has an impervious calculation 
of 64.6%.  Also as requested, the plans indicate that this calculation only includes the land that will be 
included in the future land division  (or the proposed parcel after the northern portion is split off in the 
future). 

Items to be Addressed:  1) Applicant to obtain front setback variance.   
 
 
PARKING, LOADING

Sec. 1205, Parking requirements, Sec. 507(C), Design standards, and Sec. 1118, Drive-in and drive-through 
facilities, require the following regarding parking: 
 

Parking 
Requirements 

Number of Spaces Required Number of Spaces Provided 
Complies with 

Ordinance 

Number of Spaces 
for Drive-Through 
Restaurant 

0.7 per seat (alt. 3 spaces for 
every 4 seats) =  

(0.7 x 104 seats; or 3 x (104/4)) 
=  

73 to 78 spaces 

65 parking spaces
(including 2 “bus” spaces) + 
8 “waiting” spaces for drive-

through customers and 3 spaces 
for food delivery services 

= 
76 spaces 

Complies 

Barrier-Free Spaces 
3 spaces 

(including one “van-accessible” 
BF space) 

3 spaces 
(including one “van-accessible” 

BF space) 
Complies 

Stacking Spaces 10 spaces 13 spaces Complies

Loading spaces 1 space 1 space Complies 
(See Below) 

Bicycle parking 2 spaces 2 spaces Complies 

Parking Location 

Located in a side or rear yard; 
screened with a minimum 30-

inch masonry wall on the 
required building line, or within 5 
feet of the required building line. 

Parking is located in a front, side, 
and rear yard.  No screen wall is 

proposed 

Requires Variance 
(See Below) 

Parking Adjacent to 
Required Building 
Line (build-to line) 

No more than 25% of total lineal 
feet or 60 feet, whichever is less, 

shall be occupied by parking 
along the building line 

The Parking lot is located behind 
the front face of the building, 

and not adjacent to the required 
Building Line.  Therefore, this 
provision doesn’t apply to this 

project. 

N.A. 



Huron Street Culver’s Restaurant & Drive-Through 
January 24, 2025 

6 

Parking Space Size.  The ordinance requirements for a typical parking space is 9’ x 18’.  The proposed 
parking spaces are 20-feet-long, and could be shortened to minimize impervious surface on site.  The 20-
foot-long spaces (not adjacent to sidewalk/greenbelt) could be shortened to 18-feet-long, and the spaces 
that abut a 7-foot-wide sidewalk (next to building) could be shortened to 16-feet-long.  The spaces that 
abut the vacant portion of the site (north property line) are shown at 18-feet-long, and could also be 
shortened to 16-feet.  So much of the site is occupied by impervious surfaces, the Planning Commission 
could discuss these reductions permitted by the ordinance. 

Loading/Unloading Space.  The Form-Based ordinance and site plan requirements state that a 
loading/unloading space and specifications be shown on the plans.  The revised plans show a 10’ x 55’ 
loading space on the north side of the building.  The Form-Based ordinance goes on to state that the 
loading space shall be designated by markings or signage to limit conflicts between delivery vehicles and 
patrons.  Sheet C-102 explains that this space will not be stripped in the field, and loading will only occur 
during non-business hours.  Sec. 1207(2)(F) gives the Planning Commission the ability to grant a waiver in 
the loading space requirements.  The Planning Commission should determine if striping/signage is needed 
to identify the loading space on site.    

 
Parking Location/Parking Adjacent to Required Build-To Line.   
a. As mentioned in our previous review, three (3) parking spaces are located directly in front of the 

dumpster screen.  Sheet C-102 on the revised plans notes that trash haulers will be scheduled during 
non-business hours (or 7am-10am) and will not conflict with customer use of the adjacent parking 
spaces or sidewalk.  As requested, the turning movements of a trash hauler are shown on the plans.  

 
b. The service lane is an integral part of the parking lot, and the ordinance requires locating parking 

facilities in the side or rear yard.  While most of the parking complies with this requirement, the service 
lane and approximately five “waiting” spaces are located in the front yard, and do not comply with 
the ordinance.  The plans have been revised to reduce the extent of the service lane/waiting spaces 
in the front yard, but this condition can’t be helped given the orientation of the drive-thru and needed 
vehicular circulation.  A variance will be required. 

 
c. When parking is located in a side yard, the side abutting the required building (build-to) line adjacent 

to the right-of-way must be screened with a minimum 30-inch-tall masonry screen wall on the build-
to line, or within five-feet of this line.  The applicant’s response memo explains that the site will be 
4.5-feet below the elevation of the street, and a 2.5-foot-tall wall will not screen the lot.  The 
landscape plan shows shrubs (between 3-5 feet tall) are proposed along most of the parking lot that 
fronts on the build-to line, which will help to screen this lot from the street.  The Form-Based 
ordinance allows the Planning Commission the ability to modify greenbelt provisions, as long as the 
modification does not pose a safety issue, the modification is compatible with adjacent uses and the 
Master Plan and won’t adversely impact public utilities/services or off-site natural features. 

 
Items to be Addressed: 1) Planning Commission to discuss need for excess impervious surface due to 
parking space length.  2) Planning Commission to consider waiver of striping/signage of loading space for 
deliveries, as described on Sheet C-102.  3) Applicant to obtain a variance to locate service lane/waiting 
spaces in front yard.  4) Planning Commission to determine if no screen wall along parking lot edge facing 
Huron St. meets the criteria in ordinance to waive the masonry screen wall.  
 



Huron Street Culver’s Restaurant & Drive-Through 
January 24, 2025 

7 

SITE ACCESS, CIRCULATION, AND TRAFFIC

The project will be accessed via a new roadway constructed by the Aldis project off Brinker Way.  The 
roadway across Aldis’ property is located in an access easement to allow vehicles to enter the Culvers’ 
property from this road. 
 
The pavement design will allow vehicles to circulate around the site.  Also, an “escape lane” is provided 
for the drive-through lane, which is a positive safety feature of the plan.   
 
Fire truck and delivery truck turning movements are shown on Sheet C-102.   
 
Pedestrian Facilities.   
1) The Form-Based ordinance calls for a site layout that provides safe and convenient pedestrian and 

bicycle access to and within the subject site and between adjacent sites.  The Culver’s plan shows a 
sidewalk connection from the Huron St. sidewalk to the patio.  This sidewalk crosses the vehicle access 
lane (from the drive-thru) and is located so that vehicles have sufficient distance to see pedestrians.  
The bike rack is directly next to the outdoor patio, which will be convenient for people arriving by 
bike.  (See our comments regarding access to the bike rack from the sidewalk under the “Screening & 
Landscaping” section below.) 

2) A sidewalk connection is also provided on the west side of the site that connects to the Aldis sidewalk 
along the shared roadway easement.  This sidewalk then directly connects pedestrians to the Culver’s 
front door, along the entrance driveway to the restaurant.   

3) A seven-foot-wide sidewalk is proposed along the north side (front) of the building that connects to 
the outdoor dining patio.  This sidewalk also connects to a service door along the west side (rear) of 
the building.   

4) One pedestrian door is also located on the south side of the building.  As requested, a paved surface 
has been added to allow customers/employees to use this door if needed. 

5) The Form-Based ordinance also encourages sidewalks fronting the public right-of-way to be designed 
to accommodate space for activities such as outdoor dining.  The plan shows an outdoor patio 
(approx. 680 s.f. in size) on the north side of the site.   

 
Items to be Addressed:  None. 
   
 

 



Huron Street Culver’s Restaurant & Drive-Through 
January 24, 2025 

8 

SCREENING & LANDSCAPING

 Required Provided Compliance 

Street Yard Landscaping, per 
frontage:  
 1 large deciduous tree per 40 l.f.  
 1 ornamental tree per 100 l.f. 
 1 shrub per 10 l.f.  

251 l.f./40 l.f. = 6 large dec. trees 
251 l.f./100 l.f. = 3 orn. trees  
251 l.f./10 = 25 shrubs 

6 dec. trees 
3 orn. trees 
25 shrubs 

Complies 

General Landscaping: 
1 tree per 1,000 s.f. 
1 shrub per 500 s.f. 

24,254 s.f./1,000 s.f. = 24 large trees*
24,254 s.f./500 s.f. = 48 shrubs 
*Mix deciduous and evergreen 

0 trees 
+ 48 shrubs 

Deficient by 
24 trees; 

Complies for 
shrubs 

(See Below) 

Parking Lot Interior:
1 large deciduous tree per  
2,000 s.f. of pavement  

37,835 s.f./2,000 s.f. = 19 large trees 13 trees
Deficient by 

6 trees
(See Below) 

Parking Lot Perimeter: 
1 large deciduous tree per 40 
lineal feet of perimeter

 
900 l.f./40 l.f. = 22 trees 
 

22 trees Complies 

Mitigation  Information provided; 2 large trees 0 trees (See Below) 

A. Street Yard Landscaping:   
1) Due to the possibility that the northern portion of the site could be split off in the future, the 

calculations are based on a frontage calculation that would create a 2-acre parcel, or 251-lineal 
feet.  We consider this appropriate.   

2) As requested, trees that are outside of the 2-acre parcel boundaries are not counted toward the 
Culver’s Front Yard Landscaping requirements. 

 
B. Landscape Plan Requirements: The landscape plans have been revised and have addressed our 

previous comments regarding a Plant Schedule (i.e., Plant List), a perennial planting detail, and 
calculations for General Landscaping, Parking Lot Interior landscaping, and Parking Lot Perimeter 
landscaping.  How the revisions meet the ordinance requirements are summarized below.  Also, 
please note the ordinance provision for Planning Commission modifications/waivers below.   
1) All of the trees shown on the plans were counted toward the other landscaping requirements; 

there were no trees left over to count toward the General Landscaping requirements.  The 
ordinance does not permit “double counting” plant material toward more than one requirement.  
The General Landscaping proposed is deficient by 24 large trees; however, they did add evergreen 
trees to the plant mix, which is a positive change. 

2) The plans are deficient by six (6) Parking Lot Interior trees. 
3) The plans meet the Parking Lot Perimeter requirements.   

 
C. Proposed Plant Material: 

1) As requested, the species that are prohibited by the ordinance were switched out for species that 
are allowed.   



Huron Street Culver’s Restaurant & Drive-Through 
January 24, 2025 

9 

2) Also, the proposed plant material sizes listed in our previous review were adjusted to meet 
ordinance requirements.   (Note that the Plant List should update the size of the ‘Spilled Wine’ 
Weigela to be a minimum size of 30-inches.) 

 
D. Irrigation: The ordinance requires that the Landscape Plan include a note stating that the site will 

have an underground irrigation system for all landscaped areas.  This is provided in Note #8 on Sheet 
L-1. 

The Planning Commission may waive or modify the above standards (B above) in the following situations 
(Note:  We only list the criteria that apply to a new development): 
1) Where a proposed modification cannot be reasonably accomplished in strict adherence to this section 

due to existing site or building constraints. 
2) Where the addition of new landscape material would serve no good purpose due to its relation to 

existing plant material, changes in grade, or other site characteristics. 
3) Where the intent of this Section can be met through reasonable alternatives. 
 
In our opinion, the site has areas outside of the proposed watermain easement and access road easement 
that could accommodate additional trees.  The Planning Commission will need to consider whether the 
proposal meets the criteria in the ordinance to waive/modify the landscaping requirements. 
 
Other Requirements 
 

Bike Rack Access:  The landscape plan shows plant material between the sidewalk from Huron St., 
and the bike rack.  This means that someone on a bike will need to walk their bike through the patio 
to lock it up on the rack.  Could a small portion of the landscape bed next to the bike rack be a concrete 
pad that would allow someone on a bike to access the rack from the sidewalk vs. through the patio?

Raingardens:  Sec. 1301(F) requires non-single-family residential site plans to incorporate raingardens 
and bioswales per the Washtenaw County Water Resource Commissioner’s standards, unless the 
applicant can prove to the satisfaction of the Township engineer that these features are not practical.  
We defer this ordinance requirement to the Township Engineer. 

Trash and Recycling Containers:  The site plan shows a dumpster screen behind the building.  The 
access gates to the dumpsters face the north side of the site.  The pedestrian entry point faces the 
west side of the building, screening view of the dumpster through this pedestrian access from view of 
the parking lot.   

A dumpster screen detail is provided on Sheet C-1, showing an 8-foot-tall dumpster screen.  The Form-
Based ordinance requires that the screen’s materials be consistent with the building walls.  The screen 
details indicate that the veneer on the screen will be manufactured stone to match the building, 
meeting this requirement.       

Equipment Screening:  At-grade equipment appears to be screened.  

Existing Trees:  The Woodland Protection ordinance (Chapter 24, Article III) states that existing trees 
of eight-inch diameter at breast height (DBH) or greater shall be shown on a site plan.  The existing 
trees shall be tagged in the field, and identified on the plan by their location, common and botanical 
name, DBH, condition, and if the tree is to remain or removed.   



Huron Street Culver’s Restaurant & Drive-Through 
January 24, 2025 

10 

Replacement trees are required if trees will be removed outside of grading, buildings, or pavement.
In reviewing the plans, the project proposes to remove 25 native trees that are 8-DBH in size or 
greater.  However, all but two (2) of these trees are within the proposed grading, building, or 
pavement.  Therefore, Sec. 24-68 requires that two (2) trees, a minimum of 2-caliper-inches in size, 
be planted to mitigate for the proposed tree removal.  Note that trees planted to meet the 
landscaping requirements cannot be double counted as mitigation trees.     

 
Items to be Addressed: 1) Planning Commission to consider ordinance criteria regarding 
waiving/modifying requirement for 30 deficient landscape trees.  2) Consider small concrete pad between 
front sidewalk and bike rack so a cyclist doesn’t have to walk their bike through the patio to get to the 
rack.  3) Defer evaluation of raingardens/bioswale requirement to Township Engineer.  4) Provide two (2) 
mitigation trees on site, a minimum of 2-caliper inches in size.  
  
 
LIGHTING

A Lighting Plan has been submitted.  We have the following comments: 
1) We requested manufacturer cut sheets of building-mounted light fixture “N,” which has been 

provided.  This fixture is a downward-facing fixture recessed in the building canopies.  This fixture 
comes in the required 3500 Kelvin color temperature.  It doesn’t appear to come with a house-side 
shield; however, the light source is recessed into the canopy, creating a shield.  

2) A manufacturer cut sheet of light fixture “P” has been provided.  This building-mounted fixture is 
located on the rear façade (near the service door), shines light downward, and the housing shields the 
light source, as required.  The color temperature is 4000 Kelvin, above the 3500 Kelvin requirement.  
An alternative fixture that meets the Kelvin requirement could be used and evaluated at Final Site 
Plan review.   

3) A manufacturer cut sheet of light fixture “S” has been provided.  This is a decorative fixture that’s 
located at the four corners of the building.  The fixture is shielded but only comes in 4000 Kelvin color 
temperature.  However, the ordinance allows higher Kelvin ratings if used exclusively for the 
decorative illumination of certain building façade features.  The applicant should state if this fixture is 
for decorative illumination through color of certain building façade features.  This fixture is specified 
on the photometric plan to only shine light in a downward direction, as required.       

4) The pole-mounted fixtures are downward facing and meet the color temperature and height 
requirements in the ordinance.  They also can accept house-side shields, as required. 

5) The light levels at the property lines meet ordinance requirements. 
6) The light levels around the building have been adjusted to be within the 20-foot-candle maximum, 

except for the fixture “P” at the rear service door (footcandle reading of 28.9).  As mentioned above, 
it may be possible to use another fixture that complies with this requirement as well as the Kelvin 
rating.   

7) The pole-mounted light fixtures around the perimeter of the building have been adjusted so that they 
do not conflict with the proposed tree locations. 

8) The previous building elevations indicated “optional blue LED accent lighting” around the parapet 
over the front door.  Since the ordinance prohibits this type of lighting, the revised elevations have 
removed it. 

9) In our previous review, we asked if any lighting will be provided along the sidewalk from Huron St.?  
The plans do not show any new light fixtures along the sidewalk between Huron St. and the building. 

   



Huron Street Culver’s Restaurant & Drive-Through 
January 24, 2025 

11 

Items to be Addressed: 1) Provide downward-facing, shielded alternative for light fixture “P” due to higher 
than permitted Kelvin rating, and higher than permitted footcandles, to be reviewed at Final Site Plan 
review.  2) Applicant to explain if light fixture “S” (with higher than permitted Kelvin rating) is used 
exclusively for the decorative illumination of certain building façade features; Planning Commission to 
consider higher than allowed Kelvin rating for this fixture.   
 
 
ELEVATIONS AND FLOORPLANS

Floorplans and elevations have been provided.  
 
Elevations:  As requested, the elevations label the direction of each.  Since the building has been re-
oriented on the site, the building elevations have been modified to reflect this change.  We noticed that 
the proposed awnings are not above the windows or door on the South Elevation drawing; is this 
intentional? 

Façade Variation: 
Façade variation is provided on all building elevations through the use of varying colors and materials. 
 
Transparency: 
First floors of buildings facing a ROW are required to provide 50% transparency, and 30% transparency 
along facades facing a side street or parking area.  As requested, a table has been provided with the 
architectural drawings, indicating that the façade facing Huron St. does not meet the 50% transparency 
requirement (providing 41%), and the façade facing the parking lot to the north does not meet the 30% 
requirement (providing 21%). 

Regarding the front façade, the transparency of the front of the building will either need to be adjusted, 
or the applicant seek a variance.   
 
Regarding the side façade, Sec. 507(H) of the ordinance offers “transparency alternatives” that can be 
used singularly or in combination for any side facing façade, for up to 50% of the transparency 
requirement.  The north façade is deficient by 30% of the required transparency (or 9% deficient from the 
required 30% transparency).  The patio on the north side of the building could be used to bring the north 
side transparency up to the required 30%.    The Planning Commission should discuss this alternative. 
 
Materials: 
The building includes a mix of varied materials.  The primary materials are brick and composite siding,  
with accents of veneered stone.   
 
Items to be Addressed: 1) Confirm proposed awning location on South Elevation.  2) Applicant to modify 
the front façade to bring up to 50% transparency requirement, or obtain a variance.  3) Planning 
Commission to consider “transparency alternative” for the parking lot side (north façade), using the patio 
to count toward the 30% transparency requirement on this façade. 

 



Huron Street Culver’s Restaurant & Drive-Through 
January 24, 2025 

12 

SPECIAL USE

In the Town Center, drive-through facilities require Special Use approval from the Planning Commission.  
Standards for Special Use review are set forth in Section 1003. The Planning Commission, and the Board 
of Trustees when required, shall review the particular circumstances and facts of each proposed use in 
terms of the following standards and required findings, and with respect to any additional standards set 
forth in this Ordinance. The Planning Commission, either as part of its final decision or in its 
recommendation, shall find and report adequate data, information, and evidence showing that the 
proposed use meets all required standards and:   

1. Will be harmonious, and in accordance with the objectives, intent, and purpose of this Ordinance. 
2. Will be compatible with a natural environment and existing and future land uses in the vicinity.  
3. Will be compatible with the Township master plans.
4. Will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, such as highways, streets, 

police and fire protection, drainage ways and structures, refuse disposal, or that the persons or 
agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide 
adequately for such services. 

5. Will not be detrimental, hazardous, or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses, persons, 
property, or the public welfare. 

6. Will not create additional requirements at public costs for public facilities and services that will 
be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 

We find that the standards have generally been met:  
 S. Huron Street includes a varied use of commercial and other uses.  The proposed use as a 

restaurant with drive-thru and waiting facilities will  add to this mix of commercial uses along the 
corridor.  The revised plans have increased the pedestrian-friendly character of the layout which 
is more compliant with the Form-Based ordinance. 

 The proposed use of the site as a restaurant that can both serve the regional market but also local 
neighborhoods, making the use consistent with the Master Plan.  

 With utility and other improvements, the site can adequately be served with public facilities and 
services. 

 We don’t believe the proposed use or site layout will be detrimental to existing or future 
neighbors.   
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

We think the development of this site, in combination with Aldi, will greatly advance the goals of the Town 
Center.  We appreciate the applicant working with the Township to address some key zoning issues.  We 
support the development but ask the applicant to address the following items prior to Planning 
Commission consideration:  
 
Undeveloped Land 
1)  Recommend conditioning any approval of the Culver’s Site Plan on any future land division to result in 

a minimum 2-acre property for the Culver’s site to comply with the minimum site area for drive-
through facilities and the Site Type D standards. 

 



Huron Street Culver’s Restaurant & Drive-Through
January 24, 2025

13

Area, Width, Height, Setbacks
1) Applicant to obtain a front setback variance.  

Parking, Loading
1) Planning Commission to discuss need for excess impervious surface due to parking space length.  
2) Planning Commission to consider waiver of striping/signage of loading space for deliveries, as 

described on Sheet C-102.
3) Applicant to obtain a variance to locate service lane/waiting spaces in front yard.  
4) Planning Commission to determine if no screen wall along parking lot edge facing Huron St. meets the 

criteria in ordinance to waive the masonry screen wall.

Screening and Landscaping
1) Planning Commission to consider ordinance criteria regarding waiving/modifying requirement for 30 

deficient landscape trees.  
2) Consider small concrete pad between front sidewalk and bike rack so a cyclist doesn’t have to walk 

their bike through the patio to get to the rack.  
3) Defer evaluation of raingardens/bioswale requirement to Township Engineer.  
4) Provide two (2) mitigation trees on site, a minimum of 2-caliper inches in size.

Lighting
1) Provide downward-facing, shielded alternative for light fixture “P” due to higher than permitted Kelvin 

rating, and higher than permitted footcandles, to be evaluated at Final Site Plan review.  
2) Applicant to explain if light fixture “S” (with higher than permitted Kelvin rating) is used exclusively for 

the decorative illumination of certain building façade features; Planning Commission to consider 
higher than allowed Kelvin rating of this fixture.

Elevations and Floor Plans
1) Confirm proposed awning location on South Elevation.  
2) Applicant to modify the front façade to bring up to 50% transparency requirement, or obtain a 

variance.  
3) Planning Commission to consider “transparency alternative” for the parking lot side (north façade), 

using the patio to count toward the 30% transparency requirement on this facade.



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Debbie Swanson 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Karen Lovejoy Roe 
LaResha Thornton 

Special Land Use: 
Motion to Postpone: 
“I move to postpone the Special Land Use request for the construction of a 4,330 sq. 
ft. restaurant and drive-through at the property located at 1410 S. Huron Street, 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197, Parcel K-11-38-280-018 to allow the applicant time to address 
the comments made at this evening’s meeting and resubmit, and/or provide additional 
information, as discussed tonight.” 
 
Motion to Approve: 
“I move to approve the Special Land Use request for the construction of a 4,330 sq. 
ft. restaurant and drive-through at the property located at 1410 S. Huron Street, 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197, Parcel K-11-38-280-018, as the proposal meets the criteria in 
Article 10, Special Land Use, in the Zoning ordinance with the following conditions: 
 
1. Any future land divisions of this property will result in a minimum 2-acre parcel for 

the Culver’s site to comply with the minimum site area for drive-through facilities 
and the Site Type D standards. 

2. The proposal as presented receives Preliminary and Final Site Plan approval. 
 
Motion to Deny: 
“I move to deny the Special Land Use request for the construction of a 4,330 sq. ft. 
restaurant and drive-through at the property located at 1410 S. Huron Street, Ypsilanti, 
MI 48197, Parcel K-11-38-280-018, due to the following reasons:” 
 
1.________________________________________________________________ 
 
2.________________________________________________________________ 
 
3._________________________________________________________________  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Debbie Swanson 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Karen Lovejoy Roe 
LaResha Thornton 

Preliminary Site Plan: 
Motion to Postpone: 
“I move to postpone the Preliminary Site Plan request for the construction of a 4,330 
sq. ft. restaurant and drive-through at the property located at 1410 S. Huron Street, 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197, Parcel K-11-38-280-018 to allow the applicant time to address 
the comments made at this evening’s meeting and resubmit, and/or provide additional 
information, as discussed tonight.” 
 
Motion to Approve: 
“I move to approve the Preliminary Site Plan request for the construction of a 4,330 
sq. ft. restaurant and drive-through at the property located at 1410 S. Huron Street, 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197, Parcel K-11-38-280-018, as the proposal meets the requirements 
and standards in the Zoning ordinance with the following conditions: 
 
1. Any future land divisions of this property will result in a minimum 2-acre parcel for 

the Culver’s site to comply with the minimum site area for drive-through facilities 
and the Site Type D standards. 

2. Planning Commission waives [or modification discussed at meeting] 
striping/signage of loading space for deliveries, as described on Sheet C-102. 

3. Planning Commission determines that no screen wall [or modification discussed 
at meeting] along the parking lot edge facing Huron St. meets the criteria in the 
ordinance to waive the masonry screen wall. 

4. Planning Commission waives [or modification discussed at meeting] the 
requirement for 30 deficient landscape trees. 

5. Planning Commission considers the patio to count [or modification as discussed 
at meeting]  as a “transparency alternative” for the 30% transparency requirement 
on the parking lot (north façade) of the building. 

6. The applicant shall revise all plan sheets to reflect the results of this evening’s 
discussion before submitting the plans for Final Site Plan review. 

7. The applicant shall address all outstanding comments from reviewing agencies 
during the Final Site Plan stage. 

8. The applicant shall obtain all applicable internal and outside agency permits prior 
to construction. 

9. [Any other conditions based on discussion at meeting]” 
 
Motion to Deny: 
“I move to deny the Preliminary Site Plan request for the construction of a 4,330 sq. 
ft. restaurant and drive-through at the property located at 1410 S. Huron Street, 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197, Parcel K-11-38-280-018, due to the following reasons:” 
 
1.________________________________________________________________ 
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Debbie Swanson 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Karen Lovejoy Roe 
LaResha Thornton 

2.________________________________________________________________ 
 
3._________________________________________________________________  
 









CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI FIRE DEPARTMENT
BUREAU OF FIRE PREVENTION
222 South Ford Boulevard, Ypsilanti, MI 48198

January 2, 2025

Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

RE: Preliminary (non-residential) Site Plan Review #3

Project Name:  
Project Location:  1410 S. Huron St. Ypsilanti, MI 48197
Project Number: 231072
Revised Plan Date:  12/20/2024
Applicable Codes: IFC 2018
Engineer: Roosien & Associates
Engineer Address: 5055 Plainfield Ave. NE Grand Rapids, MI 49525

Status of Review

Status of review: Approved as Submitted

All pages were reviewed, and changes are acceptable.

Sincerely,

  Steve Wallgren, Fire Marshal
  Charter Township of Ypsilanti Fire Department
  CFPS, CFI I









GRETCHEN DRISKELL Harry Sheehan
               Chief Deputy Water Resources Commissioner   
 Water Resources Commissioner  

705 N Zeeb Road Scott Miller P.E.
 Ann Arbor, MI 48103  Deputy Water Resources Commissioner
 734-222-6860 
  Theo Eggermont 
 Drains@washtenaw.org  Public Works Director 

Washtenaw.org/Drains 

 
January 15, 2025 

 
 
Mr. Matthew Cole, P.E. 
Roosian & Associates 
5055 Plainfield NE, Suite A 
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49525 

RE:  1410 S. Huron 
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan 
WCWRC Project No. 11205 

 
Dear Mr. Cole: 
 
This office has reviewed the site plans for the above-referenced project to be 
located in Ypsilanti Township.  These plans have a job number of 231072, a date 
of December 20, 2024, and were received via e-mail on December 30, 2024.  As 
a result of our review, we would like to offer the following comments: 
 
1. The site is located within the Seaver Farms development. A regional basin was 

constructed as part of the development in 2006.  Ypsilanti Township  
petitioned the Washtenaw County Water Resources Commissioner (WCWRC) 
to establish a drainage district under chapter 3 of the drain code to 
encompass the Seaver Farms development. The Township has also petitioned 
the WCWRC to establish a county drain within the district, under chapter 4 of 
the drain code.  The chapter 4 petition process in currently on-going. As 
mentioned in my last review letter, the regional basin has a limited volume 
available for runoff from the proposed site. In order to accommodate the 
runoff from the proposed development, first flush treatment will be required 
on-site and the regional basin will need to be expanded to accommodate 
the difference between the calculated detention volume (including a 
penalty for no infiltration) and the calculated first flush volume.   

a. As noted in the Stormwater Notes on plan sheet C-105, expansion of the 
regional basin is anticipated to occur prior to or congruent with the 
development of this project.  

2. The plan set must include the runoff calculation worksheets W1 through W13 
that can be found in the rules of this office. Repeat Comment. 

a. All worksheets are applicable, with the exception of W3, in determining 
both the first flush volume and the penalty for providing no infiltration. 

b. The runoff coefficients and curve numbers must correspond to those 
listed in the rules of this office for the cover type for the specified area. 
Pervious and impervious cover areas must not be combined.



Mr. Matthew Cole, P.E. 
Roosian & Associates 

 1410 S. Huron 
WCWRC Project No. 11205 
Page 2 of 2 

Drains@washtenaw.org
Washtenaw.org/Drains

 

3. Based on the calculated first flush volume and the outlet configuration, it 
appears that the time of detention for the proposed on-site water quality 
treatment system is less than 24 hours. The minimum time of detention for the 
first flush volume is 24 hours. Calculations confirming that this has been 
achieved must be included in the plan set. Repeat Comment. 

a. Outlet calculations should follow the example shown in the rules for a 
single-stage outlet, with a detention time greater than 24 hours for the 
selected outlet orifice configuration. 

4. Please see the attached invoice for the current fees and remit these fees 
upon receipt. As requested, the invoice is being submitted directly to UPH 
Ypsilanti Property, LLC. 

 
At your convenience, please send us a complete set of revised plans and the 
additional information requested above so that we may continue our review.  If 
you have any questions, please contact our office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Theresa M. Marsik, P.E. 
Stormwater Engineer 
(approval\ 2 ) 

 
cc: Charles Paisley, UPH Ypsilanti Property, LLC 

Lauren Doppke,  Plann r 
Fletcher Reyher, Ypsilanti Township Planning & Development Coordinator 
Doug Winters, McLain and Winters 
Matt Parks, P.E., Ypsilanti Township Engineer (OHM) 
Stacie Monte, Ypsilanti Township Engineer (OHM) 

 

 
 



 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

5055 Plainfield NE, Suite A 

Grand Rapids, MI 49525 

 

 

P (616) 361-7220 

www.roosien-assoc.com 

 

 

Transmittal 

TO Ypsilanti Township 

ATTENTION Mr. Fletcher Reyher 

ADDRESS 7200 S. Huron River Drive 
 

Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
 

 

 

Remarks:  

Dear Fletcher,  

Enclosed are the documents associated with the resubmittal. We look forward to presenting the project to the Township 

Planning Commission on the earliest available meeting date.  Please let us know when that will be. 

 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at your earliest convenience. 

     

COPIES 
# SHEETS 

PER COPY 
DATE ON SHEET DESCRIPTION DOCUMENT SIZE 

3 13 12-20-2024 Civil Site Plan 24 x 36 

3 5 12-26-2024 Architectural Floor Plan, Elevation Plan, and Dumpster Details 24 x 36 

3 1 12-23-2024 Site Photometric Plan 24 x 36 

1 13 12-20-2024 Civil Site Plan 11 x 17 

1 5 12-26-2024 Architectural Floor Plan, Elevation Plan, and Dumpster Details 11 x 17 

1 1 12-23-2024 Site Photometric Plan 11 x 17 

1 6 12-26-2024 Response Letter 8.5 x 11 

1 40 12-23-2024 Lighting cut sheets 8.5 x 11 

   Fees – directly by owner under separate cover  

DATE December 30, 2024 

PROJECT NAME Culvers – Ypsilanti Township 

PROJECT NO 231072 

TRANSMIT VIA ☐ US Mail ☒ UPS ☐ Overnight ☐ Fed Ex ☐ Hand Delivery ☒ Email 
   
 

  Desired Arrival Date 

 
12/31/2024 

 
 
Addressee Email 

 
freyher@ypsitownship.org 

 
Follow-Up Required? 

 

☐ No 

 

☒ Yes, Please Explain 

 
Ensure received 

COPY TO: Client, File  SIGNATURE       Matthew D Cole 



 

SPECIAL CONDITIONAL USE/ 
USES SUBJECT TO SPECIAL 

CONDITIONS APPLICATION 
I. PROJECT LOCATION
Address: _________________________________ Parcel ID #: K-11-_______________________ Zoning _________
Lot Number: ______________________________ Subdivision: ______________________________
Describe proposed use: __________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________

II. APPLICANT/PROPERTY OWNER
Applicant: ______________________________________________________ Phone: ________________
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: _________
Property Owner (if different than applicant): ____________________________________ Phone: ________________
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: _________

III. FEES
Total: $________ Breakdown of fee: Non-refundable: $1,000 

Refundable:   $1,000 

IV. APPLICANT SIGNATURE
The following are attached to this application:

 Name(s) and address(es) of all record owner(s) and proof of ownership. 
 If applicant is not the fee-simple owner, the owner’s signed authorization for application must be 

attached to this application.  
 Scaled and accurate survey drawing, correlated with a legal description and showing all existing buildings, drives and 

other improvements.  
 Section of Zoning Ordinance involved in this request 2122.(1): _______________________ 

[Daycare only] 
 Copy of State license.  
 Copy of inspection reports. 
 Drawing or pictures of the house layout, showing the rooms that you will utilize for the daycare. 

______________________________ ______________________________  ________________ 
Applicant Signature  Print Name     Date 

 Approved 
 Denied 

______________________________ ______________________________  ________________ 
Zoning Administrator Signature   Print Name     Date 

Please note: Application cannot be appealed to the Board of Appeals. If denied by the Planning Commission, re-application 
can be made to the Planning Commission after 365 days, after the date of this application, except on the grounds of new 
evidence or proof of changed conditions found by the Planning Commission to be valid. 

7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 544-4000 ext. 1 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards 
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Phone: (734) 544-4000 ext. #1  
Website: https://ypsitownship.org  

   Site is Zoned TC, Town Center, Site Type B and will need to change to Site Type D to allow drive throughs
   Proposed quick service restaurant with drive through including two order stations.

1410 S. Huron Street 38-280-018 TC, Town Center

 2,000

✔

✔

✔ Sec. 506.1.B.(2)

Docusign Envelope ID: 9806586E-6DE7-4D60-8C5F-D67C451DA197

48393

Charles Paisley

Charter Twp of Ypsilanti

248-860-8365

Wixom MI49169 Alpha Drive

UPH Ypsilanti Property LLC

7/26/2024



OFFICE USE ONLY 

All special conditional use applications 
 The application is filled out in its entirety and 

includes the signature of the applicant and, if 
different than the applicant, the property owner. 

 Name(s) and address(es) of all record owner(s) and 
proof of ownership. If the applicant is not the 
property owner, written and signed permission 
from the property owner is required  

 A detailed description of the proposed use. 
 A site plan, if requested by the planning commission 
 Fees 

 Scaled and accurate survey drawing, correlated with 
a legal description and showing: 
 All property lines and dimensions 
 All existing and proposed structures and 

dimensions 
 Locations of drives, sidewalks, and other paved 

areas on the property and on the adjacent 
streets 

 Location and dimensions of the nearest 
structures on adjacent properties 

 Easements and dimensions, if applicable 

7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 544-4000 ext. 1 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards 
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Phone: (734) 544-4000 ext. #1  
Website: https://ypsitownship.org  

Docusign Envelope ID: 9806586E-6DE7-4D60-8C5F-D67C451DA197



SITE PLAN REVIEW 
APPLICATION 

I. APPLICATION/DEVELOPMENT TYPE
Development: 

 Subdivision 

 Multi-family/Condominium 

 Site Condominium 

 Planned Development 

 Non-residential 

Application: 

 Administrative Site Plan Review 

 Sketch Site Plan Review 

 Full Site Plan Review 

 Revisions to approved plan 

 Tentative Preliminary Plat 

 Final Preliminary Plat 

 Final Plat Process 

 Stage I (for Planned Development) 

 Stage II (for Planned Development)

II. PROJECT LOCATION
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ___________
Parcel ID #: K-11-_______________________ Zoning __________________
Lot Number: ______________ Subdivision: __________________________
Property dimensions: ________________ Acreage: ___________________
Name of project/Proposed development: _______________________________________________________________
Legal description of Property:
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
Describe Proposed Project (including buildings/ structures/ # units):
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________

III. APPLICANT INFORMATION
Applicant: ______________________________________________________ Phone: ____________________________
Address: ________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ____________
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________
Property owner (if different than applicant): __________________________ Phone: ____________________________
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ___________
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________
Engineer: ______________________________________________________ Phone: ____________________________
Address: ________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ____________
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________

7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 544-4000 ext. 1 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards 
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Phone: (734) 544-4000 ext. #1  
Website: https://ypsitownship.org  

   Propose the construction of a quick service restaurant with double drive through and appurtenances.

   See attached plans

✔

✔

1410 S. Huron Street Ypsilanti MI 48197

38-280-018 TC, Town Center

347' x 508' 3.43 acres

Culver's Restaurant

Matt Cole of Roosien & Associates  616-361-0155

 5055 Plainfield Avenue, Suite A  Grand Rapids  MI  49525

 matt@roosien-assoc.com

Docusign Envelope ID: 9806586E-6DE7-4D60-8C5F-D67C451DA197

UPH Ypsilanti Property LLC 248-860-8365

MI 48393Wixom

Charter Twp of Ypsilanti

Charles@unionpacificholdings.com

49169 Alpha Drive



SITE PLAN REVIEW 
APPLICATION 

VI. SCHEDULE OF FEES
Preliminary Site Plan Review 

Non-refundable fee Refundable deposit 

Full $500 

Less than one (1) acre: $2,000 
One (1) acre to five acres: $4,000 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $5,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: $5,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

Sketch $500 

Less than one (1) acre: $1,500 
One (1) acre to five acres: $2,000 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $2,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: 25,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

Administrative $100 

Less than one (1) acre: $1,000 
One (1) acre to five acres: $1,200 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $1,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: $1,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

Planned 
Development Stage 
I and Rezoning 

$1,500 + $20 per 
acre 

Less than one (1) acre: $3,000 
One (1) acre to five acres: $4,000 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $5,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: $5,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

Final Site Plan Review 

Non-refundable fee Refundable deposit 

Full $500 

Less than one (1) acre: $3,000 
One (1) acre to five acres: $4,000 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $5,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: $5,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

Sketch $500 

Less than one (1) acre: $1,500 
One (1) acre to five acres: $2,000 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $2,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: $2,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

Administrative $100 

Less than one (1) acre: $1,000 
One (1) acre to five acres: $1,200 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $1,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: $1,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

Planned 
Development Stage 
I and Rezoning 

$1,500 + $20 per 
acre 

Less than one (1) acre: $3,000 
One (1) acre to five acres: $4,000 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $5,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: $5,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

S __________ FEE TOTAL 

V. APPLICANT SIGNATURE

______________________________ ______________________________ ________________ 
Applicant Signature  Print Name  Date 

7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 544-4000 ext. 1 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards 
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Phone: (734) 544-4000 ext. #1  
Website: https://ypsitownship.org  

Docusign Envelope ID: 9806586E-6DE7-4D60-8C5F-D67C451DA197

7/26/2024Charles Paisley



SITE PLAN REVIEW 
APPLICATION 

Site Plan Review applications 

 The application is filled out in its entirety and 
includes the signature of the applicant and, if 
different than the applicant, the property 
owner. 

 Fees 

 Check made out to Ypsilanti 
Township with appropriate fees. 
Please note: The same preliminary 
site plan review fee will be charged 
for each subsequent submittal 

 Fees paid separately to Ypsilanti 
Community Utilities Authority 

 Fees paid separately to Washtenaw 
County Road Commission and 
Water Resources Commissioner’s 
Office 

 Additional Documents: 

 Woodland Protection application or 
the No Tree Affidavit, if applicable 

 Traffic Impact Questionnaire 

 Appropriate application and plans 
submitted to the Washtenaw 
County Road Commission and 
Water Resources Commissioner’s 
Office 

 Proposed Plans 

 One (1) signed and sealed copies 
(24”x36”) of the proposed plan  

 One (1) copy (11”x17”) of the 
proposed plan 

 One (1) PDF digital copy of the 
proposed plan 

 All contents detailed on the next 
pages for administrative, sketch, and 
full site plans. 

7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 544-4000 ext. 1 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards 
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Phone: (734) 544-4000 ext. #1  
Website: https://ypsitownship.org  

✔

✔
✔

✔

✔

✔
✔

✔

✔

✔

Docusign Envelope ID: 9806586E-6DE7-4D60-8C5F-D67C451DA197



TI
TL

E 
SH

EE
T

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

INDEX OF SHEETS

C-100                  TITLE SHEET 
C-101                  EXIST. CONDITIONS & REMOVALS PLAN
C-102                  SITE LAYOUT PLAN
C-103                  SITE UTILITY PLAN
C-104                  SITE GRADING AND SESC PLAN
C-105                  TRIBUTARY MAP

CULVER'S RESTAURANT
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

1410 S HURON STREET

C-501                  DETAIL PLAN
                            YCUA STANDARD WATER MAIN DETAILS

U
PH

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
TI

, L
LC

49
16

9 
A

LP
H

A
 D

R
IV

E
W

IX
O

M
, M

I 4
83

93
(2

48
) 9

71
-0

25
2

C
U

LV
ER

S 
- Y

PS
IL

AN
TI

L-101                  LANDSCAPE PLAN

C-201                  WATERMAIN PROFILE PLAN

                            YCUA STANDARD WATER MAIN DETAILS

                            YCUA STANDARD SANITARY SEWER DETAILS

C-202                  SANITARY PROFILE PLAN
C-203                  STORM PROFILE PLAN

                            YCUA STANDARD SANITARY SEWER DETAILS
                            YCUA STANDARD WATER MAIN DETAILS

1 OF 2                TOPOGRAPHIC TREE
2 OF 2                TOPOGRAPHIC TREE



WTR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

O
H

-E

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

U
G

-E
U

G
-C

W
H

IT
TA

K
ER

 R
O

A
D

 A
.K

.A
. S

. H
U

R
O

N
 S

TR
EE

T
12

0'
 W

ID
E 

R
.O

.W
.

SE
A

VE
R

 W
A

Y
43

' W
D

 1
/2

 R
.O

.W
.

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

WTR

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

SAN
SAN

SAN

STM

STM

STM

ZONED: TC, TOWN CENTER,
SITE TYPE B

ZONED: PD, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT

ZONED: TC, TOWN CENTER,
SITE TYPE A

ZONED: TC, TOWN CENTER,
SITE TYPE A

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

ST
M

ST
M

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

G

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

W
TR

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

VHD

VHD

U
PH

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
TI

, L
LC

49
16

9 
A

LP
H

A
 D

R
IV

E
W

IX
O

M
, M

I 4
83

93
(2

48
) 9

71
-0

25
2

C
U

LV
ER

S 
- Y

PS
IL

AN
TI

EX
IS

T.
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
& 

R
EM

O
VA

LS
 P

LA
N

EXISTING LEGEND

PROPERTY IRON FOUND

SIGN

MANHOLE UTILITY POLE
HYDRANT GUY WIRE

LIGHT POLE

DECIDUOUS TREE

WATER ELECTRICAL

MANHOLE CURB CATCH BASIN
ROUND CATCH BASIN

SANITARY SEWER STORM SEWER

PROPERTY LINE
CONTOUR LINE (MAJOR)

EXIST. TREE LINE

WATER MAINWTR

SANITARY SEWERSAN

STORM SEWERSTM

NATURAL GASG

OVERHEAD ELECTRICOH-E

CENTER LINE

BITUMINOUS

CONCRETE

CONTOUR LINE (MINOR)

TREESSURVEY

MISC

EXIST. TREE LINE REMOVAL

FLARED END SECTION

EXIST. GRAVEL REMOVAL

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

W
H

IT
TA

K
ER

 R
O

A
D

 A
.K

.A
. S

. H
U

R
O

N
 S

TR
EE

T
12

0'
 W

ID
E 

R
.O

.W
.

BP BP BP

BP

ZONED: TC, TOWN CENTER,
SITE TYPE B

ZONED: PD, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT

ZONED: TC, TOWN CENTER,
SITE TYPE A

B.F.B.F.
B.F.

12

12

12

11

XFMR

EM
G

M
FD

C

88

2

BP

D
R
IV
E

T
H
R
U

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E
O

H
-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

VHD

VHD

U
PH

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
TI

, L
LC

49
16

9 
A

LP
H

A
 D

R
IV

E
W

IX
O

M
, M

I 4
83

93
(2

48
) 9

71
-0

25
2

C
U

LV
ER

S 
- Y

PS
IL

AN
TI

SI
TE

 L
AY

O
U

T 
PL

AN

SITE DATA:
SITE: 3.43 ACRES (3.22 ACRES EXCLUDING R.O.W.)
ZONED: TC, TOWN CENTER, SITE TYPE B
USE:  DRIVE THRU RESTAURANT; HOURS FROM 10AM TO 11PM SEVEN DAYS A

WEEK; 60 TOTAL EMPLOYEES WITH MAX OF 18 EMPLOYEES AT ONE TIME

REQUIRED PROVIDED
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 38' 23'
FRONT BUILDING RBL: 10' 74'
SIDE BUILDING SETBACK: 5' 43.5' TO SOUTH
REAR BUILDING SETBACK: 10' 317'

PARKING DATA:
MIN. REQUIRED PARKING:  73 SPACES

(0.7 SPACES PER SEAT) = (104 * 0.7) = 72.8

PROPOSED PARKING: 65 SPACES
(INCLUDES 3 BARRIER FREE SPACES AND 2 BUS SPACES)

STACKING FROM WINDOW: 10 SPACES REQ. 13 SPACES PROP.
PULL AHEAD WAITING: 8 SPACES
FOOD DELIVERY: 3 SPACES

PARKING SPACE: 90 DEG. 9' x 18' 9' x 18' MIN.
PARALLEL 8.5' x 24' 8.5' x 24' MIN.

DRIVE AISLE WIDTH (TWO WAY): 24' 24' MIN.
(ONE WAY): 12' 12' MIN.

REFUSE WILL BE COLLECTED DURING NON-BUSINESS HOURS BETWEEN 7AM AND 10AM,
SO THERE IS NO CONFLICT WITH PARKING ACCESSING THE DUMPSTER.
LOADING WILL OCCUR DURING NON BUSINESS HOURS BY BONDED CARRIER. AS A RESULT,
NO LOADING ZONE IS REQUIRED FOR OPERATIONS.  THE LOADING ZONE SHOWN WILL NOT
BE STRIPED IN THE FIELD.  IT IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

BP

BIT PAVEMENT-SECTION CONCRETE PAVEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK
HEAVY-DUTY CONCRETE

FOR DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE TYPICAL CATCH BASIN



OH-E

OH-E

W
H

IT
TA

K
ER

 R
O

A
D

 A
.K

.A
. S

. H
U

R
O

N
 S

TR
EE

T
12

0'
 W

ID
E 

R
.O

.W
.

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

ST
M

BP BP BP

BP

B.F.B.F.
B.F.

XFMR

EM
G

M
FD

C

BP

D
R
IV
E

T
H
R
U

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E
O

H
-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

ST
M

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

UG-E

UG-E

UG-E

FIBER

FIBER
FIBER

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

VHD

VHD

U
PH

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
TI

, L
LC

49
16

9 
A

LP
H

A
 D

R
IV

E
W

IX
O

M
, M

I 4
83

93
(2

48
) 9

71
-0

25
2

C
U

LV
ER

S 
- Y

PS
IL

AN
TI

SI
TE

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

CO

UG-T

UG-E

G

UNDERGROUND FABRIC WRAPPED STONE SECTION



OH-E

OH-E

W
H

IT
TA

K
ER

 R
O

A
D

 A
.K

.A
. S

. H
U

R
O

N
 S

TR
EE

T
12

0'
 W

ID
E 

R
.O

.W
.

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

W
TR

W
TR

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

SA
N

BP BP BP

BP

B.F.B.F.
B.F.

XFMR

EM
G

M
FD

C

BP

D
R
IV
E

T
H
R
U

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

ST
M

STM
ST

M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

VHD

VHD

U
PH

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
TI

, L
LC

49
16

9 
A

LP
H

A
 D

R
IV

E
W

IX
O

M
, M

I 4
83

93
(2

48
) 9

71
-0

25
2

C
U

LV
ER

S 
- Y

PS
IL

AN
TI

SI
TE

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
ES

C
 P

LA
N

SOIL EROSION CONTROL KEY

RIPRAP APRON

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



OH-E

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

WTR

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

ST
M

BP BP BP

BP

B.F.B.F.B.F.

XFMR

EM
G

M
FD

C

BP

D
R
IV
E

T
H
R
U

OH-E

OH-E

OH-E

ST
M

ST
M

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

VHD

VHD

U
PH

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
TI

, L
LC

49
16

9 
A

LP
H

A
 D

R
IV

E
W

IX
O

M
, M

I 4
83

93
(2

48
) 9

71
-0

25
2

C
U

LV
ER

S 
- Y

PS
IL

AN
TI

TR
IB

U
TA

R
Y 

M
AP



W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

WHITTAKER ROAD A.K.A. S. HURON STREET120' WIDE R.O.W.

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

WTR

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

BP
BP

BP

BP

B.F.
B.F.

B.F.

XFMR

EMGM FDC

BP

DRIVE
O

H
-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

STM
STM

STM

STM

STM

UG-T

UG-T

W
TR

U
G

-E

U
G

-E

U
G

-E

FIBER

FIBER
FIBER

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

V
H
D

V
H
D

U
PH

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
TI

, L
LC

49
16

9 
A

LP
H

A
 D

R
IV

E
W

IX
O

M
, M

I 4
83

93
(2

48
) 9

71
-0

25
2

C
U

LV
ER

S 
- Y

PS
IL

AN
TI

W
AT

ER
M

AI
N

 P
R

O
FI

LE
 P

LA
N

CO

UG-T

UG-E

G



W
TR

WTR

WTR

STM
STM

STM

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

U
PH

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
TI

, L
LC

49
16

9 
A

LP
H

A
 D

R
IV

E
W

IX
O

M
, M

I 4
83

93
(2

48
) 9

71
-0

25
2

C
U

LV
ER

S 
- Y

PS
IL

AN
TI

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
PR

O
FI

LE
 P

LA
N

CO

UG-T

UG-E

G



W
H

IT
TA

K
ER

 R
O

A
D

 A
.K

.A
. S

. H
U

R
O

N
 S

TR
EE

T
12

0'
 W

ID
E 

R
.O

.W
.

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTR

WTRW
TR

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

SA
N

BP BP BP

BP

B.F.B.F.
B.F.

XFMR

EM
G

M
FD

C

BP

D
R
IV
E

T
H
R
U

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

O
H

-E

ST
M

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

U
G

-T

UG-E

UG-E

UG-E

FIBER
FIBER

FIBER

G

G

G

G

G

VHD

VHD

U
PH

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
TI

, L
LC

49
16

9 
A

LP
H

A
 D

R
IV

E
W

IX
O

M
, M

I 4
83

93
(2

48
) 9

71
-0

25
2

C
U

LV
ER

S 
- Y

PS
IL

AN
TI

ST
O

R
M

 P
R

O
FI

LE
 P

LA
N

CO

UG-T

UG-E

G



D
ET

AI
L 

PL
AN

PROJECT  NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS

GENERAL NOTES

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

SITE CONCRETE FLATWORK

STRIPING

U
PH

 Y
PS

IL
A

N
TI

, L
LC

49
16

9 
A

LP
H

A
 D

R
IV

E
W

IX
O

M
, M

I 4
83

93
(2

48
) 9

71
-0

25
2

C
U

LV
ER

S 
- Y

PS
IL

AN
TI

FLUSH SIDEWALK EDGE

BUMP POST

RESERVED PARKING SIGN

SIGN MATERIALS:

GENERAL: SIGNS SHALL CONFORM WITH THE
MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.

MOUNTING HARDWARE: STAINLESS STEEL.

PANEL MATERIAL: ALUMINUM SHEET.

SIGN FACE: REFLECTORIZED BACKGROUND,   REFLECTORIZED LEGEND.

RESERVED

VAN ACCESSIBLE RESERVED
PARKING SIGN

ACCESSIBLE

PARKING
PARKING

ONLY

RESERVED

VAN

BARRIER FREE SIGNS

FABRIC SILTATION FENCING

RAISED SIDEWALK EDGE

SIGN MOUNTED IN BUMP POST

SLOPE BEHIND CURB IN FILL SECTION

24" CURB AND GUTTER

INLET PROTECTION - FABRIC
DROP SPECIFICATIONS

INLET PROTECTION - FABRIC
DROP

GRAVITY SEWER CLEAN OUT

BUMPER BLOCK DETAIL

CB-4 WITH WEIR





BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

S 
H

U
R

O
N

 S
T 

- 1
20

' W
D

JOE HALL DR - 86' WD
Location  Map

NF

N

EW

S

Site

1 of 2

Topographic
Tree
ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey

No. 1410 S. Huron St.
Part of French Claim 681,
Town 3 South, Range 7 East,
Ypsilanti Township,
Washtenaw County, Michigan

August 05, 2024

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

project manager:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

sheet no.

O257
NFE JOB NO.

SCALE:

email:

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

NF
civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

12-10-24 add tree survey

knavaroli@nfe-engr.com

J. Nelson

B. Fraus

K. Navaroli

NF

N

EW

S

1" = 40'
02040 20 40 60

 

LEGEND



2 of 2

Topographic
Tree
ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey

No. 1410 S. Huron St.
Part of French Claim 681,
Town 3 South, Range 7 East,
Ypsilanti Township,
Washtenaw County, Michigan

August 05, 2024

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

project manager:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

sheet no.

O257
NFE JOB NO.

SCALE:

email:

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

NF
civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

12-10-24 add tree survey

knavaroli@nfe-engr.com

J. Nelson

B. Fraus

K. Navaroli

1" = 40'
02040 20 40 60



93'-4"

5'-0" 8'-0" 9'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0"

42'-8"

4'-8"

5'
-8

"

4'-3"

5'
-6

"

5'-0" 8'-0" 9'-0" 8'-0" 6'-8"

7'-8"

93'-4"

36'-8" 49'-0"

12
'-

6"
12

'-
6"

19'-23
4"

5 1
2"

10'-5"

20
'-

5"

7'
-2

"

3'
-7

"

24
'-

2"
6"

10
'-

10
"

9'-8"

11'-0 1
2"

7'-4"

42
'-

0
"

51
'-

0
"

4'
-0

"
5'

-0
"

8
'-

0
"

5'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

3'
-4

"
3'

-4
"

9'
-0

"

1'-
4"

8
'-

0
"

53
'-

4"

10'-0" 40'-8"

9 1
2"

5'
-0

"
3

1 2"
4'

-3
3 4"

5'
-8

"

3 1
2"

4'-9"

7'-2"

5'-11"

3 1
2"

3 1
2"5'-9"3 1

2"

2'
-1

0
1 2"

3
1 2"

2'-5"

5'-134"

35 8"

5'
-8

1 2"
3

1 2"

5'
-8

"

5'
-8

"

9'-2 1
2"

6'-8 1
4"3'-1 1

4"

3 1
2"

10'-0"

3 1
2"

5'-5"

3 1
2"

8'-0 1
2"4'

-6
1 2"

3'
-9

1 2"

5 1
2"

2'
-0

"

3 1
2"

2'
-0

"

3 1
2"

12'-11 1
4"

3 1
2"

1'-
1"

2'
-4

"

13
'-

5
1 2"

3'-03
4"

14
'-

6"

1'-4"
7'-4"

1'-4"

16'-9 1
2"

5 1
2"

3
1 2"

11'
-2

"

19'-93
4"

3'
-1

0
"

3'-4"2'-0"

2'
-0

"
1'-

8
"

1'-
6"

2'
-0

"
1'-

6"
1'-

6"
2'

-0
"

1'-
6"

1'-
8

"
2'

-0
"

2'-0" 3'-4"

39'-0" 2'-0"

2'
-0

"

2'
-0

"

19'-0"1'-8"

ENTRY 

106

MEN

107

WOMEN

108

HALL

109

DINING ROOM

101

DRINKS & CONDIMENTS

102

CUSTOMER ORDER AREA

105

CU
ST

O
M

ER
 S

ER
VI

CE

110

ENTRY

103

DR
IV

E-
TH

RU
 S

ER
VI

CE

10
4

SUNDAE ASSEMBLY

111

KITCHEN

112

PREP AREA

114

DISHWASHING

113

DRY GOODS

115

UTILITY ROOM

116

OFFICE

117MOP ROOM

118

EMPLOYEE TOILET

119

COOLER

120

FREEZER

121

4'
-3

"

5'-0"

1'-
1"

4'-8 1
4"

9'-93
4"6"

2'-93
4" 2'-93

4"

7'
-5

1 2"

14
'-

9"

1

2

4

6

6

2

2

2

2

5

5

2

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

2

1

7'
-9

1 2"
21

'-
4"

1'-
2

1 4" 3'
-7

1 4"
2'

-4
3 4"

3'
-7

1 4"
1'-

2
1 4"

3
1 2"

3
1 2"

8
'-

10
"

1'-
2"

5'
-2

"
1'-

2"
3'

-0
"

3'-1"3'-4"6'-0"
3'-4"

3'-7"

6'-4 1
4" 3'-4"3'-4"

4

4

4

4

9'-4"

1'-4"
5'-6

1
2
"

2

36" HIGH WALL
FINISHED

2'
-4

"

6"

9'-1"

TYP.
4'-3 1

2"

1'-
6

1 2"
3

1 2"
1'-

13 4"

6'-4 1
4" 2'-11 1

2" 3'-4"

2'-0 1
2"

4'
-0

1 4"

2'-0"

3 1
2"

7'-1"

5
1 2"

3'-6"

10
"

6'
-0

"

3
1 2"

3
1 2"

10'-8"

3 1
2"

20
'-

6"

11'
-1

11 2"

3 12 "

6"

4'
-6
1

2

"

6"

1'-
10

1

4
"

7

7

5

8" 6'-4" 8"

19'-11 1
2"

HOLD

9'
-6

1 4"

6'
-8

"

5'-2"

4'-8"

18
'-

0
"

13
'-

8
"

3

3

3

4

GENERAL NOTES�

1. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO FACE OF STUD UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

2. ALL INTERIOR GYPSUM TO RECEIVE PAINT OR VWC SHOULD BE
TAPED, SEALED, AND SANDED TO RECEIVE FINISH.

4'-6"

6

6

1
2

5'
-4

1 2"
11'

-6
3 4"

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F

PA
SS

-T
HR

U 
O

PE
NI

NG
36

" 
AF

F,
 F

IN
IS

HE
D

4'-11 1
4"

3

1
1

A-113

2

2
A-10

1
A-9

2
A-8

2
A-9

3
A-9

1
A-8

9
A-8

8
A-8

1
A-11

7
A-8

6
A-8

4
A-8

5
A-8

WALL TYPE DETAILS

DIMENSIONED FLOOR PLAN - METRO L - 2024 PROTOTYPE
SCALE: 14" = 1'-0" 4,310 SQUARE FEET

2

4

4

2

5

5

5
1 2"

7'
-2

1 2"

5
1 2" 3'

-1
1 2"

3'-6 1
2"

1'-
7

1 2"
5

1 2"

1'-
10

1 2"

2'
-6

"

VERIFY MATERIAL
SELECTION, IF TILE

SEE 10/A-8

3'
-0

3 4"

3'-1 1
4"

3 1
2"

16
'-

2"
3'

-8
"

26'-8"

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

WALL TYPE DETAILS
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

CONCRETE SLAB CONCRETE SLAB

WALL FRAMING

5
8" PLYWOOD

STEEL STUD WALL
SEE PLAN FOR SIZES

5
8"  CEMENT BOARD

6"

CONCRETE SLAB

WALL FRAMING

5
8" CEMENT BOARD

6"

CLG. HTS. & MAT'L VARY
SEE PLAN

CONCRETE SLAB

WALL FRAMING

5
8" GYP BOARD

CLG. HTS. & MAT'L VARY
SEE PLAN

6"

8
"

5
8" CEMENT BOARD

8
"

5
8" CEMENT BOARD

CLG. HTS. & MAT'L VARY
SEE PLAN

CLG. HTS. & MAT'L VARY
SEE PLAN

CONCRETE SLAB

WALL FRAMING

1
4" CEMENT BOARD
OVER PLYWOOD

CLG. HTS. & MAT'L VARY
SEE PLAN

8
"

5
8" PLYWOOD TO 1" AFF

5
8" PLYWOOD

5
8" CEMENT BOARD

CONCRETE SLAB

WALL FRAMING, ADD BATT
INSULATION FOR SOUND

CLG. HTS. & MAT'L VARY
SEE PLAN

5
8" GYP BOARD

7'
-0

"

5
8" GYP BOARD

CONCRETE SLAB

WALL FRAMING

4'
-0

"

5
8" PLYWOOD

VA
RI

ES

2x10 @ CENTER OF
BOOTH TABLE LOCATION

CLG. HTS. & MAT'L VARY
SEE PLAN

6"
6"

5
8" CEMENT BOARD

1"

FRONT

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE

REAR

SEE SITE PLAN FOR
NORTH ORIENTATION

PROJECT No. 240504

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED: DSH

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
20

24
-A

LL
 R

IG
HT

S 
RE

SE
RV

ED
. T

HI
S 

DR
AW

IN
G 

RE
MA

IN
S 

TH
E 

PR
OP

ER
TY

 O
F 

HE
NR

IC
KS

ON
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

UR
E 

AN
D 

PL
AN

NI
NG

 A
ND

 IS
 F

OR
 U

SE
 O

NL
Y 

AS
 A

UT
HO

RI
ZE

D 
BY

 H
EN

RI
CK

SO
N 

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

 A
ND

 P
LA

NN
IN

G

415 Leonard St. NW, Suite 201
Grand Rapids, MI. 49504

616.458.5554

RESUBMITTAL 12.26.24

Me
tro

 L
 - 

20
24

NO
T F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

S.
 H

AR
BO

R 
ST

RE
ET

 &
 JO

E 
HA

LL
 D

RI
VE

YP
SI

LA
NT

I T
OW

NS
HI

P,
 W

AS
HT

EN
AW

 C
OU

NT
Y,

 M
IC

HI
GA

N

NORTH



30"3
6
"

5 LB F.E.C. BY GC

BULK Co2

Co2 HOOK UP

WASTE OIL HOOK UP

WASTE OIL RECOVERY
TANK

10 LB F.E. SET
ANYWHERE PER FIRE
CHIEF

CLASS K F.E. WALL
MOUNTED

COMMENT CARD
BOX
BOOSTER SEAT
STORAGE UNDER

HIGH CHAIR STORAGE

S/S TRASH RING
BUILT IN DRIP TROUGH

BUILT-IN
COLD PAN

WASTE CAN UNDER

36" HIGH BOOTH BACKS

5 LB F.E. WALL MOUNTED84"

1 2

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17
18

29

3133

36

37

40

41 42

43

44

45

47

49

50

53A

54

55

56

53C

59

80

81

86

90

100 101

16
14

14

16

16

14

14

14

21

20

22

17

23

25A

25

1414

29

14

29
9

118

14

9

14

19

28

116

117
116

117

117

116

116

84

92

79

91

104105

98111109109

112 112

109

111 107 110 107 114

101

120

108

120

108

3

4A

4

5

6 5

6

2
4

X3
0

$
$

$

2
4

X6
0

 -
 6

2
4

X6
0

 -
 6

2
4

X6
0

 -
 4

2
4

X6
0

 -
 5

2
4

X6
0

 -
 5

2
4

X6
0

 -
 5

2
4

X6
0

 -
 4

1
8

X6
0

 -
 4

1
8

X3
6

 -
 4

18X36 - 5

1
8

X3
6

 -
 5

117

POWER WASHER

120
85

DINING

101

92

92

COUNTER BY GC

19

28

30

26

20

27

116

SIX PERSON TABLES   (2) X 6 = 12
FOUR PERSON TABLES          (12) X 4 = 48
THREE PERSON TABLES           (1) X 3 = 3
TO-GO COUNTER                    (1) X 5 = 5
TWO PERSON TABLES           (18) X 2 = 36

TOTAL SEATING CAPACITY        104
TOTAL TABLE TOPS         34

REFRIGERATION CHASE. NO
OTHER TRADES IN THIS SPACE

HALL

109

C
U
S
TO

M
ER

 O
R
D

ER
 A

R
EA

1
0

5

DRINKS & CONDIMENTS

102

ENTRY

106

MEN

107

WOMEN

108

MOP ROOM

118

OFFICE

117

DRY GOODS

115

KI
TC

H
EN

 

1
1

2

D
IS

H
W

A
S
H
IN

G

1
1

3

PR
EP

 A
R
EA

1
1

4

EMPLOYEE TOILET

119

COOLER

120

FREEZER

121

C
U
S
TO

M
ER

 S
ER

V
IC

E

1
1

0

18X36 - 4

2
4

X3
6

-5

18X36-5

108

106

4
7
 1 2

"

48

18

ALL DRAWINGS FS-1 THROUGH FS-9
SHOULD BE INCLUDED IN ALL
ARCHITECTURAL SETS

51
82

89

121

OPTIONAL
DRAWERS

2
2

X4
8

D
U
N
N
A
G

E

2
4

X5
4

 -
 4

2
4

X6
0

 -
 3

1
5

X5
4

1
5

X5
4

2
4

X4
8

 -
 4

22X48

DUNNAGE

2
4

X6
0

 -
 4

2
2

X4
8

D
U
N
N
A
G

E

2
2

X4
8

D
U
N
N
A
G

E

2
2

X4
8

D
U
N
N
A
G

E

22X60

DUNNAGE 2
4

X6
0

 -
 5

2
4

X4
8

 -
 5

2
4

X4
8

 -
 5

ITEM ITEM ITEM ITEM ITEM

1 WALK IN COOLER

2 WALK IN FREEZER

3 COOLER SHELVING

3A THAWING RACKS

4 COOLER DUNNAGE RACK

4A MOBILE CUSTARD MIX RACKS

5 FREEZER SHELVING

6 FREEZER DUNNAGE RACKS

7 WORKTABLE/SINK

8 WALL SHELF

9 COOKER/WARMERS--OFOI

10 KETCHUP DISPENSER--OFCI

11 LOCKERS-OPTIONAL

12 WASTE OIL RECOVERY SYSTEM--OFVI

13 WASHER/DRYER--OFCI

14 WALL CORNER GUARDS

15 BAG IN BOX SYSTEM--OFVI

16 STORAGE SHELVING

17 TRASH CANS/CART--OFOI

18 BUN RACKS--OFVI

19 HAND SINKS--OFCI

20 DISHTABLES AND UTENSIL SINKS

21 WALL SHELF

22 PRE-RINSE SPRAY ASSEMBLY--OFCI

23 PRE-RINSE SPRAY ASSEMBLY--OFCI

24 OPEN NUMBER

25 DISHWASHER--OFCI

25A DISHWASHER EXHAUST HOOD--CFCI

26 BOOSTER HEATER--OFCI

27 SLANTING RACK SHELF

28 FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS--CFCI

29 CLEAN PAN SHELVING

30 EYE WASH STATION--OFCI

31 JANITORS SHELVING

32 OPEN NUMBER

33 CHEMICAL DISPENSING SYSTEM--OFVI

34 REACH-IN FREEZER

35 OPEN NUMBER

36 MICROWAVE OVEN--OFOI

37 REFRIGERATED DRAWER BASE

38 DUAL FRY DISPENSER

39 OPEN NUMBER

40 BREAD SHELF

41 REFRIGERATED WORKTABLES

42 MOBILE WORKTABLE/OVERSHELF

43 BUN TOASTER--OFOI

44 GRILL SIDE WARMER CART

45 S/S WALL CAP/ELECTRICAL CHASE COVER

46 HEATED FRY BIN

47 FRONT PASS-THRU S/S TRIM

48 REFRIGERATED MEAT CART

49 EXHAUST HOOD--CFCI

50 MOBILE WORKTABLE

51 GRILL AND GRILL STAND

52 TRANSFER STATION - FUTURE

53A SANDWICH WRAP STATION LEFT

53B SANDWICH WRAP STATION RIGHT

53C WALL SHELF

54 ORDER BARS

55 WRAP PAPER HOLDERS--OFOI

56 HEATED BUN WARMER--OFOI

57 S/S REFRIGERATION CHASE COVER

58 FRY STATION HEAT LAMP

59 EXHAUST HOOD--CFCI

60 FRYERS

61 CUSTOM FISH REFRIGERATOR

62 OPEN NUMBER

63 TRIPLE CUSTARD MACHINE--OFVI

64 WATER FILTER--OFCI

65 WORKTABLE

66 OPEN NUMBER

66A REMOTE ICE MAKERS

67 WORKTABLE

68 WALL SHELF

69 ASTRO BLENDERS--OFOI

70 SHAKE MACHINE--OFVI

71 OPEN NUMBER

72 HEATED SYRUP DISPENSERS--OFOI

73 LIQUID TOPPING DISPENSER--OFOI

74 REFRIGERATED TOPPING TABLE

75 CUSTARD DIPPING CABINET

76 CAKE CONE DISPENSER

77A SUNDAE TOPPING DISPENSERS

77B SUNDAE TOPPING WALL SHELF

78 CUP AND DISH DISPENSER

79 WALL SHELVES

80 REFRIGERATED S/S BACKCOUNTER

81 HEATED PASS-THRU UNIT

82 TOOL SHELF

83 REACH IN REFRIGERATOR

84 COFFEE MAKER--OFVI

85 POWER WASHER-OPTIONAL--OFVI

86 MENU BOARD--OFVI

87 WAFFLE CONE DISPENSER--OFOI

88 OPEN NUMBER

89 FOOD LABEL MAKER--OFVI

90 FRONT SERVICE COUNTER

91 CASH REGISTERS AND SYSTEM--OFVI

92 CUP DISPENSERS

93 S/S DRIVE-THRU COUNTER

94 S/S DRIVE-THRU COUNTER

95 CUP DISPENSERS

96 ICE AND SODA DISPENSER--OFVI

97 SODA MACHINE CARBONATOR--OFVI

98 ICED TEA BREWER/DISPENSERS--OFVI

99 OPEN NUMBER

100 DISPLAY CABINET-OPTIONAL

101 TRAY / TRASH / RECYCLE CABINET

102  TRAY / TRASH CABINET

103  ICE AND SODA DISPENSER--OFVI

104  SODA MACHINE CARBONATOR--OFVI

105  LID DISPENSER--OFOI

106  REACH IN RETAIL FREEZER

107  CONDIMENT CUP DISPENSERS

108  TABLES/CHAIRS/BOOTHS

109  CONDIMENT DISPENSERS

110  NAPKIN DISPENSERS

111  STRAW DISPENSERS--OFOI

112  CONDIMENT PANS--OFOI

113  BEVERAGE COUNTER

114  CONDIMENT COUNTER

115  OPEN NUMBER

116  HAND TOWEL DISPENSERS--OFCI

117  TOILET PAPER DISPENSERS--OFCI

118  MONITOR BRACKETS--OFVI

119  WASTE RECEPTACLE

120  HIGH TOP TABLES AND CHAIRS

121  DROP IN CUSTARD COLD PAN

122  OPEN NUMBER

123  WORKTOP REFRIGERATOR

124 WORKTABLE

125 MOBILE WORKTABLE

126 SLANTING WALL SHELF

300  TRIM PACKAGE (NOT SHOWN)

505  REFRIGERATION SYSTEMS (NOT SHOWN)

64

UTILITY ROOM

116

FIRE SUPPRESSION
SYSTEM RISER VERIFY
WITH FIRE CHIEF

42" AFF

42"
AFF

119

119

ALL ITEMS ARE OWNER FURNISHED, EQUIPMENT CONSOLIDATOR INSTALLED,
EXCEPT AS FOLLOWS.

OFCI--OWNER FURNISHED CONTRACTOR INSTALLED
OFOI--OWNER FURNISHED OWNER INSTALLED
CFCI--CONTRACTOR FURNISHED CONTRACTOR INSTALLED
OFVI--OWNER FURNISHED VENDOR INSTALLED

ALL ROUGH-INS AND FINAL CONNECTIONS OF ALL EQUIPMENT BY OTHERS

BUILT-IN
HAND SINK

116

FOODSERVICE PLAN - METRO L - 2024 PROTOTYPE
SCALE: 14" = 1'-0"

GENERAL NOTES:

SEATING SUMMARY

EQUIPMENT SCHEDULEEQUIPMENT SCHEDULEEQUIPMENT SCHEDULE EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

EQUIPMENT KEY

OPERABLE WINDOW

CASH REGISTER

DOME LIDS

ORDER TAKER

34

57

60

61

63

65

72

73

74 75

76

78

79

83

87

91

93

94

19

96

97

98

116

73

14

6998

95

69

113

103

66A

ENTRY

103

DRIVE-THRU SERVICE

104

SUNDAE ASSEMBLY

111

SECOND
ORDER
TAKER

STAGING AREA

123

95
91

MOUNTING
CHANNEL FOR
BLENDER FOOT
PEDAL BRACKET
UNDER TABLE

17

16

1
5

X4
8

66A

9

77A

77A

77B

PEANUT
BUTTER
PUMP

46

3A OPTIONAL THAWING RACKS

36

37

45

50

KI
TC

H
EN

 

1
1

2

14

9

14

38

OPTIONAL FRY DISPENSER
LOCATION

70

53B

$$
$

67

95

1
FS1

DETAIL - OPTIONAL FRY DISPENSER LOCATION
SCALE: 14" = 1'-0"

1
FS1

124

124 125

126

125

FRONT

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE

REAR

SEE SITE PLAN FOR
NORTH ORIENTATION

PROJECT No. 240504

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED: DSH

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
20

24
-A

LL
 R

IG
HT

S 
RE

SE
RV

ED
. T

HI
S 

DR
AW

IN
G 

RE
MA

IN
S 

TH
E 

PR
OP

ER
TY

 O
F 

HE
NR

IC
KS

ON
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

UR
E 

AN
D 

PL
AN

NI
NG

 A
ND

 IS
 F

OR
 U

SE
 O

NL
Y 

AS
 A

UT
HO

RI
ZE

D 
BY

 H
EN

RI
CK

SO
N 

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

 A
ND

 P
LA

NN
IN

G

415 Leonard St. NW, Suite 201
Grand Rapids, MI. 49504

616.458.5554

RESUBMITTAL 12.26.24

Me
tro

 L
 - 

20
24

NO
T F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

S.
 H

AR
BO

R 
ST

RE
ET

 &
 JO

E 
HA

LL
 D

RI
VE

YP
SI

LA
NT

I T
OW

NS
HI

P,
 W

AS
HT

EN
AW

 C
OU

NT
Y,

 M
IC

HI
GA

N

NORTH



6" SCHEDULE 40 STEEL PIPE
BOLLARD BY GC

IDEAL SHIELD 6" BOLLARD SIGN
SYSTEM BY GC. 1.66" O.D. 14 GAUGE
SIGN POST W/GRAY POLYETHYLENE

SLEEVE AND BLUE POLYETHYLENE
DOME TOP BOLLARD COVER

ADA PARKING SIGNAGE
BY GC

6'
-4

"

VE
RI

FY
 O

VE
RA

LL
 H

EI
GH

T 
W

/
 S

IG
NA

GE
 P

AC
KA

GE

DEPTH AS
SPECIFIED BY
ARCHITECT

ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE BY GC IF
NECESSARY. VERIFY WITH CIVIL.

BOLLARD SIGN SYSTEM
SCALE: 3 4" = 1'-0"

3
C-1

BLUE IDEAL SHEILD
POLYETHYLENE DOME
TOP BOLLARD COVER

6" SCHEDULE
40 STEEL PIPE
BOLLARD
BY GC (SEE SITE
PLANS)

DEPTH AS
SPECIFIED BY
ARCHITECT

BOLLARD (TYP.)
SCALE: 3 4" = 1'-0"

1
C-1

LITHONIA D-SERIES SIZE 3 LED FLOOD LIGHT.
(FOR OPTIONAL FLAG POLE)

P1

GENERAL NOTES:

1. THIS IS A GENERIC SITE/BUILDING PLAN. PLEASE SEE
PROJECT SPECIFIC SITE, BUIDLING, AND CIVIL PLANS FOR
ACTUAL CONDITIONS AND SIGNAGE LOCATIONS.

2. COORDINATE PATIO AND LANDSCAPE LIGHTING WITH
OWNER.

3.  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY SIGNAGE REQUIREMENTS WITH
ASSIGNED SIGN VENDOR PRIOR TO ROUGH-INS.

4. PARKING LOT LIGHTING, MAIN BUILDING SIGNAGE, AND
MENU BOARD SIGNAGE TO BE CONTROLLED SEPARATELY.
SEE SHEET E-6 FOR EXTERIOR LIGHT SWITCHING

5. DETAILS LISTED ARE SUGGESTED STANDARD DETAILS.
ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER FOR EACH PROJECT ARE
RESPONSIBLE TO MODIFY AS NECESSARY TO COMPLY
WITH LOCAL CODES OR CONDITIONS.

LA

PARKING LOT FIXTURE
LITHONIA D-SERIES SIZE 1, DSX1LED. VERIFY
EXACT SPECS AND POLE HEIGHT WITH SITE
PHOTOMETRICS AND CITY REQUIREMENTS
NOT SHOWN. VERIFY WITH CIVIL PLANS

SUGGESTED LANDSCAPE GUIDELINES:

1. LANDSCAPING SHOULD UTILIZE PLANTINGS NATIVE TO
THE LOCATION AND BLEND WITH THE DOMINANT
EXISTING OR PLANNED CHARACTER OF THE SITE.

2. LANDSCAPING SHOULD BE PROVIDED AT PERIMETER OF
BUILDING TO HELP ANCHOR STRUCTURE TO SITE AND
SCREEN MATERIAL TRANSITION TO FOUNDATION.

3.  SHRUBS OR TREES THAT ARE LOCATED IN FRONT OF THE
BUILDING OR SITE SIGNAGE SHOULD BE NO TALLER THEN
4 FEET IN HEIGHT.

4. DRIVE THRU AREAS WITH SITE LINES TO UTILITY BOXES OR
OTHER SIMILAR ELEMENTS SHOULD BE SCREENED WITH
PLANTINGS.

5. GRASS, VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER, MULCH, OR ROCK
SHALL BE USED IN ALL OPEN SPACE INCLUDING PARKING
LOT BUMPOUTS AND ISLANDS.

6. PERIMETER OF PATIO SHOULD HAVE PLANTINGS OR
LANDSCAPE FEATURE TO HELP SCREEN VIEW OF PARKING
LOT.

7. ANY WATER FEATURES SHOULD BE PONDLESS AND
POTENTIAL LIABILITY SHOULD BE CONSIDERED FOR ANY
SIMILAR LANDSCAPE FEATURES.

NATIONAL ACCOUNTS PROGRAM:

1. CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY: INTERIOR AND
EXTERIOR LIGHTING, LIGHTING CONTROLS, DISTRIBUTION
GEAR, DEVICES, COVER PLATES, AND LIGHT POLES/HEADS.

NATIONAL ACCOUNT SUPPORT: culvers@cesco.com
CONTACT FOR SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

TYPICAL SITE LIGHTING SPECS:

TYPICAL PARKING LOT LIGHTING SPECS:
(VERIFY WITH CRESCENT ELECTRIC)

8 YARD
DUMPSTER

8 YARD
DUMPSTER

6" PIPE BOLLARD AS NECESSARY  (SEE
1/C-1)

OPTIONAL STORAGE SPACE OR SHED AREA AS PERMISSIBLE PER
SITE PLAN .  COORDINATE WITH OWNERUNSECURED ENTRANCE.  TO BE

LOCATED IN AREA THAT WILL NOT
ALLOW FOR DIRECT PUBLIC VIEW
INTO ENCLOSURE.

3'
-6

"

VERIFY DUMPSTER SIZES
WITH LOCAL TRASH
VENDOR

72" X 96" 72" X 96"

10
C-1

12
'-

0
"

M
IN

IM
UM

 D
EP

TH

20'-22' CLEAR OPENING
(VERIFY CONTAINER SIZE WITH LOCAL  WASTE SERVICE)

SCHEMATIC DUMPSTER PLAN - DETACHED
SCALE: 14" = 1'-0"

6
C-1

DRIVE
THRU

4'-8" 4'-8"

4'
-8

"

NOTE: ALL PARKING LOT SYMBOLS TO HAVE WHITE TEXT AND BORDER WITH BLUE BACKGROUND

PAINTED SYMBOL & STRIPING STANDARDS
SCALE: 3 4" = 1'-0"

2
C-1

LINE OF DEMARCATION

4"4"4"

WHITE LINE

BLUE LINE

WHITE LINE

FOR DRIVE-THRU
STRIPING: ALL PARKING LOT STRIPING TO BE WHITE WITH TRIPLE LINE SHOWN AT RIGHT FOR DRIVE THRU

COPING TO MATCH BUILDING

REFER TO SECTIONS FOR
FINISH INFORMATION

6" CONCRETE BOLLARD2x6 SYNTHETIC WOOD PLANKS ANCHORED TO ALUM
GATE FRAME. LEAVE 0.5" SPACE BETWEEN PLANKS.

CANE BOLTS (1)PER LEAF

8
'-

6"

8
'-

0
"

REFER TO SHEET C-1 FOR GATE DIMENSIONS2'-0" 2'-0"

NOTE: DUMPSTER MAY BE ATTACHED OR DETACHED.  REFER TO PROJECT SPECIFIC SITE PLAN.

VERIFY DUMPSTER SIZE AND OPENING W/ LOCAL WASTE HAULER

ELEV. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE
SCALE: 14" = 1'-0"

10
C-1

6"

HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT

MANUFACTURED STONE VENEER TO MATCH
BUILDING.  INSTALL OVER CMU IN MORTAR BED PER
MFGR'S RECOMMENDATION

8" CMU GROUTED SOLID

4" H X 8" WIDE HOLE AT LOW POINT IF
SLAB PITCHES TOWARD WALL, TYP

6" CONCRETE
SLAB W/

FIBERGLASS
REINFORCING

#4 @ 2'-0"

#4" X 18"L @ 2'-0"

# 5 @ 32" O.C. LAP 2'-2"

BOND BEAM TOP COURSE

PRE-FABRICATED COPING TO MATCH BLDG

8
'-

0
"

4"

CO
NF

IR
M

 P
ER

 S
TR

UC
TU

RA
L

SIZING PER STRUCTURAL CALCS

MATCH BUILDING FINISHES

SECT. - DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE
SCALE: 3 4" = 1'-0"

5
C-1 (ATTACHED TO BUILDING)

6"
4"

6"
3'

-6
"

VERIFY LENGTH REQ'D
COORD W/ CIVIL

SIDEWALK CURB

NON-SHRINK GROUT

4" MAX SPACING CENTER TO
CENTER OF EACH BALUSTER

POWDER COATED GALV. STEEL
FENCING. LIGHT GRAY RAL#7035

@ DRIVE-THRU DOOR

ELEV. GUARD RAIL
SCALE: 14" = 1'-0"

8
C-1

ADA BOLLARD SIGN SYSTEM BY GC
SEE DETAIL 3/C-1. TO BE CENTERED

IN EACH ADA PARKING STALL.

TAPER CURB. LOT AND
SIDEWALK TO BE FLUSH
AT ACCESSIBLE STALLS

TYP. ADA STALL
SCALE: 14" = 1'-0"

9
C-1

PROJECT No. 240504

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED: DSH

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
20

24
-A

LL
 R

IG
HT

S 
RE

SE
RV

ED
. T

HI
S 

DR
AW

IN
G 

RE
MA

IN
S 

TH
E 

PR
OP

ER
TY

 O
F 

HE
NR

IC
KS

ON
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

UR
E 

AN
D 

PL
AN

NI
NG

 A
ND

 IS
 F

OR
 U

SE
 O

NL
Y 

AS
 A

UT
HO

RI
ZE

D 
BY

 H
EN

RI
CK

SO
N 

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

 A
ND

 P
LA

NN
IN

G

415 Leonard St. NW, Suite 201
Grand Rapids, MI. 49504

616.458.5554

RESUBMITTAL 12.26.24

Me
tro

 L
 - 

20
24

NO
T F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

S.
 H

AR
BO

R 
ST

RE
ET

 &
 JO

E 
HA

LL
 D

RI
VE

YP
SI

LA
NT

I T
OW

NS
HI

P,
 W

AS
HT

EN
AW

 C
OU

NT
Y,

 M
IC

HI
GA

N

C-1

SHEET INDEX
GENERAL NOTES

JMV

DETAIL 4 - NOT USED

DETAIL 7 - NOT USED

NORTH



20
'-

10
"

18
'-

10
"

18
'-

10
"

23
'-

0
"

20
'-

10
"

VENEERED STONE
(SEE TABLE)

BRICK (SEE TABLE)
ALUMINUM CANOPY

TO MATCH STOREFRONT

SCUPPER OVERFLOW
SCUPPER OVERFLOW

SIGNAGE BY OWNER SCUPPER OVERFLOW

VENEERED STONE
(SEE TABLE)

EIFS @CORNICES (TYP.) (SEE TABLE)

VENEERED STONE (SEE TABLE)SIGNAGE BY OWNERCOORDINATE RETURNS W/ STRUCTURAL
ENGINEER ENSURING LATERAL STABILITY

ALUMINUM CANOPY TO MATCH STORE FRONT

KNOX BOX - COORDINATE
W/ LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

BRICK (SEE TABLE)

9'
-0

"
HE

IG
HT

 O
F 

SC
O

NC
ES

ALUMINUM CANOPY
TO MATCH STOREFRONT

5'-0"

9'
-0

"
HE

IG
HT

 O
F 

SC
O

NC
ES

AN
D 

W
AL

L 
PA

CK
S

5'-0"

QUANTITIES:
5 - METAL AWNINGS @ 6'-7" H x 8'-4" W x 2'-0" D
4 - METAL AWNINGS @ 6'-7 H x 8'-0" W x 2'-0" D
3 - METAL AWNINGS @ 6'-7"H x 6'-0" W x 2'-0" D
1 - METAL AWNING @ 5'-6" H x 6'-0" W x 2'-0" D
13 - TOTAL
METAL AWNING COLOR SPECIFICATIONS:
· "GREEN BLUE" 5001 (RAL) BY OWNER'S

VENDOR

BAHAMA STYLE AWNINGS
(OWNER SUPPLIED/VENDOR INSTALLED)

18
'-

10
"

18
'-

10
"

23
'-

0
"

20
'-

10
"

ALUMINUM LADDER FOR ROOF
ACCESS, CLEAR FINISH. BRACE

AT PARAPET

COORDINATE STONE VENEER AT
LADDER TO ALLOW FOR INSTALLATION

METAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING;
"GREEN BLUE" 5001 (RAL);
BY OWNER'S VENDOR, 5'-6" H x 6'-0" W

SIGNAGE BY OWNER BRICK (SEE TABLE)

VENEERED STONE
(SEE TABLE)

23
'-

0
"

18
'-

10
"

20
'-

10
"

METAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING; "GREEN BLUE"
5001 (RAL);BY OWNER'S VENDOR,
6'-7" H x 6'-0" W

METAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING;
"GREEN BLUE" 5001 (RAL);
BY OWNER'S VENDOR,6'-7" H x 8'-0" W

VENEERED STONE
(SEE TABLE)

METAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING;
"GREEN BLUE" 5001 (RAL);
BY OWNER'S VENDOR,
6'-7" H x 6'-0" W

SIGNAGE BY OWNER

4'-10"

5'-0"

CO2 FILL BOX/WASTE OIL
CONNECTION

RUNNER CANOPY. METAL FINISH
TO MATCH ROOF EDGE FLASHING

SIGNAGE BY OWNER

VENEERED STONE
(SEE TABLE)

BRICK (SEE TABLE)

BRICK (SEE TABLE)

METAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING;
"GREEN BLUE" 5001 (RAL);
BY OWNER'S VENDOR,6'-7" H x 8'-0" W

METAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING;
"GREEN BLUE" 5001 (RAL);
BY OWNER'S VENDOR,6'-7" H x 8'-4" W

E.I.F.S. @ CORNICES
(SEE TABLE)(TYPICAL)

METAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING;
"GREEN BLUE" 5001 (RAL);
BY OWNER'S VENDOR,6'-7" H x 8'-4" W

METAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING;
"GREEN BLUE" 5001 (RAL);
BY OWNER'S VENDOR,
6'-7" H x 8'-4" W

METAL BAHAMA STYLE AWNING;
"GREEN BLUE" 5001 (RAL);
BY OWNER'S VENDOR,
6'-7" H x 6'-0" W

EXTERIOR MATERIAL OPTIONS: SEE EXTERIOR FINISH DOCUMENT FOR SELECTIONS

GENERAL NOTES:
1. METAL COMPRESSION EDGE AT PARAPET COLOR: "HARBOR BLUE"
2. DO NOT DRYSTACK CULTURED STONE

MATERIAL OPTIONS:
STONE:

· ENVIRONMENTAL STONEWORKS, STYLE: TUSCAN LEDGE, COLOR: "ANDES SUMMIT"
OR

· BORAL STONE, STYLE: COUNTRY LEDGESTONE; COLOR: MATCH "ANDES SUMMIT"
COMPOSITE CLADDING:

· NEWTECHWOOD, "ULTRASHIELD NATURALE" WOOD-LOOK CLADDING; COLOR:
"BRAZILIAN IPE"

SILL & ACCESSORIES:
· COORDINATE COLOR PER MFG. RECOMMENDATION, FLAT LIGHT STONES TO BE

USED AT SCONCE FIXTURES
MAIN FIELD MATERIAL:

· BRICK: MEDIUM SAND FINISH.  COLOR: SW6071 "POPULAR GRAY"
TOWERS & ENTRY ACCENT:

· BRICK: MEDIUM SAND FINISH, COLOR: SW7019 "GAUNTLET GRAY" (DARK COLOR)
· E.I.F.S.@ CORNICE: MEDIUM SAND FINISH.  COLOR: SW6071 "POPULAR GRAY"

OTHER EXTERIOR BUILDING FINISHES

EXTERIOR HOLLOW METAL: PAINT TO MATCH "GAUNTLET GRAY"
REMOVABLE MULLION: SILVER, TO MATCH ALUMINUM
BOLLARD COVER: ACCESSIBLE BLUE
ALUMINUM FRAMES & DOORS: CLEAR ANODIZED FINISH
TRANSITION BASE FLASHING: PREFINISHED, MATCH UPPER MATERIAL
ROOF LADDER: MILL FINISH, ALUMINUM
LIGHT FIXTURES: SEE ELECTRICAL

CLADDING ALTERNATE

IN LIEU OF ULTRASHIELD COMPOSITE CLADDING, PROVIDE
LONGBOARD CLADDING SYSTEM COMPLETE W/ MFGR. CLIPS &
TRIMS. INSTALL ON FURRING STRIPS PER MANUFACTURER
SPECIFICATIONS.

PROJECT No.
DRAWN BY:
DATE:

S.P.A.
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

240504
JMV
12.26.2024

A-3

Metro - L
S. HURON STREET & JOE HALL DR.
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY,  MICHIGAN

COPYRIGHT 2024-ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THIS DRAWING REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF HENRICKSON A&P AND IS FOR USE ONLY AS AUTHORIZED BY HENRICKSON A&P

NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"



North South East West
Material Material Sf. % of Total Material Sf. % of Total Material Sf. % of Total Material Sf. % of Total

Solid 444 79% 433 77% 180 59% 306 100%

Storefront 116 21% 127 23% 126 41% 0 0%

0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0%

0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0%

Total 560 100% 560 100% 306 100% 306 100%

CULVERS - YPSILANTI



One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED
Rev. 11/15/24
Page 1 of 10

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: DSX1 LED P7 40K 70CRI T3M MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2 PIRHN DDBXD

DSX1 LED

Series LEDs Color temperature 2 Color Rendering 
Index 2 Distribution Voltage Mounting

DSX1 LED Forward optics
P1 P6
P2 P7
P3 P8
P4 P9
P5
Rotated 
optics
P10 1 P12 1

P11 1 P13 1

(this section 70CRI only)
30K 3000K
40K 4000K
50K 5000K 
(this section 80CRI only, 
extended lead times 
apply)
27K 2700K
30K 3000K
35K 3500K
40K 4000K
50K 5000K

70CRI
70CRI
70CRI
 
 

80CRI
80CRI
80CRI
80CRI
80CRI

AFR Automotive front row
T1S Type I short
T2M Type II medium
T3M Type III medium
T3LG Type III low glare 3

T4M Type IV medium
T4LG Type IV low glare 3

TFTM Forward throw 
medium

T5M Type V medium 

T5LG Type V low glare 

T5W Type V wide 

BLC3 Type III backlight 
control 3

BLC4 Type IV backlight 
control 3

LCCO Left corner 
cutoff 3

RCCO Right corner 
cutoff 3

MVOLT (120V-277V) 4

HVOLT (347V-480V) 5,6

XVOLT (277V - 480V) 7,8

120 16, 26

208 16, 26

240 16, 26

277 16, 26

347 16, 26

480 16, 26

Shipped included
SPA Square pole mounting (#8 drilling)
RPA Round pole mounting (#8 drilling) 

SPA5 Square pole mounting #5 drilling 9

RPA5 Round pole mounting #5 drilling 9

SPA8N Square narrow pole mounting 
#8 drilling 

WBA Wall bracket 10

MA Mast arm adapter (mounts on 2 
3/8" OD horizontal tenon)

Control options Other options Finish (required)

Shipped installed
NLTAIR2 PIRHN nLight AIR gen 2 enabled with 

bi-level motion / ambient 
sensor, 8-40’ mounting height, 
ambient sensor enabled at  
2fc. 11, 12, 20, 21

PIR High/low, motion/ambient 
sensor, 8-40’ mounting height, 
ambient sensor enabled at 
2fc 13, 20, 21

PER NEMA twist-lock receptacle 
only (controls ordered sepa-
rate) 14

PER5 Five-pin receptacle only 
(controls ordered separate)14, 21

PER7 Seven-pin receptacle only 
(controls ordered separate) 14, 21

FAO Field adjustable output 15, 21

BL30 Bi-level switched dimming, 
30% 16, 21

BL50 Bi-level switched dimming, 
50% 16, 21

DMG 0-10v dimming wires pulled 
outside fixture (for use with 
an external control, ordered 
separately) 17

DS Dual switching 18, 19, 21

Shipped installed
SPD20KV 20KV surge protection
HS Houseside shield (black finish standard) 22

L90 Left rotated optics 1

R90 Right rotated optics 1

CCE Coastal Construction 23

HA 50°C ambient operation 24

BAA Buy America(n) Act and/or Build America Buy America Qualified
SF Single fuse (120, 277, 347V) 26

DF Double fuse (208, 240, 480V) 26

Shipped separately 
EGSR External Glare Shield (reversible, field install required, matches housing finish)
BSDB Bird Spikes (field install required) 

DDBXD Dark Bronze
DBLXD Black
DNAXD Natural Aluminum
DWHXD White
DDBTXD Textured dark bronze
DBLBXD Textured black
DNATXD Textured natural aluminum
DWHGXD Textured white

D-Series Size 1
LED Area Luminaire

Catalog 
Number

Notes

Type

Introduction
The modern styling of the D-Series features a 
highly refined aesthetic that blends seamlessly 
with its environment. The D-Series offers the 
benefits of the latest in LED technology into 
a high performance, high efficacy, long-life 
luminaire. 
The photometric performance results in sites 
with excellent uniformity, greater pole spacing 
and lower power density. D-Series outstand-
ing photometry aids in reducing the number of 
poles required in area lighting applications with 
typical energy savings of 65% and expected 
service life of over 100,000 hours.

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

H2

L

W

H1

Specifications

EPA: 0.69 ft2

(0.06 m2)

Length: 32.71"
(83.1 cm)

Width: 14.26"
(36.2 cm)

Height H1: 7.88"
(20.0 cm)

Height H2: 2.73"
(6.9 cm)

Weight: 34 lbs
(15.4 kg)

Items marked by a shaded background qualify for the Design Select program and ship in 15 
days or less.  To learn more about Design Select, visit www.acuitybrands.com/designselect.
*See ordering tree for detailsDesign Select options indicated  

by this color background.

H2

L

W

H1

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.acuitybrands.com/resources/tools-and-documents/architectural-colors
http://www.acuitybrands.com/designselect


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED
Rev. 11/15/24
Page 2 of 10

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Accessories
Ordered and shipped separately.

DLL127F 1.5 JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (120-277V) 25

DLL347F 1.5 CUL JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (347V) 25

DLL480F 1.5 CUL JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (480V) 25

DSHORT SBK Shorting cap 25

DSX1HS P# House-side shield (enter package number 1-13 in 
place of #)

DSXRPA (FINISH) Round pole adapter (#8 drilling, specify finish)

DSXSPA5 (FINISH) Square pole adapter #5 drilling (specify finish)

DSXRPA5 (FINISH) Round pole adapter #5 drilling (specify finish)

DSX1EGSR (FINISH) External glare shield (specify finish)

DSX1BSDB (FINISH) Bird spike deterrent bracket (specify finish)

Shield Accessories

External Glare Shield (EGSR)

Tenon O.D. Mounting Single Unit 2 @ 180 2 @ 90 3 @ 90 3 @120 4 @ 90
2-3/8" RPA AS3-5 190 AS3-5 280 AS3-5 290 AS3-5 390 AS3-5 320 AS3-5 490
2-7/8" RPA AST25-190 AST25-280 AST25-290 AST25-390 AST25-320 AST25-490

4" RPA AST35-190 AST35-280 AST35-290 AST35-390 AST35-320 AST35-490

Tenon Mounting Slipfitter
Drilling

Top of Pole

0.563"

2.650"

1.325"
0.400"
(2 PLCS)

Template #8

Ordering Information
NOTES
1 Rotated optics available with packages P10, P11, P12 and P13.  Must be combined with option L90 or R90.
2 30K, 40K, and 50K available in 70CRI and 80CRI. 27K and 35K only available with 80CRI. Contact Technical Support for other possible combinations.
3 T3LG, T4LG, BLC3, BLC4, LCCO, RCCO not available with option HS.
4 MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120-277V (50/60 Hz).
5 HVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 347-480V (50/60 Hz).
6 HVOLT not available with package P1 and P10 when combined with option NLTAIR2 PIRHN or option PIR.
7 XVOLT operates with any voltage between 277V and 480V (50/60 Hz).
8 XVOLT not available in packages P1 or P10. XVOLT not available with fusing (SF or DF).
9 SPA5 and RPA5 for use with #5 drilling only (Not for use with #8 drilling).
10 WBA cannot be combined with Type 5 distributions plus photocell (PER).
11 NLTAIR2 and PIRHN must be ordered together. For more information on nLight AIR2 visit this link
12 NLTAIR2 PIRHN not available with other controls including PIR, PER, PER5, PER7, FAO, BL30, BL50, DMG and DS. NLTAIR2 PIRHN not available with P1 

and P10 using HVOLT. NLTAIR2 PIRHN not available with P1 and P10 using XVOLT. 
13 PIR not available with NLTAIR2 PIRHN, PER, PER5, PER7, FAO BL30, BL50, DMG and DS. PIR not available with P1 and P10 using HVOLT. PIR not avail-

able with P1 and P10 using XVOLT.
14 PER/PER5/PER7 not available with NLTAIR2 PIRHN, PIR, BL30, BL50, FAO, DMG and DS. Photocell ordered and shipped as a separate line item from 

Acuity Brands Controls. See accessories. Shorting Cap included.
15 FAO not available with other dimming control options NLTAIR2 PIRHN, PIR, PER5, PER7, BL30, BL50, DMG and DS.
16 BL30 and BL50 are not available with NLTAIR2 PIRHN, PIR, PER, PER5, PER7, FAO, DMG and DS. BL30 or BL50 must specify 120 or 277V.
17 DMG not available with NLTAIR2 PIRHN, PIR, PER, PER5, PER7, BL30, BL50, FAO and DS.
18 DS not available with NLTAIR2 PIRHN, PIR, PER, PER5, PER7, BL30, BL50, FAO and DMG.
19 DS requires (2) separately switched circuits. DS provides 50/50 fixture operation via (2) different sets of leads using (2) drivers. DS only available with 

packages P8, P9, P10, P11, P12 and P13.
20 Reference Motion Sensor Default Settings table on page 4 to see functionality.
21 Reference Controls Options table on page 4.
22 HS not available with T3LG, T4LG, BLC3, BLC4, LCCO and RCCO distribution. Also available as a separate accessory; see Accessories information.
23 CCE option not available with option BS and EGSR. Contact Technical Support for availability.
24 Option HA not available with performance packages P4, P5, P7, P8, P9 and P13.
25 Requires luminaire to be specified with PER, PER5 or PER7 option. See Controls Table on page 4.
26 Single fuse (SF) requires 120V, 277V, or 347V.  Double fuse (DF) requires 208V, 240V or 480V. XVOLT not available with fusing (SF or DF).

HANDHOLE ORIENTATION

A
Handhole

B

C

D

1.75" for aluminum poles
2.75" for other pole types

Fixture Quantity & Mounting  
Configuration Single DM19 2 @ 180 DM28 2 @ 90 DM29 3 @ 90 DM39 3 @ 120 DM32 4 @ 90 DM49

Mounting Type

DSX1 with SPA 0.69 1.38 1.23 1.54 --- 1.58

DSX1 with SPA5, SPA8N 0.70 1.40 1.30 1.66 --- 1.68

DSX1 with RPA, RPA5 0.70 1.40 1.30 1.66 1.60 1.68

DSX1 with MA 0.83 1.66 1.50 2.09 2.09 2.09

DSX1 Area Luminaire - EPA
*Includes luminaire and integral mounting arm. Other tenons, arms, brackets or other accessories are not included in this EPA data.

House Side Shield (HS)

Minimum Acceptable Outside Pole Dimension
SPA #8 3.5" 3.5" 3.5" 3.5" 3.5"
RPA #8 3" 3" 3" 3" 3" 3"
SPA5 #5 3" 3" 3" 3" 3"
RPA5 #5 3" 3" 3" 3" 3" 3"
SPA8N #8 3" 3" 3" 3" 3"

Mounting Option Drilling 
Template Single 2 @ 180 2 @ 90 3 @ 90 3 @ 120 4 @ 90

Head Location Side B Side B & D Side B & C Side B, C & D Round Pole Only Side A, B, C & D

Drill Nomenclature #8 DM19AS DM28AS DM29AS DM39AS DM32AS DM49AS

http://www.lithonia.com
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlightair


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED
Rev. 11/15/24
Page 3 of 10

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit Lithonia Lighting’s homepage. Photometric Diagrams
Isofootcandle plots for the DSX1 LED P9 40K 70CRI. Distances are in units of mounting height (25’).

LEGEND

0.1 fc

0.5 fc

1.0 fc

T1S T2M T3M

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T3LG

T4M TFTM T4LG T5M

T5W T5LG AFR BLC3

BLC4 LCCO RCCO

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com/commercial/d-series+area+size+1.html#.V4-Bt5MrLXQ


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED
Rev. 11/15/24
Page 4 of 10

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Performance Data

Current (A)

Performance 
Package

LED 
Count

Drive 
Current (mA) Wattage 120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

Forward Optics 
(Non-Rotated)

P1 30 530 51 0.42 0.24 0.21 0.18 0.15 0.11

P2 30 700 68 0.56 0.33 0.28 0.24 0.20 0.14

P3 30 1050 104 0.85 0.49 0.43 0.37 0.29 0.21

P4 30 1250 125 1.03 0.60 0.52 0.45 0.36 0.26

P5 30 1400 142 1.15 0.66 0.58 0.50 0.40 0.29

P6 40 1250 167 1.38 0.79 0.69 0.60 0.48 0.34

P7 40 1400 188 1.54 0.89 0.77 0.67 0.53 0.38

P8 60 1100 216 1.80 1.04 0.90 0.78 0.62 0.45

P9 60 1400 279 2.31 1.33 1.15 1.00 0.80 0.58

Rotated Optics 
(Requires L90 

or R90)

P10 60 530 101 0.84 0.49 0.42 0.37 0.29 0.21

P11 60 700 135 1.12 0.65 0.56 0.49 0.39 0.28

P12 60 1050 206 1.72 0.99 0.86 0.74 0.59 0.43

P13 60 1400 279 2.30 1.33 1.15 1.00 0.79 0.57

Electrical Load

Motion Sensor Default Settings
Option Unoccupied Dimmed Level High Level  

(when occupied) Phototcell Operation Dwell Time Ramp-up Time Dimming Fade Rate

PIR 30% 100% Enabled @ 2FC 7.5 min 3 sec 5 min

NLTAIR2 PIRHN 30% 100% Enabled @ 2FC 7.5 min 3 sec 5 min

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers
Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient temperatures 
from 0-40°C (32-104°F).

Ambient Lumen Multiplier

0°C 32°F 1.04
5°C 41°F 1.04

10°C 50°F 1.03
15°C 50°F 1.02
20°C 68°F 1.01
25°C 77°C 1.00
30°C 86°F 0.99
35°C 95°F 0.98
40°C 104°F 0.97

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance
Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the platforms noted in a 25°C 
ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and projected per 
IESNA TM-21-11).
To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number of 
operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory.

Operating Hours Lumen Maintenance Factor

0 1.00
25,000 0.95
50,000 0.90

100,000 0.81

Controls Options
Nomenclature Description Functionality Primary control device Notes

FAO Field adjustable output device installed inside the 
luminaire; wired to the driver dimming leads.

Allows the luminaire to be manually dimmed, 
effectively trimming the light output.

FAO device Cannot be used with other controls options that need the 
0-10V leads

DS (not available on DSX0) Drivers wired independently for 50/50 luminaire 
operation

The luminaire is wired to two separate circuits, 
allowing for 50/50 operation.

Independently wired drivers Requires two separately switched circuits. Consider nLight 
AIR as a more cost effective alternative.

PER5 or PER7 Twist-lock photocell receptacle Compatible with standard twist-lock photocells for 
dusk to dawn operation, or advanced control nodes 
that provide 0-10V dimming signals.

Twist-lock photocells such as DLL Elite or 
advanced control nodes such as ROAM.

Pins 4 & 5 to dimming leads on driver, Pins 6 & 7 are 
capped inside luminaire. Cannot be used with other 
controls options that need the 0-10V leads.

PIR Motion sensor with integral photocell. Sensor suitable 
for 8' to 40' mounting height.

Luminaires dim when no occupancy is detected. Acuity Controls rSBG Cannot be used with other controls options that need the 
0-10V leads.

NLTAIR2 PIRHN nLight AIR enabled luminaire for motion sensing, 
photocell and wireless communication.

Motion and ambient light sensing with group 
response. Scheduled dimming with motion sensor 
over-ride when wirelessly connected to the nLight 
Eclypse.

nLight Air rSBG nLight AIR sensors can be programmed and commissioned 
from the ground using the ClAIRity Pro app. Cannot be used 
with other controls options that need the 0-10V leads.

BL30 or BL50 Integrated bi-level device that allows a second control 
circuit to switch all light engines to either 30% or 50% 
light output

BLC device provides input to 0-10V dimming leads on 
all drivers providing either 100% or dimmed (30% or 
50%) control by a secondary circuit

BLC UVOLT1 BLC device is powered off the 0-10V dimming leads, thus 
can be used with any input voltage from 120 to 480V

70 CRI 80CRI 90CRI

Lumen Multiplier Availability Lumen Multiplier Availability Lumen Multiplier Availability

5000K 102% Standard 92% Extended lead-time 71% (see note)

4000K 100% Standard 92% Extended lead-time 67% (see note)

3500K 100% (see note) 90% Extended lead-time 63% (see note)

3000K 96% Standard 87% Extended lead-time 61% (see note)

2700K 94% (see note) 85% Extended lead-time 57% (see note)

LED Color Temperature / Color Rendering Multipliers

Note: Some LED types are available as per special request. Contact Technical Support for more information.
*Note: Calculated values are based on original performance 
package data. When calculating new values for given FAO position, 
use maximum published values by package listed on specification 
sheet (input watts and lumens by optic type). 

FAO Position % Wattage % Lumen Output

8 100% 100%
7 93% 95%
6 80% 85%
5 66% 73%
4 54% 61%
3 41% 49%
2 29% 36%
1 15% 20%

FAO Dimming Settings

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED
Rev. 11/15/24
Page 5 of 10

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Performance Data

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of configurations shown within the tolerances described within LM-79. 
Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics

Performance  
Package System Watts LED Count Drive  

Current (mA) Distribution Type
30K 40K 50K

(3000K, 70 CRI) (4000K, 70 CRI) (5000K, 70 CRI)
Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

P1 51W 30 530

T1S 7,776 1 0 2 153 8,104 1 0 2 159 8,262 1 0 2 162
T2M 7,203 1 0 3 142 7,507 2 0 3 147 7,653 2 0 3 150
T3M 7,287 1 0 3 143 7,594 1 0 3 149 7,742 1 0 3 152
T3LG 6,509 1 0 1 128 6,783 1 0 1 133 6,916 1 0 1 136
T4M 7,395 1 0 3 145 7,707 1 0 3 151 7,857 1 0 3 154
T4LG 6,726 1 0 1 132 7,010 1 0 1 138 7,146 1 0 1 140
TFTM 7,446 1 0 3 146 7,760 1 0 3 152 7,912 1 0 3 155
T5M 7,609 3 0 2 149 7,930 3 0 2 156 8,084 3 0 2 159
T5W 7,732 3 0 2 152 8,058 4 0 2 158 8,215 4 0 2 161
T5LG 7,631 3 0 1 150 7,953 3 0 1 156 8,108 3 0 1 159
BLC3 5,300 0 0 2 104 5,524 0 0 2 109 5,631 0 0 2 111
BLC4 5,474 0 0 3 108 5,705 0 0 3 112 5,816 0 0 3 114
RCCO 5,348 0 0 2 105 5,573 0 0 2 109 5,682 0 0 2 112
LCCO 5,348 0 0 2 105 5,573 0 0 2 109 5,682 0 0 2 112
AFR 7,776 1 0 2 153 8,104 1 0 2 159 8,262 1 0 2 162

P2 68W 30 700

T1S 9,997 1 0 2 147 10,418 1 0 2 154 10,621 1 0 2 157
T2M 9,260 2 0 3 137 9,651 2 0 3 142 9,839 2 0 3 145
T3M 9,368 2 0 3 138 9,763 2 0 3 144 9,953 2 0 3 147
T3LG 8,368 1 0 2 123 8,721 1 0 2 129 8,891 1 0 2 131
T4M 9,507 2 0 3 140 9,909 2 0 3 146 10,102 2 0 3 149
T4LG 8,647 1 0 2 128 9,012 1 0 2 133 9,187 1 0 2 136
TFTM 9,573 2 0 3 141 9,977 2 0 3 147 10,172 2 0 3 150
T5M 9,782 4 0 2 144 10,195 4 0 2 150 10,393 4 0 2 153
T5W 9,940 4 0 2 147 10,360 4 0 2 153 10,562 4 0 2 156
T5LG 9,810 3 0 1 145 10,224 3 0 1 151 10,423 3 0 1 154
BLC3 6,814 0 0 2 101 7,101 0 0 2 105 7,240 0 0 2 107
BLC4 7,038 0 0 3 104 7,334 0 0 3 108 7,477 0 0 3 110
RCCO 6,875 1 0 2 101 7,165 1 0 2 106 7,305 1 0 2 108
LCCO 6,875 1 0 2 101 7,165 1 0 2 106 7,305 1 0 2 108
AFR 9,997 1 0 2 147 10,418 1 0 2 154 10,621 1 0 2 157

P3 102W 30 1050

T1S 14,093 2 0 2 138 14,687 2 0 2 144 14,973 2 0 2 147
T2M 13,055 2 0 3 128 13,605 2 0 3 133 13,871 2 0 3 136
T3M 13,206 2 0 4 129 13,763 2 0 4 135 14,031 2 0 4 137
T3LG 11,797 2 0 2 115 12,294 2 0 2 120 12,534 2 0 2 123
T4M 13,403 2 0 4 131 13,968 2 0 4 137 14,241 2 0 4 139
T4LG 12,190 2 0 2 119 12,704 2 0 2 124 12,952 2 0 2 127
TFTM 13,496 2 0 4 132 14,065 2 0 4 138 14,339 2 0 4 140
T5M 13,790 4 0 2 135 14,371 4 0 2 141 14,652 4 0 2 143
T5W 14,013 4 0 3 137 14,605 4 0 3 143 14,889 4 0 3 146
T5LG 13,830 3 0 2 135 14,413 3 0 2 141 14,694 3 0 2 144
BLC3 9,606 0 0 2 94 10,011 0 0 2 98 10,206 0 0 2 100
BLC4 9,921 0 0 3 97 10,340 0 0 3 101 10,541 0 0 3 103
RCCO 9,692 1 0 2 95 10,101 1 0 2 99 10,298 1 0 2 101
LCCO 9,692 1 0 2 95 10,101 1 0 2 99 10,298 1 0 2 101
AFR 14,093 2 0 2 138 14,687 2 0 2 144 14,973 2 0 2 147

Lumen Output

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED
Rev. 11/15/24
Page 6 of 10

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Performance Data

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of configurations shown within the tolerances described within LM-79. 
Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics

Performance  
Package System Watts LED Count Drive  

Current (mA) Distribution Type
30K 40K 50K

(3000K, 70 CRI) (4000K, 70 CRI) (5000K, 70 CRI)
Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

P4 124W 30 1250

T1S 16,416 2 0 3 132 17,109 2 0 3 138 17,442 2 0 3 141
T2M 15,207 3 0 4 123 15,849 3 0 4 128 16,158 3 0 4 130
T3M 15,383 2 0 4 124 16,032 2 0 4 129 16,345 2 0 4 132
T3LG 13,742 2 0 2 111 14,321 2 0 2 116 14,600 2 0 2 118
T4M 15,613 2 0 4 126 16,272 2 0 4 131 16,589 2 0 4 134
T4LG 14,200 2 0 2 115 14,799 2 0 2 119 15,087 2 0 2 122
TFTM 15,721 2 0 4 127 16,384 2 0 4 132 16,703 2 0 4 135
T5M 16,063 4 0 2 130 16,741 4 0 2 135 17,067 4 0 2 138
T5W 16,324 5 0 3 132 17,013 5 0 3 137 17,344 5 0 3 140
T5LG 16,110 3 0 2 130 16,790 4 0 2 135 17,117 4 0 2 138
BLC3 11,190 0 0 3 90 11,662 0 0 3 94 11,889 0 0 3 96
BLC4 11,557 0 0 3 93 12,044 0 0 3 97 12,279 0 0 4 99
RCCO 11,291 1 0 3 91 11,767 1 0 3 95 11,996 1 0 3 97
LCCO 11,291 1 0 3 91 11,767 1 0 3 95 11,996 1 0 3 97
AFR 16,416 2 0 3 132 17,109 2 0 3 138 17,442 2 0 3 141

P5 138W 30 1400

T1S 18,052 2 0 3 131 18,814 2 0 3 136 19,180 2 0 3 139
T2M 16,723 3 0 4 121 17,428 3 0 4 126 17,768 3 0 4 129
T3M 16,917 3 0 4 122 17,630 3 0 4 128 17,974 3 0 4 130
T3LG 15,111 2 0 2 109 15,749 2 0 2 114 16,055 2 0 2 116
T4M 17,169 3 0 5 124 17,893 3 0 5 130 18,242 3 0 5 132
T4LG 15,615 2 0 2 113 16,274 2 0 2 118 16,591 2 0 2 120
TFTM 17,288 2 0 4 125 18,017 2 0 5 130 18,368 3 0 5 133
T5M 17,664 5 0 3 128 18,410 5 0 3 133 18,768 5 0 3 136
T5W 17,951 5 0 3 130 18,708 5 0 3 135 19,073 5 0 3 138
T5LG 17,716 4 0 2 128 18,463 4 0 2 134 18,823 4 0 2 136
BLC3 12,305 0 0 3 89 12,824 0 0 3 93 13,074 0 0 3 95
BLC4 12,709 0 0 4 92 13,245 0 0 4 96 13,503 0 0 4 98
RCCO 12,416 1 0 3 90 12,940 1 0 3 94 13,192 1 0 3 95
LCCO 12,416 1 0 3 90 12,940 1 0 3 94 13,192 1 0 3 95
AFR 18,052 2 0 3 131 18,814 2 0 3 136 19,180 2 0 3 139

P6 165W 40 1250

T1S 21,031 2 0 3 127 21,918 2 0 3 133 22,345 2 0 3 135
T2M 19,482 3 0 4 118 20,303 3 0 4 123 20,699 3 0 4 125
T3M 19,708 3 0 5 119 20,539 3 0 5 124 20,939 3 0 5 127
T3LG 17,604 2 0 2 107 18,347 2 0 2 111 18,704 2 0 2 113
T4M 20,001 3 0 5 121 20,845 3 0 5 126 21,251 3 0 5 129
T4LG 18,191 2 0 2 110 18,959 2 0 2 115 19,328 2 0 2 117
TFTM 20,140 3 0 5 122 20,989 3 0 5 127 21,398 3 0 5 129
T5M 20,579 5 0 3 125 21,447 5 0 3 130 21,865 5 0 3 132
T5W 20,912 5 0 3 127 21,795 5 0 3 132 22,219 5 0 3 134
T5LG 20,638 4 0 2 125 21,509 4 0 2 130 21,928 4 0 2 133
BLC3 14,335 0 0 3 87 14,940 0 0 3 90 15,231 0 0 3 92
BLC4 14,805 0 0 4 90 15,430 0 0 4 93 15,731 0 0 4 95
RCCO 14,464 1 0 3 88 15,074 1 0 3 91 15,368 1 0 3 93
LCCO 14,464 1 0 3 88 15,074 1 0 3 91 15,368 1 0 3 93
AFR 21,031 2 0 3 127 21,918 2 0 3 133 22,345 2 0 3 135

Lumen Output

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED
Rev. 11/15/24
Page 7 of 10

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Performance Data

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of configurations shown within the tolerances described within LM-79. 
Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics

Performance  
Package System Watts LED Count Drive  

Current (mA) Distribution Type
30K 40K 50K

(3000K, 70 CRI) (4000K, 70 CRI) (5000K, 70 CRI)
Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

P7 184W 40 1400

T1S 22,741 2 0 3 123 23,700 2 0 3 129 24,162 3 0 3 131
T2M 21,066 3 0 4 114 21,955 3 0 4 119 22,383 3 0 4 121
T3M 21,311 3 0 5 116 22,210 3 0 5 120 22,642 3 0 5 123
T3LG 19,036 2 0 2 103 19,839 2 0 3 108 20,226 2 0 3 110
T4M 21,628 3 0 5 117 22,541 3 0 5 122 22,980 3 0 5 125
T4LG 19,671 2 0 2 107 20,501 2 0 3 111 20,900 2 0 3 113
TFTM 21,778 3 0 5 118 22,697 3 0 5 123 23,139 3 0 5 125
T5M 22,252 5 0 3 121 23,191 5 0 3 126 23,643 5 0 3 128
T5W 22,613 5 0 3 123 23,567 5 0 4 128 24,027 5 0 4 130
T5LG 22,317 4 0 2 121 23,258 4 0 2 126 23,712 4 0 2 129
BLC3 15,501 0 0 3 84 16,155 0 0 4 88 16,470 0 0 4 89
BLC4 16,010 0 0 4 87 16,685 0 0 4 90 17,010 0 0 4 92
RCCO 15,641 1 0 3 85 16,301 1 0 3 89 16,619 1 0 3 90
LCCO 15,641 1 0 3 85 16,301 1 0 3 89 16,619 1 0 3 90
AFR 22,741 2 0 3 123 23,700 2 0 3 129 24,162 3 0 3 131

P8 216W 60 1100

T1S 28,701 3 0 3 133 29,912 3 0 4 139 30,495 3 0 4 141
T2M 26,587 3 0 5 123 27,709 3 0 5 128 28,249 3 0 5 131
T3M 26,895 3 0 5 125 28,030 3 0 5 130 28,576 3 0 5 132
T3LG 24,025 3 0 3 111 25,038 3 0 3 116 25,526 3 0 3 118
T4M 27,296 3 0 5 127 28,448 3 0 5 132 29,002 3 0 5 134
T4LG 24,826 3 0 3 115 25,873 3 0 3 120 26,378 3 0 3 122
TFTM 27,485 3 0 5 127 28,645 3 0 5 133 29,203 3 0 5 135
T5M 28,084 5 0 4 130 29,269 5 0 4 136 29,839 5 0 4 138
T5W 28,539 5 0 4 132 29,743 5 0 4 138 30,323 5 0 4 141
T5LG 28,165 4 0 2 131 29,354 4 0 2 136 29,926 4 0 2 139
BLC3 19,563 0 0 4 91 20,388 0 0 4 94 20,786 0 0 4 96
BLC4 20,205 0 0 5 94 21,057 0 0 5 98 21,468 0 0 5 99
RCCO 19,740 1 0 4 91 20,572 1 0 4 95 20,973 1 0 4 97
LCCO 19,740 1 0 4 91 20,572 1 0 4 95 20,973 1 0 4 97
AFR 28,701 3 0 3 133 29,912 3 0 4 139 30,495 3 0 4 141

P9 277W 60 1400

T1S 34,819 3 0 4 126 36,288 3 0 4 131 36,996 3 0 4 134
T2M 32,255 3 0 5 116 33,616 3 0 5 121 34,271 3 0 5 124
T3M 32,629 3 0 5 118 34,006 3 0 5 123 34,668 3 0 5 125
T3LG 29,146 3 0 3 105 30,376 3 0 4 110 30,968 3 0 4 112
T4M 33,116 3 0 5 120 34,513 3 0 5 125 35,185 3 0 5 127
T4LG 30,119 3 0 3 109 31,389 3 0 4 113 32,001 3 0 4 116
TFTM 33,345 3 0 5 120 34,751 3 0 5 125 35,429 3 0 5 128
T5M 34,071 5 0 4 123 35,509 5 0 4 128 36,201 5 0 4 131
T5W 34,624 5 0 4 125 36,084 5 0 4 130 36,788 5 0 4 133
T5LG 34,170 5 0 3 123 35,612 5 0 3 129 36,306 5 0 3 131
BLC3 23,734 0 0 4 86 24,735 0 0 4 89 25,217 0 0 4 91
BLC4 24,513 0 0 5 88 25,547 0 0 5 92 26,045 0 0 5 94
RCCO 23,948 1 0 4 86 24,958 1 0 4 90 25,445 1 0 4 92
LCCO 23,948 1 0 4 86 24,958 1 0 4 90 25,445 1 0 4 92
AFR 34,819 3 0 4 126 36,288 3 0 4 131 36,996 3 0 4 134

Lumen Output

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED
Rev. 11/15/24
Page 8 of 10

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Performance Data

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of configurations shown within the tolerances described within LM-79. 
Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Rotated Optics

Performance  
Package System Watts LED Count Drive  

Current (mA) Distribution Type
30K 40K 50K

(3000K, 70 CRI) (4000K, 70 CRI) (5000K, 70 CRI)
Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

P10 101W 60 530

T1S 15,164 3 0 3 150 15,803 3 0 3 156 16,112 3 0 3 159
T2M 14,047 4 0 4 139 14,640 4 0 4 145 14,925 4 0 4 147
T3M 14,208 4 0 4 140 14,807 4 0 4 146 15,096 4 0 4 149
T3LG 12,693 3 0 3 125 13,229 3 0 3 131 13,487 3 0 3 133
T4M 14,420 4 0 4 142 15,028 4 0 4 148 15,321 4 0 4 151
T4LG 13,115 3 0 3 129 13,668 3 0 3 135 13,934 3 0 3 138
TFTM 14,522 4 0 4 143 15,134 4 0 4 149 15,429 4 0 4 152
T5M 14,836 4 0 2 146 15,462 4 0 2 153 15,763 4 0 2 156
T5W 15,076 4 0 3 149 15,712 5 0 3 155 16,019 5 0 3 158
T5LG 14,879 3 0 2 147 15,507 3 0 2 153 15,809 3 0 2 156
BLC3 10,335 3 0 3 102 10,771 4 0 4 106 10,981 4 0 4 108
BLC4 10,674 4 0 4 105 11,124 4 0 4 110 11,341 4 0 4 112
RCCO 10,429 1 0 2 103 10,869 1 0 2 107 11,080 1 0 2 109
LCCO 10,429 1 0 2 103 10,869 1 0 2 107 11,080 1 0 2 109
AFR 15,164 3 0 3 150 15,803 3 0 3 156 16,112 3 0 3 159

P11 135W 60 700

T1S 19,437 4 0 4 144 20,257 4 0 4 150 20,651 4 0 4 153
T2M 18,005 4 0 4 133 18,765 4 0 4 139 19,131 4 0 4 142
T3M 18,211 4 0 4 135 18,980 4 0 4 141 19,350 4 0 4 143
T3LG 16,270 3 0 3 121 16,957 3 0 3 126 17,287 4 0 4 128
T4M 18,483 4 0 4 137 19,263 5 0 5 143 19,638 5 0 5 146
T4LG 16,810 3 0 3 125 17,519 3 0 3 130 17,861 3 0 3 132
TFTM 18,614 4 0 4 138 19,399 4 0 4 144 19,777 5 0 5 147
T5M 19,017 5 0 3 141 19,819 5 0 3 147 20,205 5 0 3 150
T5W 19,325 5 0 3 143 20,140 5 0 3 149 20,533 5 0 3 152
T5LG 19,072 4 0 2 141 19,876 4 0 2 147 20,264 4 0 2 150
BLC3 13,247 4 0 4 98 13,806 4 0 4 102 14,075 4 0 4 104
BLC4 13,682 4 0 4 101 14,259 4 0 4 106 14,537 4 0 4 108
RCCO 13,367 1 0 3 99 13,931 1 0 3 103 14,203 1 0 3 105
LCCO 13,367 1 0 3 99 13,931 1 0 3 103 14,203 1 0 3 105
AFR 19,437 4 0 4 144 20,257 4 0 4 150 20,651 4 0 4 153

P12 206W 60 1050

T1S 27,457 4 0 4 133 28,616 4 0 4 139 29,174 4 0 4 142
T2M 25,436 5 0 5 124 26,509 5 0 5 129 27,025 5 0 5 131
T3M 25,727 5 0 5 125 26,812 5 0 5 130 27,335 5 0 5 133
T3LG 22,984 4 0 4 112 23,954 4 0 4 116 24,421 4 0 4 119
T4M 26,110 5 0 5 127 27,212 5 0 5 132 27,742 5 0 5 135
T4LG 23,747 4 0 4 115 24,749 4 0 4 120 25,231 4 0 4 123
TFTM 26,295 5 0 5 128 27,404 5 0 5 133 27,938 5 0 5 136
T5M 26,864 5 0 4 130 27,997 5 0 4 136 28,543 5 0 4 139
T5W 27,299 5 0 4 133 28,451 5 0 4 138 29,006 5 0 4 141
T5LG 26,942 4 0 2 131 28,078 4 0 2 136 28,626 4 0 2 139
BLC3 18,714 4 0 4 91 19,504 4 0 4 95 19,884 4 0 4 97
BLC4 19,327 5 0 5 94 20,143 5 0 5 98 20,535 5 0 5 100
RCCO 18,883 1 0 4 92 19,680 1 0 4 96 20,064 1 0 4 97
LCCO 18,883 1 0 4 92 19,680 1 0 4 96 20,064 1 0 4 97
AFR 27,457 4 0 4 133 28,616 4 0 4 139 29,174 4 0 4 142

P13 276W 60 1400

T1S 34,436 5 0 5 125 35,889 5 0 5 130 36,588 5 0 5 133
T2M 31,900 5 0 5 116 33,246 5 0 5 121 33,894 5 0 5 123
T3M 32,265 5 0 5 117 33,626 5 0 5 122 34,282 5 0 5 124
T3LG 28,826 4 0 4 105 30,042 4 0 4 109 30,628 4 0 4 111
T4M 32,746 5 0 5 119 34,128 5 0 5 124 34,793 5 0 5 126
T4LG 29,782 4 0 4 108 31,039 4 0 4 113 31,644 5 0 4 115
TFTM 32,978 5 0 5 120 34,369 5 0 5 125 35,039 5 0 5 127
T5M 33,692 5 0 4 122 35,113 5 0 4 127 35,797 5 0 4 130
T5W 34,238 5 0 4 124 35,682 5 0 4 129 36,378 5 0 4 132
T5LG 33,789 5 0 3 122 35,215 5 0 3 128 35,901 5 0 3 130
BLC3 23,471 5 0 5 85 24,461 5 0 5 89 24,937 5 0 5 90
BLC4 24,240 5 0 5 88 25,262 5 0 5 92 25,755 5 0 5 93
RCCO 23,683 1 0 4 86 24,682 1 0 4 89 25,163 1 0 4 91
LCCO 23,683 1 0 4 86 24,682 1 0 4 89 25,163 1 0 4 91
AFR 34,436 5 0 5 125 35,889 5 0 5 130 36,588 5 0 5 133

Lumen Output

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED
Rev. 11/15/24
Page 9 of 10

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

2.73"

34.23"

14.26"

8.21"

2.73"

34.53"

14.26"

8.90"

2.73"

38.71"

14.26"

7.88"

Dimensions

DSX1 with RPA, RPA5, SPA5, SPA8N mount
Weight: 36 lbs

DSX1 with WBA mount
Weight: 38 lbs

DSX1 with MA mount
Weight: 39 lbs

2.41"

3.16"

SPA (STANDARD ARM)

2.41"
3.16"

RPA

2.41"

3.16"

SPA8N

4.25"

RPA5

4.25"

SPA5

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED
Rev. 11/15/24
Page 10 of 10

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

nLight Control - Sensor Coverage and Settings

nLight Sensor Coverage Pattern
NLTAIR2 PIRHN

Top Side

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

 INTENDED USE 
The sleek design of the D-Series Size 1 reflects the embedded high performance 
LED technology. It is ideal for many commercial and municipal applications, such as 
parking lots, plazas, campuses, and streetscapes.

 CONSTRUCTION 
Single-piece die-cast aluminum housing has integral heat sink fins to optimize 
thermal management through conductive and convective cooling. Modular 
design allows for ease of maintenance and future light engine upgrades. The LED 
drivers are mounted in direct contact with the casting to promote low operating 
temperature and long life. Housing driver compartment is completely sealed 
against moisture and environmental contaminants (IP66). Vibration rated per ANSI 
C136.31 for 3G for SPA and MA. 1.5G for mountings RPA, RPA5, SPA5 and SPA8N. 
Low EPA (0.69 ft2) for optimized pole wind loading.

 FINISH 
Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset 
powder coat finish that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weather-
ing. A tightly controlled multi-stage process ensures a minimum 3 mils thickness 
for a finish that can withstand extreme climate changes without cracking or peel-
ing. Available in both textured and non-textured finishes.

 Coastal Construction (CCE) 
Optional corrosion resistant construction is engineered with added corrosion 
protection in materials and/or pre-treatment of base material under super 
durable paint. Provides additional corrosion protection for applications near 
coastal areas. Finish is salt spray tested to over 5,000 hours per ASTM B117 with 
scribe rating of 10. Additional lead-times may apply.

 OPTICS 
Precision-molded proprietary silicone lenses are engineered for superior area 
lighting distribution, uniformity, and pole spacing. Light engines are available 
in standard 3000 K, 4000 K and 5000 K (70 CRI) configurations. 80CRI configura-
tions are also available. The D-Series Size 1 has zero uplight and qualifies as a 
Nighttime Friendly™ product, meaning it is consistent with the LEED® and Green 
Globes™ criteria for eliminating wasteful uplight.

 ELECTRICAL 
Light engine configurations consist of high-efficacy LEDs mounted to metal-
core circuit boards to maximize heat dissipation and promote long life (up to 
L81/100,000 hours at 25°C). Class 1 electronic drivers are designed to have a 
power factor >90%, THD <20%, and an expected life of 100,000 hours with <1% 
failure rate. Easily serviceable 10kV surge protection device meets a minimum 
Category C Low operation (per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2).

 STANDARD CONTROLS 
The DSX1 LED area luminaire has a number of control options. DSX Size 1, 
comes standard with 0-10V dimming drivers. Dusk to dawn controls can be 
utilized via optional NEMA twist-lock photocell receptacles. Integrated motion 
sensor with on-board photocells feature field-adjustable programing and are 
suitable for mounting heights up to 40 feet. Control option BL features a bi-level 
device that allows a second control circuit to switch all light engines to either 
30% or 50% light output.

 nLIGHT AIR CONTROLS 
The DSX1 LED area luminaire is also available with nLight® AIR for the ultimate 
in wireless control. This powerful controls platform provides out-of-the-box basic 
motion sensing and photocontrol functionality and is suitable for mounting 
heights up to 40 feet. Once commissioned using a smartphone and the easy-to-
use CLAIRITY app, nLight AIR equipped luminaries can be grouped, resulting 
in motion sensor and photocell group response without the need for additional 
equipment. Scheduled dimming with motion sensor over-ride can be achieved 
when used with the nLight Eclypse. Additional information about nLight Air can 
be found here.

 INSTALLATION 
Integral mounting arm allows for fast mounting using Lithonia standard #8 drill-
ing and accommodates pole drilling's from 2.41 to 3.12" on center. The standard 
“SPA” option for square poles and the “RPA” option for round poles use the 
#8 drilling. For #5 pole drillings, use SPA5 or RPA5. Additional mountings are 
available including a wall bracket (WBA) and mast arm (MA) option that allows 
luminaire attachment to a 2 3/8” horizontal mast arm. 

 LISTINGS 
UL listed to meet U.S. and Canadian standards. UL Listed for wet locations. 
Light engines are IP66 rated; luminaire is IP66 rated. Rated for -40°C minimum 
ambient.

DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) Premium qualified product and DLC qualified 
product. Not all versions of this product may be DLC Premium qualified or DLC 
qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List at www.designlights.org/
QPL to confirm which versions are qualified.

International Dark-Sky Association (IDA) Fixture Seal of Approval (FSA) is 
available for all products on this page utilizing 3000K color temperature only.

 GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT 
BAA – Buy America(n) Act: Product with the BAA option qualifies as a domestic 
end product under the Buy American Act as implemented in the FAR and 
DFARS. Product with the BAA option also qualifies as manufactured in the 
United States under DOT Buy America regulations.

 BABA – Build America Buy America: Product with the BAA option also qualifies 
as produced in the United States under the definitions of the Build America,  
Buy America Act. 
Please refer to www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american for additional information.

 WARRANTY 
5-year limited warranty. This is the only warranty provided and no other 
statements in this specification sheet create any warranty of any kind. All other 
express and implied warranties are disclaimed. Complete warranty terms located 
at: www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions

 Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C. 
Specifications subject to change without notice.

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.designlights.org/QPL
http://www.designlights.org/QPL
http://www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american
https://www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX2-LED

Rev. 11/15/24

Page 1 of 10
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

D-Series Size 2
LED Area Luminaire

Specifications

Catalog 
Number

Notes

Type

Introduction
The modern styling of the D-Series features a highly 
refined aesthetic that blends seamlessly with its 
environment. The D-Series offers the benefits of the 
latest in LED technology into a high performance, 
high efficacy, long-life luminaire.
The outstanding photometric performance results in 
sites with excellent uniformity, greater pole spacing 
and lower power density. D-Series outstanding 
photometry aids in reducing the number of poles 
required in area lighting applications with typical 
energy savings of up to 80% vs. 1000W HID and 
expected service life of over 100,000 hours.

EPA: 1.06 ft2

(0.10 m2)

Length: 40.59"
(103.1 cm)

Width: 16.76"
(42.6 cm)

Height H1: 8.11"
(20.6 cm)

Height H2: 3.96"
(10.1 cm)

Weight: 46 lbs
(20.9 kg)

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: DSX2 LED P7 40K 70CRI T3M MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2 PIRHN DDBXD

DSX2 LED

Series LEDs Color temperature 2 Color Rendering 
Index 2 Distribution Voltage Mounting

DSX2 LED Forward optics
P1 P5
P2 P6
P3 P7
P4 P8
Rotated optics
P10 1 P13 1

P11 1 P14 1

P12 1

(this section 70CRI only)
30K 3000K
40K 4000K
50K 5000K 
(this section 80CRI only, 
extended lead times 
apply)
27K 2700K
30K 3000K
35K 3500K
40K 4000K
50K 5000K

70CRI
70CRI
70CRI
 
 

80CRI
80CRI
80CRI
80CRI
80CRI

AFR Automotive front 
row

T1S Type I short
T2M Type II medium
T3M Type III medium
T3LG Type III low glare 3

T4M Type IV medium
T4LG Type IV low glare 3

TFTM Forward throw 
medium

T5M Type V medium 

T5LG Type V low glare 

T5W Type V wide 

BLC3 Type III backlight 
control 3

BLC4 Type IV backlight 
control 3

LCCO Left corner cutoff 3

RCCO Right corner cutoff 3

MVOLT (120V-277V) 4

HVOLT (347V-480V) 5,6

XVOLT (277V - 480V) 7,8

120 16, 26

208 16, 26

240 16, 26

277 16, 26

347 16, 26

480 16, 26

Shipped included
SPA Square pole mounting (#8 drilling)
RPA Round pole mounting (#8 drilling) 

SPA5 Square pole mounting #5 drilling 9

RPA5 Round pole mounting #5 drilling 9

SPA8N Square narrow pole mounting 
#8 drilling 

WBA Wall bracket 10

MA Mast arm adapter (mounts on  
2 3/8" OD horizontal tenon)

Control options Other options Finish (required)

Shipped installed
NLTAIR2 PIRHN nLight AIR gen 2 enabled with 

bi-level motion / ambient 
sensor, 8-40’ mounting height, 
ambient sensor enabled at  
2fc. 11, 12, 20, 21

PIR High/low, motion/ambient 
sensor, 8-40’ mounting height, 
ambient sensor enabled at 2fc 

13, 20, 21

PER NEMA twist-lock receptacle only 
(controls ordered separate) 14

PER5 Five-pin receptacle only (controls 
ordered separate) 14, 21

PER7 Seven-pin receptacle only 
(controls ordered separate) 14, 21

FAO Field adjustable output 15, 21

BL30 Bi-level switched dimming, 
30% 16, 21

BL50 Bi-level switched dimming, 
50% 16, 21

DMG 0-10v dimming wires pulled 
outside fixture (for use with 
an external control, ordered 
separately) 17

DS Dual switching 18, 19, 21

Shipped installed
SPD20KV 20KV surge protection
HS Houseside shield (black finish 

standard) 22

L90 Left rotated optics 1

R90 Right rotated optics 1

CCE Coastal Construction 23

HA 50°C ambient operation 24

BAA Buy America(n) Act and/or 
Build America Buy America 
Qualified

SF Single fuse (120, 277, 347V) 26

DF Double fuse (208, 240, 480V) 26

3G Vibration rated for 3G 27

Shipped separately 
EGSR External Glare Shield 

(reversible, field install 
required, matches 
housing finish)

BSDB Bird Spikes (field install 
required) 

DDBXD Dark Bronze
DBLXD Black
DNAXD Natural Aluminum
DWHXD White
DDBTXD Textured dark bronze
DBLBXD Textured black
DNATXD Textured natural aluminum
DWHGXD Textured white

L

H2
H1

W

Items marked by a shaded background qualify for the Design Select program and ship in 15 
days or less.  To learn more about Design Select, visit www.acuitybrands.com/designselect.
*See ordering tree for detailsDesign Select options indicated  

by this color background.

L

H2
H1

W

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.acuitybrands.com/resources/tools-and-documents/architectural-colors
http://www.acuitybrands.com/designselect


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX2-LED

Rev. 11/15/24

Page 2 of 10
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Drilling

Top of Pole

0.563"

2.650"

1.325"
0.400"
(2 PLCS)

Template #8

Tenon O.D. Mounting Single Unit 2 @ 180 2 @ 90 3 @ 90 3 @120 4 @ 90
2-3/8" RPA AS3-5 190 AS3-5 280 AS3-5 290 AS3-5 390 AS3-5 320 AS3-5 490

2-7/8" RPA AST25-190 AST25-280 AST25-290 AST25-390 AST25-320 AST25-490

4" RPA AST35-190 AST35-280 AST35-290 AST35-390 AST35-320 AST35-490

Tenon Mounting Slipfitter

Ordering Information

NOTES
1 Rotated optics available with packages P10, P11, P12, P13 and P14.  Must be combined with option L90 or R90. 
2 30K, 40K, and 50K available in 70CRI and 80CRI. 27K and 35K only available with 80CRI. Contact Technical Support for other possible combinations.
3 T3LG, T4LG, BLC3, BLC4, LCCO, RCCO not available with option HS.
4 MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120-277V (50/60 Hz).
5 HVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 347-480V (50/60 Hz).
6 HVOLT not available with package P10 when combined with option NLTAIR2 PIRHN or option PIR.
7 XVOLT operates with any voltage between 277V and 480V (50/60 Hz).
8 XVOLT not available in package P10. XVOLT not available with fusing (SF or DF).
9 SPA5 and RPA5 for use with #5 drilling only (Not for use with #8 drilling).
10 WBA cannot be combined with Type 5 distributions plus photocell (PER).
11 NLTAIR2 and PIRHN must be ordered together. For more information on nLight AIR2 visit this link
12 NLTAIR2 PIRHN not available with other controls including PIR, PER, PER5, PER7, FAO, BL30, BL50, DMG and DS. NLTAIR2 PIRHN not available with P10 

using HVOLT. NLTAIR2 PIRHN not available with P10 using XVOLT.
13 PIR not available with NLTAIR2 PIRHN, PER, PER5, PER7, FAO BL30, BL50, DMG and DS. PIR not available with P10 using HVOLT. PIR not available with 

P10 using XVOLT.
14 14) PER/PER5/PER7 not available with NLTAIR2 PIRHN, PIR, BL30, BL50, FAO, DMG and DS. Photocell ordered and shipped as a separate line item from 

Acuity Brands Controls. See accessories. Shorting Cap included.
15 FAO not available with other dimming control options NLTAIR2 PIRHN, PIR, PER5, PER7, BL30, BL50, DMG and DS. 
16 BL30 and BL50 are not available with NLTAIR2 PIRHN, PIR, PER, PER5, PER7, FAO, DMG and DS. BL30 or BL50 must specify 120 or 277V.
17 DMG not available with NLTAIR2 PIRHN, PIR, PER, PER5, PER7, BL30, BL50, FAO and DS.
18 DS not available with NLTAIR2 PIRHN, PIR, PER, PER5, PER7, BL30, BL50, FAO and DMG.
19 DS requires (2) separately switched circuits. DS provides 50/50 fixture operation via (2) different sets of leads on P1, P2, P3, P4, P5 (2 drivers). Note: 

Provides 60/40 operation using (2) different sets of leads on P6, P7, P8, P9, P10, P11, P12, P13, P14 (3 drivers).
20 Reference Motion Sensor Default Settings table on page 4 to see functionality.
21 Reference Controls Options table on page 4.
22 HS not available with T3LG, T4LG, BLC3, BLC4, LCCO and RCCO distribution. Also available as a separate accessory; see Accessories information.
23 CCE option not available with option BS and EGSR. Contact Technical Support for availability.
24 Option HA not available with performance packages P5, P6, P7, P8, P13 and P14.
25 Requires luminaire to be specified with PER, PER5 or PER7 option. See Controls Table on page 4.
26 Single fuse (SF) requires 120V, 277V, or 347V.  Double fuse (DF) requires 208V, 240V or 480V. XVOLT not available with fusing (SF or DF).
27 Option 3G for use with (MA) mast arm mount only when 3G vibration is required. 

HANDHOLE ORIENTATION

A
Handhole

B

C

D

Fixture Quantity & Mounting  
Configuration Single DM19 2 @ 180 DM28 2 @ 90 DM29 3 @ 90 DM39 3 @ 120 DM32 4 @ 90 DM49

Mounting Type

DSX2 with SPA 1.06 2.12 1.84 2.32 --- 2.33

DSX2 with SPA5, SPA8N 1.07 2.14 1.90 2.43 --- 2.44

DSX2 with RPA, RPA5 1.07 2.14 1.90 2.43 2.31 2.44

DSX2 with MA 1.20 2.40 2.12 3.00 2.92 3.00

DSX2 Area Luminaire - EPA
*Includes luminaire and integral mounting arm. Other tenons, arms, brackets or other accessories are not included in this EPA data.

Accessories
Ordered and shipped separately.

DLL127F 1.5 JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (120-277V) 25

DLL347F 1.5 CUL JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (347V) 25

DLL480F 1.5 CUL JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (480V) 25

DSHORT SBK Shorting cap 25

DSX2HS P# House-side shield (enter package number 1-13 in 
place of #)

DSXRPA (FINISH) Round pole adapter (#8 drilling, specify finish)

DSXSPA5 (FINISH) Square pole adapter #5 drilling (specify finish)

DSXRPA5 (FINISH) Round pole adapter #5 drilling (specify finish)

DSX2EGSR (FINISH) External glare shield (specify finish)

DSX2BSDB (FINISH) Bird spike deterrent bracket (specify finish)

Shield Accessories

External Glare Shield (EGSR) House Side Shield (HS)

Minimum Acceptable Outside Pole Dimension
SPA #8 3.5" 3.5" 3.5" 3.5" 3.5"
RPA #8 3" 3" 3" 3" 3" 3"
SPA5 #5 3" 3" 3" 3" 3"
RPA5 #5 3" 3" 3" 3" 3" 3"
SPA8N #8 3" 3" 3" 3" 3"

Mounting Option Drilling 
Template Single 2 @ 180 2 @ 90 3 @ 90 3 @ 120 4 @ 90

Head Location Side B Side B & D Side B & C Side B, C & D Round Pole Only Side A, B, C & D

Drill Nomenclature #8 DM19AS DM28AS DM29AS DM39AS DM32AS DM49AS

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.acuitybrandslighting.com/library/LL/documents/SpecSheets/TD-drill-8.pdf
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlightair


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX2-LED

Rev. 11/15/24

Page 3 of 10
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit Lithonia Lighting’s homepage. Photometric Diagrams

Isofootcandle plots for the DSX2 LED P8 40K 70CRI. Distances are in units of mounting height (40’).

LEGEND

0.1 fc

0.5 fc

1.0 fc

T1S T2M T3M

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T3LG

T4M TFTM T4LG T5M

T5W T5LG AFR BLC3

BLC4 LCCO RCCO

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

4 3 2 1 0 43216 5 65

4

3

2
1

0

-4
-3

-2

-1

5

6

-5

-6

http://www.lithonia.com
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/detail/209327/lithonia-lighting/d-series-area-size-2/dsx2-led-area-luminaire


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX2-LED

Rev. 11/15/24

Page 4 of 10
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Performance Data

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient temperatures 
from 0-40°C (32-104°F).

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

Ambient Lumen Multiplier
0°C 32°F 1.04
5°C 41°F 1.03

10°C 50°F 1.03
15°C 50°F 1.02
20°C 68°F 1.01
25°C 77°F 1.00
30°C 86°F 0.99
35°C 95°F 0.98
40°C 104°F 0.97

Current (A)

Performance 
Package

LED 
Count

Drive  
Current (mA) Wattage 120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

Forward Optics    
(Non-Rotated)

P1 80 530 135 1.12 0.65 0.56 0.49 0.39 0.28

P2 80 700 181 1.49 0.86 0.75 0.65 0.52 0.37

P3 80 850 222 1.83 1.05 0.91 0.79 0.63 0.46

P4 80 1050 277 2.27 1.31 1.14 0.98 0.79 0.57

P5 80 1250 333 2.72 1.57 1.36 1.18 0.94 0.68

P6 100 1050 345 2.85 1.64 1.42 1.23 0.98 0.71

P7 100 1250 414 3.41 1.97 1.70 1.48 1.18 0.85

P8 100 1400 466 3.85 2.22 1.93 1.67 1.33 0.96

Rotated Optics 
(Requires L90 

or R90)

P10 90 530 152 1.27 0.73 0.63 0.55 0.44 0.32

P11 90 700 203 1.69 0.97 0.84 0.73 0.58 0.42

P12 90 850 249 2.06 1.19 1.03 0.89 0.71 0.52

P13 90 1200 358 2.95 1.70 1.47 1.28 1.02 0.74

P14 90 1400 421 3.46 2.00 1.73 1.50 1.20 0.87

Electrical Load

Motion Sensor Default Settings
Option Unoccupied Dimmed Level High Level  

(when occupied) Phototcell Operation Dwell Time Ramp-up Time Dimming Fade Rate

PIR 30% 100% Enabled @ 2FC 7.5 min 3 sec 5 min

PIRHN 30% 100% Enabled @ 2FC 7.5 min 3 sec 5 min

Controls Options
Nomenclature Description Functionality Primary control device Notes

FAO Field adjustable output device installed inside the 
luminaire; wired to the driver dimming leads.

Allows the luminaire to be manually dimmed, 
effectively trimming the light output.

FAO device Cannot be used with other controls options that need the 
0-10V leads

DS (not available on DSX0) Drivers wired independently for 50/50 luminaire 
operation

The luminaire is wired to two separate circuits, 
allowing for 50/50 operation.

Independently wired drivers Requires two separately switched circuits. Consider nLight 
AIR as a more cost effective alternative.

PER5 or PER7 Twist-lock photocell receptacle Compatible with standard twist-lock photocells for 
dusk to dawn operation, or advanced control nodes 
that provide 0-10V dimming signals.

Twist-lock photocells such as DLL Elite or 
advanced control nodes such as ROAM.

Pins 4 & 5 to dimming leads on driver, Pins 6 & 7 are 
capped inside luminaire. Cannot be used with other 
controls options that need the 0-10V leads.

PIR Motion sensor with integral photocell. Sensor suitable 
for 8’ to 40’ mounting height.

Luminaires dim when no occupancy is detected. Acuity Controls rSBG Cannot be used with other controls options that need the 
0-10V leads.

NLTAIR2 PIRHN nLight AIR enabled luminaire for motion sensing, 
photocell and wireless communication.

Motion and ambient light sensing with group 
response. Scheduled dimming with motion sensor 
over-ride when wirelessly connected to the nLight 
Eclypse.

nLight Air rSBG nLight AIR sensors can be programmed and commissioned 
from the ground using the ClAIRity Pro app. Cannot be used 
with other controls options that need the 0-10V leads.

BL30 or BL50 Integrated bi-level device that allows a second control 
circuit to switch all light engines to either 30% or 50% 
light output

BLC device provides input to 0-10V dimming leads on 
all drivers providing either 100% or dimmed (30% or 
50%) control by a secondary circuit

BLC UVOLT1 BLC device is powered off the 0-10V dimming leads, thus 
can be used with any input voltage from 120 to 480V

70 CRI 80CRI 90CRI

Lumen Multiplier Availability Lumen Multiplier Availability Lumen Multiplier Availability

5000K 102% Standard 92% Extended lead-time 71% (see note)

4000K 100% Standard 92% Extended lead-time 67% (see note)

3500K 100% (see note) 90% Extended lead-time 63% (see note)

3000K 96% Standard 87% Extended lead-time 61% (see note)

2700K 94% (see note) 85% Extended lead-time 57% (see note)

LED Color Temperature / Color Rendering Multipliers

Note: Some LED types are available as per special request. Contact Technical Support for more information.

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance
Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the platforms noted in a 25°C 
ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and projected per 
IESNA TM-21-11).
To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number of 
operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory.

Operating Hours Lumen Maintenance Factor

0 1.00
25,000 0.95
50,000 0.90

100,000 0.82

*Note: Calculated values are based on original performance 
package data. When calculating new values for given FAO position, 
use published values for each package based on input watts and 
lumens by optic type.

FAO Position % Wattage % Lumen Output

8 100% 100%
7 93% 95%
6 80% 85%
5 66% 73%
4 54% 61%
3 41% 49%
2 29% 36%
1 15% 20%

FAO Dimming Settings

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX2-LED

Rev. 11/15/24

Page 5 of 10
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Performance Data

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of configurations shown within the tolerances described within LM-79. 
Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics

Performance  
Package System Watts LED Count Drive  

Current (mA) Distribution Type
30K 40K 50K

(3000K, 70 CRI) (4000K, 70 CRI) (5000K, 70 CRI)
Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

P1 135W 80 530

T1S 19,946 2 0 3 148 20,787 2 0 3 155 21,192 2 0 3 158
T2M 18,477 3 0 4 137 19,256 3 0 4 143 19,632 3 0 4 146
T3M 18,691 3 0 5 139 19,480 3 0 5 145 19,859 3 0 5 148
T3LG 16,696 2 0 2 124 17,400 2 0 2 129 17,740 2 0 2 132
T4M 18,970 3 0 5 141 19,770 3 0 5 147 20,155 3 0 5 150
T4LG 17,253 2 0 2 128 17,981 2 0 2 134 18,331 2 0 2 136
TFTM 19,101 3 0 5 142 19,907 3 0 5 148 20,295 3 0 5 151
T5M 19,517 5 0 3 145 20,341 5 0 3 151 20,737 5 0 3 154
T5W 19,834 5 0 3 147 20,670 5 0 3 154 21,073 5 0 3 157
T5LG 19,574 4 0 2 146 20,400 4 0 2 152 20,797 4 0 2 155
BLC3 13,595 0 0 3 101 14,169 0 0 3 105 14,445 0 0 3 107
BLC4 14,042 0 0 4 104 14,634 0 0 4 109 14,919 0 0 4 111
RCCO 13,718 1 0 3 102 14,297 1 0 3 106 14,576 1 0 3 108
LCCO 13,718 1 0 3 102 14,297 1 0 3 106 14,576 1 0 3 108
AFR 19,946 2 0 3 148 20,787 2 0 3 155 21,192 2 0 3 158

P2 179W 80 700

T1S 25,520 3 0 3 142 26,597 3 0 3 148 27,116 3 0 3 151
T2M 23,641 3 0 5 132 24,638 3 0 5 137 25,118 3 0 5 140
T3M 23,915 3 0 5 133 24,924 3 0 5 139 25,410 3 0 5 142
T3LG 21,363 3 0 3 119 22,264 3 0 3 124 22,698 3 0 3 127
T4M 24,272 3 0 5 135 25,296 3 0 5 141 25,789 3 0 5 144
T4LG 22,075 3 0 3 123 23,006 3 0 3 128 23,455 3 0 3 131
TFTM 24,440 3 0 5 136 25,471 3 0 5 142 25,967 3 0 5 145
T5M 24,972 5 0 3 139 26,026 5 0 3 145 26,533 5 0 4 148
T5W 25,377 5 0 4 142 26,448 5 0 4 148 26,963 5 0 4 150
T5LG 25,045 4 0 2 140 26,101 4 0 2 146 26,610 4 0 2 148
BLC3 17,395 0 0 4 97 18,129 0 0 4 101 18,482 0 0 4 103
BLC4 17,966 0 0 4 100 18,724 0 0 5 104 19,089 0 0 5 107
RCCO 17,552 1 0 4 98 18,293 1 0 4 102 18,649 1 0 4 104
LCCO 17,552 1 0 4 98 18,293 1 0 4 102 18,649 1 0 4 104
AFR 25,520 3 0 3 142 26,597 3 0 3 148 27,116 3 0 3 151

P3 219W 80 850

T1S 30,127 3 0 4 137 31,398 3 0 4 143 32,010 3 0 4 146
T2M 27,908 3 0 5 127 29,085 3 0 5 133 29,652 3 0 5 135
T3M 28,232 3 0 5 129 29,423 3 0 5 134 29,996 3 0 5 137
T3LG 25,218 3 0 3 115 26,282 3 0 3 120 26,794 3 0 3 122
T4M 28,652 3 0 5 131 29,861 3 0 5 136 30,443 3 0 5 139
T4LG 26,059 3 0 3 119 27,159 3 0 3 124 27,688 3 0 3 126
TFTM 28,851 3 0 5 132 30,068 3 0 5 137 30,654 3 0 5 140
T5M 29,479 5 0 4 134 30,723 5 0 4 140 31,322 5 0 4 143
T5W 29,957 5 0 4 137 31,221 5 0 4 142 31,830 5 0 4 145
T5LG 29,565 4 0 2 135 30,812 5 0 2 140 31,413 5 0 2 143
BLC3 20,535 0 0 4 94 21,401 0 0 4 98 21,818 0 0 4 99
BLC4 21,209 0 0 5 97 22,104 0 0 5 101 22,534 0 0 5 103
RCCO 20,720 1 0 4 94 21,594 1 0 4 98 22,015 1 0 4 100
LCCO 20,720 1 0 4 94 21,594 1 0 4 98 22,015 1 0 4 100
AFR 30,127 3 0 4 137 31,398 3 0 4 143 32,010 3 0 4 146

P4 273W 80 1050

T1S 35,879 3 0 4 132 37,392 3 0 4 137 38,121 3 0 4 140
T2M 33,236 3 0 5 122 34,638 3 0 5 127 35,313 3 0 5 130
T3M 33,622 3 0 5 123 35,040 3 0 5 129 35,723 3 0 5 131
T3LG 30,033 3 0 4 110 31,300 3 0 4 115 31,910 3 0 4 117
T4M 34,123 3 0 5 125 35,562 3 0 5 130 36,255 3 0 5 133
T4LG 31,035 3 0 4 114 32,344 3 0 4 119 32,974 3 0 4 121
TFTM 34,359 3 0 5 126 35,808 3 0 5 131 36,506 3 0 5 134
T5M 35,108 5 0 4 129 36,589 5 0 4 134 37,302 5 0 4 137
T5W 35,677 5 0 4 131 37,182 5 0 5 136 37,907 5 0 5 139
T5LG 35,209 5 0 3 129 36,695 5 0 3 135 37,410 5 0 3 137
BLC3 24,456 0 0 4 90 25,487 0 0 4 93 25,984 0 0 5 95
BLC4 25,258 0 0 5 93 26,324 0 0 5 97 26,837 0 0 5 98
RCCO 24,676 1 0 4 91 25,717 1 0 4 94 26,218 1 0 4 96
LCCO 24,676 1 0 4 91 25,717 1 0 4 94 26,218 1 0 4 96
AFR 35,879 3 0 4 132 37,392 3 0 4 137 38,121 3 0 4 140

Lumen Output

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX2-LED

Rev. 11/15/24

Page 6 of 10
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Performance Data

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of configurations shown within the tolerances described within LM-79. 
Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics

Performance  
Package System Watts LED Count Drive  

Current (mA) Distribution Type
30K 40K 50K

(3000K, 70 CRI) (4000K, 70 CRI) (5000K, 70 CRI)
Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

P5 327W 80 1250

T1S 41,149 3 0 4 126 42,885 3 0 4 131 43,721 3 0 4 134
T2M 38,118 4 0 5 117 39,727 4 0 5 122 40,501 4 0 5 124
T3M 38,561 3 0 5 118 40,187 3 0 5 123 40,971 3 0 5 125
T3LG 34,445 3 0 4 105 35,898 3 0 4 110 36,598 3 0 4 112
T4M 39,135 3 0 5 120 40,786 3 0 5 125 41,581 3 0 5 127
T4LG 35,594 3 0 4 109 37,095 3 0 4 114 37,818 3 0 4 116
TFTM 39,406 3 0 5 121 41,069 3 0 5 126 41,869 3 0 5 128
T5M 40,265 5 0 4 123 41,964 5 0 4 128 42,782 5 0 5 131
T5W 40,918 5 0 5 125 42,644 5 0 5 131 43,475 5 0 5 133
T5LG 40,382 5 0 3 124 42,085 5 0 3 129 42,906 5 0 3 131
BLC3 28,048 0 0 5 86 29,231 0 0 5 90 29,801 0 0 5 91
BLC4 28,969 0 0 5 89 30,191 0 0 5 92 30,779 0 0 5 94
RCCO 28,301 2 0 5 87 29,495 2 0 5 90 30,070 2 0 5 92
LCCO 28,301 2 0 5 87 29,495 2 0 5 90 30,070 2 0 5 92
AFR 41,149 3 0 4 126 42,885 3 0 4 131 43,721 3 0 4 134

P6 342W 100 1050

T1S 45,968 3 0 4 135 47,907 3 0 5 140 48,841 3 0 5 143
T2M 42,582 4 0 5 125 44,379 4 0 5 130 45,244 4 0 5 132
T3M 43,076 4 0 5 126 44,894 4 0 5 131 45,769 4 0 5 134
T3LG 38,479 3 0 4 113 40,102 3 0 4 117 40,884 3 0 4 120
T4M 43,719 4 0 5 128 45,563 4 0 5 133 46,451 4 0 5 136
T4LG 39,762 3 0 4 116 41,439 3 0 4 121 42,247 3 0 4 124
TFTM 44,021 3 0 5 129 45,878 4 0 5 134 46,772 4 0 5 137
T5M 44,980 5 0 5 132 46,878 5 0 5 137 47,792 5 0 5 140
T5W 45,710 5 0 5 134 47,638 5 0 5 139 48,566 5 0 5 142
T5LG 45,111 5 0 3 132 47,014 5 0 3 138 47,930 5 0 3 140
BLC3 31,333 0 0 5 92 32,655 0 0 5 96 33,291 0 0 5 97
BLC4 32,361 0 0 5 95 33,726 0 0 5 99 34,384 0 0 5 101
RCCO 31,615 2 0 5 93 32,949 2 0 5 96 33,591 2 0 5 98
LCCO 31,615 2 0 5 93 32,949 2 0 5 96 33,591 2 0 5 98
AFR 45,968 3 0 4 135 47,907 3 0 5 140 48,841 3 0 5 143

P7 409W 100 1250

T1S 52,692 3 0 5 129 54,915 3 0 5 134 55,986 3 0 5 137
T2M 48,811 4 0 5 119 50,871 4 0 5 124 51,862 4 0 5 127
T3M 49,378 4 0 5 121 51,461 4 0 5 126 52,464 4 0 5 128
T3LG 44,107 3 0 4 108 45,968 3 0 4 112 46,864 3 0 5 115
T4M 50,114 4 0 5 122 52,228 4 0 5 128 53,246 4 0 5 130
T4LG 45,579 3 0 4 111 47,501 3 0 4 116 48,427 3 0 4 118
TFTM 50,460 4 0 5 123 52,589 4 0 5 129 53,614 4 0 5 131
T5M 51,560 5 0 5 126 53,735 5 0 5 131 54,783 5 0 5 134
T5W 52,396 5 0 5 128 54,607 5 0 5 133 55,671 5 0 5 136
T5LG 51,710 5 0 4 126 53,891 5 0 4 132 54,941 5 0 4 134
BLC3 35,916 1 0 5 88 37,431 1 0 5 91 38,161 1 0 5 93
BLC4 37,095 0 0 5 91 38,660 0 0 5 94 39,413 0 0 5 96
RCCO 36,240 2 0 5 89 37,769 2 0 5 92 38,505 2 0 5 94
LCCO 36,240 2 0 5 89 37,769 2 0 5 92 38,505 2 0 5 94
AFR 52,692 3 0 5 129 54,915 3 0 5 134 55,986 3 0 5 137

P8 462W 100 1400

T1S 57,662 3 0 5 125 60,094 4 0 5 130 61,266 4 0 5 132
T2M 53,415 4 0 5 116 55,668 4 0 5 120 56,753 4 0 5 123
T3M 54,034 4 0 5 117 56,314 4 0 5 122 57,412 4 0 5 124
T3LG 48,267 3 0 5 104 50,304 3 0 5 109 51,284 4 0 5 111
T4M 54,840 4 0 5 119 57,154 4 0 5 124 58,268 4 0 5 126
T4LG 49,877 3 0 5 108 51,981 3 0 5 112 52,994 3 0 5 115
TFTM 55,219 4 0 5 119 57,549 4 0 5 124 58,671 4 0 5 127
T5M 56,423 5 0 5 122 58,803 5 0 5 127 59,949 5 0 5 130
T5W 57,338 5 0 5 124 59,757 5 0 5 129 60,921 5 0 5 132
T5LG 56,586 5 0 4 122 58,974 5 0 4 128 60,123 5 0 4 130
BLC3 39,303 1 0 5 85 40,962 1 0 5 89 41,760 1 0 5 90
BLC4 40,593 0 0 5 88 42,306 0 0 5 91 43,130 0 0 5 93
RCCO 39,658 2 0 5 86 41,331 2 0 5 89 42,137 2 0 5 91
LCCO 39,658 2 0 5 86 41,331 2 0 5 89 42,137 2 0 5 91
AFR 57,662 3 0 5 125 60,094 4 0 5 130 61,266 4 0 5 132

Lumen Output

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX2-LED

Rev. 11/15/24

Page 7 of 10
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Performance Data

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of configurations shown within the tolerances described within LM-79. 
Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Rotated Optics

Performance  
Package System Watts LED Count Drive  

Current (mA) Distribution Type
30K 40K 50K

(3000K, 70 CRI) (4000K, 70 CRI) (5000K, 70 CRI)
Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

P10 152W 90 530

T1S 22,798 4 0 4 150 23,760 4 0 4 156 24,223 4 0 4 159
T2M 21,119 5 0 5 139 22,010 5 0 5 145 22,439 5 0 5 148
T3M 21,361 5 0 5 141 22,262 5 0 5 147 22,696 5 0 5 149
T3LG 19,084 4 0 4 126 19,889 4 0 4 131 20,277 4 0 4 133
T4M 21,679 5 0 5 143 22,594 5 0 5 149 23,034 5 0 5 152
T4LG 19,717 4 0 4 130 20,549 4 0 4 135 20,950 4 0 4 138
TFTM 21,833 5 0 5 144 22,754 5 0 5 150 23,197 5 0 5 153
T5M 22,305 5 0 3 147 23,246 5 0 3 153 23,699 5 0 3 156
T5W 22,667 5 0 3 149 23,623 5 0 4 155 24,084 5 0 4 158
T5LG 22,370 4 0 2 147 23,314 4 0 2 153 23,768 4 0 2 156
BLC3 15,539 4 0 4 102 16,194 4 0 4 107 16,510 4 0 4 109
BLC4 16,048 4 0 4 106 16,725 4 0 4 110 17,051 4 0 4 112
RCCO 15,679 1 0 3 103 16,340 1 0 3 108 16,659 1 0 3 110
LCCO 15,679 1 0 3 103 16,340 1 0 3 108 16,659 1 0 3 110
AFR 22,798 4 0 4 150 23,760 4 0 4 156 24,223 4 0 4 159

P11 203W 90 700

T1S 29,222 4 0 4 144 30,455 4 0 4 150 31,048 4 0 4 153
T2M 27,070 5 0 5 134 28,212 5 0 5 139 28,762 5 0 5 142
T3M 27,380 5 0 5 135 28,535 5 0 5 141 29,091 5 0 5 144
T3LG 24,462 4 0 4 121 25,493 4 0 4 126 25,990 4 0 4 128
T4M 27,788 5 0 5 137 28,960 5 0 5 143 29,525 5 0 5 146
T4LG 25,273 4 0 4 125 26,339 4 0 4 130 26,853 4 0 4 133
TFTM 27,985 5 0 5 138 29,165 5 0 5 144 29,734 5 0 5 147
T5M 28,591 5 0 4 141 29,797 5 0 4 147 30,377 5 0 4 150
T5W 29,054 5 0 4 143 30,280 5 0 4 149 30,870 5 0 4 152
T5LG 28,673 4 0 2 142 29,883 4 0 2 148 30,465 5 0 2 150
BLC3 19,917 4 0 4 98 20,757 4 0 4 102 21,162 4 0 4 104
BLC4 20,570 5 0 5 102 21,437 5 0 5 106 21,855 5 0 5 108
RCCO 20,097 1 0 4 99 20,945 1 0 4 103 21,353 1 0 4 105
LCCO 20,097 1 0 4 99 20,945 1 0 4 103 21,353 1 0 4 105
AFR 29,222 4 0 4 144 30,455 4 0 4 150 31,048 4 0 4 153

P12 248W 90 850

T1S 34,526 5 0 5 139 35,983 5 0 5 145 36,684 5 0 5 148
T2M 31,984 5 0 5 129 33,333 5 0 5 135 33,983 5 0 5 137
T3M 32,350 5 0 5 131 33,715 5 0 5 136 34,372 5 0 5 139
T3LG 28,902 4 0 4 117 30,121 4 0 4 122 30,708 4 0 4 124
T4M 32,832 5 0 5 133 34,217 5 0 5 138 34,884 5 0 5 141
T4LG 29,861 4 0 4 121 31,120 4 0 4 126 31,727 5 0 4 128
TFTM 33,064 5 0 5 134 34,459 5 0 5 139 35,131 5 0 5 142
T5M 33,780 5 0 4 136 35,205 5 0 4 142 35,891 5 0 4 145
T5W 34,327 5 0 4 139 35,776 5 0 4 145 36,473 5 0 4 147
T5LG 33,878 5 0 3 137 35,307 5 0 3 143 35,995 5 0 3 145
BLC3 23,532 5 0 5 95 24,525 5 0 5 99 25,003 5 0 5 101
BLC4 24,303 5 0 5 98 25,328 5 0 5 102 25,822 5 0 5 104
RCCO 23,745 1 0 4 96 24,747 1 0 4 100 25,229 1 0 4 102
LCCO 23,745 1 0 4 96 24,747 1 0 4 100 25,229 1 0 4 102
AFR 34,526 5 0 5 139 35,983 5 0 5 145 36,684 5 0 5 148

Lumen Output

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX2-LED

Rev. 11/15/24

Page 8 of 10
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Performance Data

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of configurations shown within the tolerances described within LM-79. 
Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Rotated Optics

Performance  
Package System Watts LED Count Drive  

Current (mA) Distribution Type
30K 40K 50K

(3000K, 70 CRI) (4000K, 70 CRI) (5000K, 70 CRI)
Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

P13 354W 90 1200

T1S 45,748 5 0 5 129 47,678 5 0 5 135 48,608 5 0 5 137
T2M 42,380 5 0 5 120 44,168 5 0 5 125 45,029 5 0 5 127
T3M 42,865 5 0 5 121 44,673 5 0 5 126 45,544 5 0 5 129
T3LG 38,296 5 0 5 108 39,911 5 0 5 113 40,689 5 0 5 115
T4M 43,503 5 0 5 123 45,339 5 0 5 128 46,222 5 0 5 131
T4LG 39,566 5 0 5 112 41,235 5 0 5 117 42,039 5 0 5 119
TFTM 43,811 5 0 5 124 45,659 5 0 5 129 46,549 5 0 5 132
T5M 44,760 5 0 5 126 46,648 5 0 5 132 47,557 5 0 5 134
T5W 45,485 5 0 5 129 47,404 5 0 5 134 48,328 5 0 5 137
T5LG 44,889 5 0 3 127 46,783 5 0 3 132 47,695 5 0 3 135
BLC3 31,181 5 0 5 88 32,496 5 0 5 92 33,130 5 0 5 94
BLC4 32,202 5 0 5 91 33,561 5 0 5 95 34,215 5 0 5 97
RCCO 31,463 2 0 5 89 32,790 2 0 5 93 33,429 2 0 5 94
LCCO 31,463 2 0 5 89 32,790 2 0 5 93 33,429 2 0 5 94
AFR 45,748 5 0 5 129 47,678 5 0 5 135 48,608 5 0 5 137

P14 415W 90 1400

T1S 51,272 5 0 5 123 53,435 5 0 5 129 54,476 5 0 5 131
T2M 47,497 5 0 5 114 49,500 5 0 5 119 50,465 5 0 5 121
T3M 48,040 5 0 5 116 50,067 5 0 5 121 51,043 5 0 5 123
T3LG 42,919 5 0 5 103 44,730 5 0 5 108 45,602 5 0 5 110
T4M 48,756 5 0 5 117 50,813 5 0 5 122 51,803 5 0 5 125
T4LG 44,343 5 0 5 107 46,214 5 0 5 111 47,115 5 0 5 113
TFTM 49,101 5 0 5 118 51,172 5 0 5 123 52,169 5 0 5 126
T5M 50,164 5 0 5 121 52,280 5 0 5 126 53,299 5 0 5 128
T5W 50,977 5 0 5 123 53,127 5 0 5 128 54,163 5 0 5 130
T5LG 50,309 5 0 4 121 52,432 5 0 4 126 53,453 5 0 4 129
BLC3 34,945 5 0 5 84 36,420 5 0 5 88 37,130 5 0 5 89
BLC4 36,090 5 0 5 87 37,613 5 0 5 91 38,346 5 0 5 92
RCCO 35,261 2 0 5 85 36,749 2 0 5 88 37,465 2 0 5 90
LCCO 35,261 2 0 5 85 36,749 2 0 5 88 37,465 2 0 5 90
AFR 51,272 5 0 5 123 53,435 5 0 5 129 54,476 5 0 5 131

Lumen Output

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX2-LED

Rev. 11/15/24

Page 9 of 10
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

42.11"

3.96"

16.76"

8.44"

42.41"

3.96"

16.75"

8.90"

46.59"

3.96"

16.76"

8.23"

Dimensions

DSX2 with RPA, RPA5, SPA5, SPA8N mount
Weight: 48 lbs

DSX2 with WBA mount
Weight: 50 lbs

DSX2 with MA mount
Weight: 50 lbs

2.41"

3.16"

SPA (STANDARD ARM)

2.41"
3.16"

RPA

2.41"

3.16"

SPA8N

4.25"

RPA5

4.25"

SPA5

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way • Conyers, Georgia 30012 • Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) • www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. 

DSX2-LED

Rev. 11/15/24

Page 10 of 10
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

 INTENDED USE 
The sleek design of the D-Series Area Size 2 reflects the embedded high performance 
LED technology. It is ideal for applications like car dealerships and large parking lots 
adjacent to malls, transit stations, grocery stores, home centers, and other big-box 
retailers.

 CONSTRUCTION 
Single-piece die-cast aluminum housing has integral heat sink fins to optimize 
thermal management through conductive and convective cooling. Modular 
design allows for ease of maintenance and future light engine upgrades. The LED 
drivers are mounted in direct contact with the casting to promote low operating 
temperature and long life. Housing driver compartment is completely sealed 
against moisture and environmental contaminants (IP66). Vibration rated per ANSI 
C136.31 for 1.5G. 3G vibration rated available for (MA) mast arm mount when 
specifying option 3G. Low EPA (1.06 ft2) for optimized pole wind loading.

 FINISH 
Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset 
powder coat finish that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering. A 
tightly controlled multi-stage process ensures a minimum 3 mils thickness for a finish 
that can withstand extreme climate changes without cracking or peeling. Available 
in both textured and non-textured finishes.

 Coastal Construction (CCE)  
Optional corrosion resistant construction is engineered with added corrosion 
protection in materials and/or pre-treatment of base material under super durable 
paint. Provides additional corrosion protection for applications near coastal areas. 
Finish is salt spray tested to over 5,000 hours per ASTM B117 with scribe rating of 
10. Additional lead-times may apply.

 OPTICS 
Precision-molded proprietary silicone lenses are engineered for superior area 
lighting distribution, uniformity, and pole spacing. Light engines are available in 
3000 K, 4000 K, or 5000 K (70 CRI) configurations. 80CRI configurations are also 
available. The D-Series Size 2 has zero uplight and qualifies as a Nighttime Friendly™ 
product, meaning it is consistent with the LEED® and Green Globes™ criteria for 
eliminating wasteful uplight.

 ELECTRICAL 
Light engine configurations consist of high-efficacy LEDs mounted to metal-core 
circuit boards to maximize heat dissipation and promote long life (up to L82/100,000 
hrs at 25°C). Class 1 electronic drivers are designed to have a power factor >90%, 
THD <20%, and an expected life of 100,000 hours with <1% failure rate. Easily-
serviceable 10kV surge protection device meets a minimum Category C Low 
operation (per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2).

 INSTALLATION 
Integral mounting arm allows for fast mounting using Lithonia standard #8 drilling 
and accommodates pole drilling’s from 2.41 to 3.12" on center. The standard 
“SPA” option for square poles and the “RPA” option for round poles use the #8 
drilling. For #5 pole drillings, use SPA5 or RPA5. Additional mountings are available 
including a wall bracket (WBA) and mast arm (MA) option that allows luminaire 
attachment to a 2 3/8" horizontal mast arm. 

 STANDARD CONTROLS 
The DSX2 LED area luminaire has a number of control options. DSX Size 2, comes 
standard with 0-10V dimming drivers. Dusk to dawn controls can be utilized via 
optional NEMA twist-lock photocell receptacles. Integrated motion sensor with on-
board photocells feature field-adjustable programing and are suitable for mounting 
heights up to 40 feet. Control option BL features a bi-level device that allows a 
second control circuit to switch all light engines to either 30% or 50% light output.

 nLIGHT AIR CONTROLS 
The DSX2 LED area luminaire is also available with nLight® AIR for the ultimate 
in wireless control. This powerful controls platform provides out-of-the-box basic 
motion sensing and photocontrol functionality and is suitable for mounting heights 
up to 40 feet. Once commissioned using a smartphone and the easy-to-use 
CLAIRITY app, nLight AIR equipped luminaries can be grouped, resulting in motion 
sensor and photocell group response without the need for additional equipment. 
Scheduled dimming with motion sensor over-ride can be achieved when used with 
the nLight Eclypse. Additional information about nLight Air can be found here.

 LISTINGS 
UL listed to meet U.S. and Canadian standards. UL Listed for wet locations. Light 
engines are IP66 rated; luminaire is IP66 rated. Rated for -40°C minimum ambient.

 DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) Premium qualified product and DLC qualified 
product. Not all versions of this product may be DLC Premium qualified or DLC 
qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List at www.designlights.org/
QPL to confirm which versions are qualified.

 International Dark-Sky Association (IDA) Fixture Seal of Approval (FSA) is available 
for all products on this page utilizing 3000K color temperature only.

 GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT 
BAA – Buy America(n) Act: Product with the BAA option qualifies as a domestic 
end product under the Buy American Act as implemented in the FAR and 
DFARS. Product with the BAA option also qualifies as manufactured in the United 
States under DOT Buy America regulations.

 BABA – Build America Buy America: Product with the BAA option also qualifies as 
produced in the United States under the definitions of the Build America,  
Buy America Act. 
Please refer to www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american for additional information.

 WARRANTY 
5-year limited warranty. This is the only warranty provided and no other 
statements in this specification sheet create any warranty of any kind. All other 
express and implied warranties are disclaimed. Complete warranty terms located 
at: www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions

 Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C. 
Specifications subject to change without notice.

nLight Control - Sensor Coverage and Settings

nLight Sensor Coverage Pattern
NLTAIR2 PIRHN

Top Side

http://www.lithonia.com
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlightair
http://www.designlights.org/QPL
http://www.designlights.org/QPL
http://www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american
http://www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions


LDN6 STATIC WHITE
6" Open and Wallwash LED 

Non-IC 
New Construction Downlight

DOWNLIGHTING LDN6

Catalog  
Number

Notes

Type

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS
INTENDED USE — Typical applications include corridors, lobbies, conference rooms and private offices. 
CONSTRUCTION — Galvanized steel mounting/plaster frame; galvanized steel junction box with bottom-hinged 
access covers and spring latches. Reflectors are retained by torsion springs.
Vertically adjustable mounting brackets with commercial bar hangers provide 3-3/4" total adjustment.  
Two combination ½"-3/4" and four ½" knockouts for straight-through conduit runs.  Capacity: 8 (4 in, 4 out).  No. 
12 AWG conductors, rated for 90°C.
Accommodates 12"-24" joist spacing.
Passive cooling thermal management for 25°C standard; high ambient (40°C) option available. Light engine and 
drivers are accessible from above or below ceiling.
Max ceiling thickness 1-1/2".
OPTICS — LEDs are binned to a 3-step MacAdam Ellipse; 80 CRI minimum. 90 CRI optional.
LED light source concealed with diffusing optical lens. 
General illumination lighting with 1.0 S/MH and 55° cutoff to source and source image.
Self-flanged anodized reflectors in specular, semi-specular, or matte diffuse finishes.  Also available in white and 
black painted reflectors.
A+ CAPABLE LUMINAIRE — This item is an A+ capable luminaire, which has been designed and tested to provide 
consistent color appearance and out-of-the-box control compatibility with simple commissioning when used with 
Acuity Brands controls products. All configurations of this luminaire are calibrated and tested to meet the Acuity 
Brands’ specifications for chromatic consistency – including color rendering, color fidelity and color temperature 
tolerance around standard CIE chromaticity coordinates. To learn more about A+ standards, specifications, and 
testing visit www.acuitybrands.com/aplus.
UGR — UGR is zero for fixtures aimed at nadir with a cut-off equal to or less than 60deg, per CIE 117-1996 Discomfort 
Glare in Interior Lighting.
ELECTRICAL — Multi-volt (120-277V, 50/60Hz) 0-10V dimming drivers mounted to junction box, 10% or 1% 
minimum dimming level available.
0-10V dimming fixture requires two (2) additional low-voltage wires to be pulled.
LUMEN MAINTENANCE — 70% lumen maintenance at 60,000 hours. L70/60,000 hours
LISTINGS — Certified to US and Canadian safety standards. Wet location standard (covered ceiling). IP55 rated. 
Drivers are RoHS compliant
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT — BAA – Product with the BAA option qualifies as a domestic end product 
under the Buy American Act as implemented in the FAR and DFARS. Product with the BAA option also qualifies 
as manufactured in the United States under DOT Buy America regulations.
BABA – Build America Buy America: Product with the BAA option also qualifies as produced in the United States 
under the definitions of the Build America, Buy America Act.
Please refer to www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american for additional information.
WARRANTY — 5-year limited warranty. This is the only warranty provided and no other statements in this 
specification sheet create any warranty of any kind. All other express and implied warranties are disclaimed. 
Complete warranty terms located at: www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions
Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C. 
Specifications subject to change without notice.

Aperture: Ø 6-1/4" [15.9]

Ceiling Cutout: Ø 7-1/8" [18.1]  Self-flanged

Overlap Trim: Ø 7-1/2" [19.1]

6 7/16 [16.3]12 5/8 [32.1]

11 3/4 [29.9]

LDN6 500-3000 Lumens

5 11/16 [14.4]

LDN6 3500K AR LSS 80CRI

Nominal 
Lumens Lumens Wattage Lm/W

500 527.9 5.8 90.5

750 758.1 8.9 85.1

1000 950.1 10.4 91.0

1500 1514 17.5 86.4

2000 2006 22.5 89.1

2500 2504 28.3 88.6

3000 3021 34.8 86.9

4000 4008 44.3 90.6

5000 4975 57.7 86.3

PERFORMANCE DATA

DIMENSIONS

See page 4 for other fixture dimensions

Notes
• Tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08.
• Tested to current IES and NEMA standards under stabilized laboratory conditions.
• CRI: 80 typical.

Polar Candela Distribution

1,600

1,333

1,067

800

533

267

0.00

267

533

800

1,067

1,333

1,600
VA: 0° 10° 20° 30° 40°

50°

60°

70°

80°

90°

100°

110°

120°

130°

140°150°160°170°180°

- 0° H
- 90° H

Polar Candela Distribution

1,500

1,250

1,000

750

500

250

0.00

250

500

750

1,000

1,250

1,500
VA: 0° 10° 20° 30° 40°

50°

60°

70°

80°

90°

100°

110°

120°

130°

140°150°160°170°180°

- Max Cd: 135° H
- 0° H
- 90° H

Open Wallwash

D
IM

MABLE

battery pack

Open Trim Wallwash Trim

DISTRIBUTIONS

LDN6 500-3000 Lumens

http://www.acuitybrands.com/aplus
https://www.acuitybrands.com/-/media/abl/acuitybrands/files/resources/customer-tools/lighting-design-resources/ab-ugr-faq.pdf?forceBehavior=open
https://www.acuitybrands.com/resources/buy-american
http://www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions
https://www.acuitybrands.com/-/media/abl/acuitybrands/files/resources/customer-tools/lighting-design-resources/ab-ugr-faq.pdf?forceBehavior=open
http://www.acuitybrands.com/designselect


LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2014-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 10/08/24

LDN6

ORDERING INFORMATION Example: LDN6 35/15 LO6 AR LSS MVOLT EZ10Lead times will vary depending on options selected. Consult with your sales representative.

LDN6

Series Color temperature Lumens ‡ Trim Style Trim Color Trim Finish Flange Color ‡ Voltage

LDN6 6" round 27/ 2700K 
30/ 3000K
35/ 3500K
40/ 4000K
50/ 5000K

05 500 lumens
07 750 lumens
10 1000 lumens
15 1500 lumens
20 2000 lumens
25 2500 lumens
30 3000 lumens
40 4000 lumens
50 5000 lumens

LO6 Downlight
LW6 Wallwash

AR Clear
WR ‡ White
BR ‡ Black
TCPC ‡ Custom 

painted trim
TRALTBD ‡ RAL painted 

trim

LSS Semi-specular
LD Matte diffuse
LS Specular

TRW White painted flange
TRBL Black painted flange
FCPC Custom painted flange only
FRALTBD RAL painted flange only

MVOLT Multi-volt
120 120V
277 277V
347 ‡ 347V

Driver Emergency ‡ Control Input ‡ Options

GZ10 0-10V driver dims to 10%
GZ1 0-10V driver dims to 1%
D10 Minimum dimming 10% 

driver for use with JOT
D1 Minimum dimming 1% 

driver for use with JOT
EZ1 0-10V eldoLED driver with 

smooth and flicker-
free deep dimming 
performance down to 1%

EDAB eldoLED DALI SOLDRIVE 
dim to dark

(blank) No Emergency Needed
EL Battery pack (10W constant power), 

non-T20 compliant, integral test switch
ELR Battery pack (10W constant power), 

non-T20 compliant, remote test switch
ELSD Self-diagnostic battery pack (10W 

constant power), non-T20 compliant, 
integral test switch

ELRSD Self-diagnostic battery pack (10W 
constant power), non-T20 compliant, 
remote test switch

E10WCP Battery pack (10W constant power), T20 
compliant, integral test switch

E10WCPR Battery pack (10W constant power), T20 
compliant, remote test switch

E10WRSTAR Emergency battery pack, 10W with 
remote test switch and Iota STAR 
technology

(blank) No Control Input Needed
JOT Wireless room control with “Just One Touch" pairing
NPP16D nLight® network power/relay pack with 0-10V dim-

ming for non-eldoLED drivers (GZ10, GZ1).
NPP16DER nLight® network power/relay pack with 0-10V 

dimming for non-eldoLED drivers (GZ10, GZ1). ER 
controls fixtures on emergency circuit.

NPS80EZ nLight® dimming pack controls 0-10V eldoLED 
drivers (EZ1).

NPS80EZER nLight® dimming pack controls 0-10V eldoLED driv-
ers (EZ1). ER controls fixtures on emergency circuit.

N80 nLight™ Lumen Compensation
NLTAIR2 nLight® Air enabled
NLTAIRER2  nLight® AIR Dimming Pack Wireless Controls. 

Controls fixtures on emergency circuit, not available 
with battery pack options

NLTAIREM2 nLight® AIR Dimming Pack Wireless Controls. UL924 
Emergency Operation, via power interrupt detection. 
Available with battery pack options.

HAO ‡ High ambient option (40°C)
CP ‡ Chicago Plenum
RRL__ RELOC®-ready luminaire connectors 

enable a simple and consistent factory 
installed option across all ABL luminaire 
brands. Refer to RRL for complete 
nomenclature. Available only in RRLA, 
RRLB, RRLAE, and RRLC12S.

BAA Buy America(n) Act and/or Build 
America Buy America Qualified

90CRI High CRI (90+)
SF ‡ Single fuse

 ‡ Option Value Ordering Restrictions
Option value Restriction
Lumens Overall height varies based on lumen package; refer to dimensional chart.
WR, BR Not available with finishes.
347 Not available with emergency options.
SF Must specify voltage 120V or 277V.
TRW, TRBL Available with clear (AR) reflector only.
EL, ELR, ELSD, ELRSD, 
E10WCP, E10WCPR

12.5" of plenum depth or top access required for battery pack maintenance.

NPP16D, NPP16DER, 
NPS80EZ, NPS80EZER

Specify voltage. ER for use with generator supply EM power. Will require an emergency hot feed and normal hot feed.  See UL 924 Sequence of Operation table.

N80 Fixture begins at 80% light level. Must be specified with NPS80EZ or NPS80EZ ER. Only available with EZ1 drivers.
NLTAIR, NLTAIR2, 
NLTAIRER2, NLTAIREM2

Not available with CP, NPS80EZ, NPS80EZER, NPP16D, NPP16DER or N80 options.  not recommended for metal ceiling installations.

HAO Fixture height is 6.5" for all lumen packages with HAO.
CP Must specify voltage for 3000lm and above. 5000lm with marked spacing 24 L x 24 W x 14 H. Not available with emergency battery pack option.
JOT Must specify D10 or D1 driver. Not available with nLight options. Not available with CP. Not recommended for metal ceiling installation. Not for use with emergency backup power systems other 

than battery packs.
Reloc® Options Refer to RRL specification sheet on acuitybrands.com for further details.
RRLAE Commercial fixtures should disconnect the TSPL before unplugging the RRL so it does not go into discharge mode.
RRLC12S RRLC12S option is to be used with the OnePass OCU, OCS, OD, OFC and OD for 0-24V integrated single-circuit or 0-10V low voltage controls applications. Not available with integral dimming sensors.
TRALTBD, FRALTBD RALTBD for pricing only. Replace with applicable RAL number and finish when ready to order. See the RAL BROCHURE for available color options.
TCPC, FCPC CPC options for pricing only. Custom color chip needs to be sent in to your Customer Resolution specialist before order can be processed. Click HERE for more details
E10WRSTAR Not available with wet location, EC1, EC6, QDS, CP, 347V, NPS80EZ ER, NLTAIRER2, NLTAIREM2, ALO3 & ALO4 w/DALI, OR 2000-4500 lumens w/JOT. Top access installation or 17.5" plenum clearance 

required for roomside installation. Not available with integral test switch  

Accessories: Order as separate catalog number.

EAC ISSM 375 Compact interruptible emergency 
AC power system

EAC ISSM 125 Compact interruptible emergency 
AC power system

GRA68 JZ Oversized trim ring with 8" 
outside diameter

SCA6 Sloped Ceiling Adapter. Degree of slope 
must be specified (5D, 10D, 15D, 20D, 
25D, 30D). Ex: SCA6 10D.

Design Select options indicated  
by this color background.

Items marked by a shaded background qualify for the Design Select program and ship in 15 
days or less.  To learn more about Design Select, visit www.acuitybrands.com/designselect.
*See ordering tree for details

(Maximum order quantity for design select lead times is 112.)

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.acuitybrands.com/designselect


LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2014-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 10/08/24

LDN6

Emergency Battery Pack Options - Field Installable

Battery Model Number Wattage Runtime 
(Minutes)

Lumen Output*  
@ 120 Lumens/Watt Other

ILB CP07 2H A 7W 120 840 Storm Shelter / 2 Hour Runtime
ILB CP10 A 10W 90 1200
ILBLP CP10 HE SD A+ 10W 90 1200 Title 20, Self Diagnostic
ILBLP CP15 HE SD A+ 15W 90 1800 Title 20, Self Diagnostic
ILB CP20 HE A 20W 90 2400 Title 20
ILB CP20 HE SD A 20W 90 2400 Title 20, Self Diagnostic
ILBHI CP10 HE SD A+ 10W 90 1200 347-480V AC Input, Title 20, Self Diagnostic
ILBHI CP15 HE SD A+ 15W 90 1800 347-480V AC Input, Title 20, Self Diagnostic

All the above are UL Listed products that are certified for field install external/remote to the fixture. 
*Minimum delivered lumen output to assist in product selection for increased fixture mounting height. 
The CP10 delivered emergency illumination outperforms legacy 1400 lumen fluorescent emergency ballast. 
Please contact us at techsupport@iotaengineering.com for any Emergency Battery related questions.

http://www.lithonia.com
https://www.iotaengineering.com/products/detail/1009403/iota/ilb-cp07-2h-emergency-driver/7-watt-constant-power-led-emergency-driver-with-2-hour-runtime-for-fema-applications
https://www.iotaengineering.com/products/detail/1009409/iota/ilb-cp10-emergency-driver/10-watt-constant-power-led-emergency-driver
https://www.iotaengineering.com/products/detail/1233619/iota/ilblp-cp10-he-sd-emergency-led-driver/10-watt-constant-power-low-profile-emergency-led-driver-with-self-diagnostics-and-high-efficiency-performance-for-ca-title-20
https://www.iotaengineering.com/products/detail/1233623/iota/ilblp-cp15-he-sd-emergency-led-driver/15-watt-constant-power-low-profile-emergency-led-driver-with-self-diagnostics-and-high-efficiency-performance-for-ca-title-20
https://www.iotaengineering.com/products/detail/1009434/iota/ilb-cp20-he-emergency-driver/20-watt-constant-power-high-efficiency-led-emergency-driver-for-ca-title-20
https://www.iotaengineering.com/products/detail/1009437/iota/ilb-cp20-he-sd-emergency-driver/20-watt-constant-power-self-diagnostic-led-emergency-driver
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/detail/1312925/iota/ilbhi-cp10-he-sd-emergency-led-driver/10-watt-emergency-led-driver-for-347-480-vac-luminaires-with-class-2-led-loads-ca-title-20
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/detail/1312931/iota/ilbhi-cp15-he-sd-emergency-led-driver/15-watt-emergency-led-driver-for-347-480-vac-luminaires-with-class-2-led-loads-ca-title-20
mailto:techsupport%40iotaengineering.com?subject=


LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2014-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 10/08/24

LDN6

LDN6 35/10 LO6AR, input watts: 10.44, delivered lumens: 987.10, LM/W = 94.54, spacing criterion at 0= 1.02, test no. ISF 30716P262.

LDN6 35/15 LO6AR, input watts: 17.52, delivered lumens: 1572.9, LM/W = 89.77, spacing criterion at 0= 1.02, test no. ISF 30716P265.

LDN6 35/30 LO6AR, input watts: 34.75, delivered lumens: 3138.5, LM/W = 90.31, spacing criterion at 0= 1.02, test no. ISF 30716P274.

PHOTOMETRY
 Distribution Curve Distribution Data Output Data Illuminance Data at 30" Above Floor for 
    a Single Luminaire

PRINT DATE: TEST NO: 

MANUFACTURER: 

LUMINAIRE CATALOG NO.:   

LUMINAIRE DESCRIPTION:    

LUMENS PER LAMP:   

[_LAMPTYPE] 

[_FAMILY] 

[_PRODUCTID] 

[_APERTURE] 

[_MOUNTING] 

[_TOTALLUMINAIRELUMENS] 

[_INPUTWATTAGE] 

[_PHYSICALDIMENSIONS] 

July 25, 2019 ISF 30716P262

Lithonia Lighting

LDN6 35/10 LO6AR LS

6IN LDN, 3500K, 1000LM, CLEAR, SPECULAR REFLECTOR, CRI80

987.0469

LED

LDN6 Round Series

f10c02be-762d-40f0-9a15-d770f5aadb94

6

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

987.1

10.44

-0.52, -0.52, 0

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

200

400

600

800

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

876

905

971

720

330

110

1

1

0

0

0

89

269

322

214

87

4

1

0

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

680.7

895.0

986.0

987.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

987.0

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

pf 20%

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

29.0

15.6

9.7

6.6

4.8

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

14.5

7.8

4.9

3.3

2.4

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

2.9

1.6

1.0

0.7

0.5

Spacing to Mounting Height:1.0

PRINT DATE: TEST NO: 

MANUFACTURER: 

LUMINAIRE CATALOG NO.:   

LUMINAIRE DESCRIPTION:    

LUMENS PER LAMP:   

[_LAMPTYPE] 

[_FAMILY] 

[_PRODUCTID] 

[_APERTURE] 

[_MOUNTING] 

[_TOTALLUMINAIRELUMENS] 

[_INPUTWATTAGE] 

[_PHYSICALDIMENSIONS] 

July 25, 2019 ISF 30716P265

Lithonia Lighting

LDN6 35/15 LO6AR LS

6IN LDN, 3500K, 1500LM, CLEAR, SPECULAR REFLECTOR, CRI80

1572.875

LED

LDN6 Round Series

353e6a9b-84c5-4dbd-9a8d-3e8e112b9264

6

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

1572.9

17.52

-0.52, -0.52, 0

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

600

1200

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

1396

1442

1547

1147

526

176

2

1

1

0

0

142

429

514

342

139

6

1

1

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

1084.6

1426.2

1571.3

1572.9

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

1572.9

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

pf 20%

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

46.2

24.8

15.5

10.6

7.7

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

23.1

12.4

7.7

5.3

3.8

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

4.6

2.5

1.5

1.1

0.8

Spacing to Mounting Height:1.0

PRINT DATE: TEST NO: 

MANUFACTURER: 

LUMINAIRE CATALOG NO.:   

LUMINAIRE DESCRIPTION:    

LUMENS PER LAMP:   

[_LAMPTYPE] 

[_FAMILY] 

[_PRODUCTID] 

[_APERTURE] 

[_MOUNTING] 

[_TOTALLUMINAIRELUMENS] 

[_INPUTWATTAGE] 

[_PHYSICALDIMENSIONS] 

July 25, 2019 ISF 30716P274

Lithonia Lighting

LDN6 35/30 LO6AR LS

6IN LDN, 3500K, 3000LM, CLEAR, SPECULAR REFLECTOR, CRI80

3138.479

LED

LDN6 Round Series

d5b00a16-a91a-46b1-8fc1-15e68906b538

6

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

3138.5

34.75

-0.52, -0.52, 0

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

1200

2400

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

2786

2877

3087

2289

1049

350

5

2

1

0

0

284

855

1025

682

277

12

2

1

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

2164.3

2845.9

3135.3

3138.5

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

3138.5

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

pf 20%

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

92.1

49.5

30.9

21.1

15.3

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

46.1

24.8

15.4

10.5

7.6

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

9.2

5.0

3.1

2.1

1.5

Spacing to Mounting Height:1.0

LUMEN OUTPUT MULTIPLIERS - FINISH

Clear (AR) White (WR) Black (BR)

Specular (LS) 1.0 N/A N/A

Semi-specular (LSS) 0.950 N/A N/A

Matte diffuse (LD) 0.85 N/A N/A

Painted N/A 0.87 0.73

LUMEN OUTPUT MULTIPLIERS - CCT

2700K 3000K 3500K 4000K 5000K

80CRI 0.950 0.966 1.000 1.025 1.101

HOW TO ESTIMATE DELIVERED LUMENS IN EMERGENCY MODE
Use the formula below to estimate the delivered lumens  
in emergency mode
Delivered Lumens = 1.25 x P x LPW
P = Ouput power of emergency driver. P = 10W for PS1055CP
LPW = Lumen per watt rating of the luminaire. This information is available 
on the ABL luminaire spec sheet.  
The LPW rating is also available at Designlight Consortium.

LUMEN OUTPUT MULTIPLIERS - CRI

80 1.0

90 0.874

PRINT DATE: TEST NO: 

MANUFACTURER: 

LUMINAIRE CATALOG NO.:   

LUMINAIRE DESCRIPTION:    

LUMENS PER LAMP:   

[_LAMPTYPE] 

[_FAMILY] 

[_PRODUCTID] 

[_APERTURE] 

[_MOUNTING] 

[_TOTALLUMINAIRELUMENS] 

[_INPUTWATTAGE] 

[_PHYSICALDIMENSIONS] 

July 25, 2019 ISF 30716P262

Lithonia Lighting

LDN6 35/10 LO6AR LS

6IN LDN, 3500K, 1000LM, CLEAR, SPECULAR REFLECTOR, CRI80

987.0469

LED

LDN6 Round Series

f10c02be-762d-40f0-9a15-d770f5aadb94

6

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

987.1

10.44

-0.52, -0.52, 0

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

200

400

600

800

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

876

905

971

720

330

110

1

1

0

0

0

89

269

322

214

87

4

1

0

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

680.7

895.0

986.0

987.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

987.0

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

pf 20%

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

29.0

15.6

9.7

6.6

4.8

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

14.5

7.8

4.9

3.3

2.4

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

2.9

1.6

1.0

0.7

0.5

Spacing to Mounting Height:1.0

PRINT DATE: TEST NO: 

MANUFACTURER: 

LUMINAIRE CATALOG NO.:   

LUMINAIRE DESCRIPTION:    

LUMENS PER LAMP:   

[_LAMPTYPE] 

[_FAMILY] 

[_PRODUCTID] 

[_APERTURE] 

[_MOUNTING] 

[_TOTALLUMINAIRELUMENS] 

[_INPUTWATTAGE] 

[_PHYSICALDIMENSIONS] 

July 25, 2019 ISF 30716P265

Lithonia Lighting

LDN6 35/15 LO6AR LS

6IN LDN, 3500K, 1500LM, CLEAR, SPECULAR REFLECTOR, CRI80

1572.875

LED

LDN6 Round Series

353e6a9b-84c5-4dbd-9a8d-3e8e112b9264

6

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

1572.9

17.52

-0.52, -0.52, 0

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

600

1200

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

1396

1442

1547

1147

526

176

2

1

1

0

0

142

429

514

342

139

6

1

1

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

1084.6

1426.2

1571.3

1572.9

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

1572.9

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

pf 20%

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

46.2

24.8

15.5

10.6

7.7

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

23.1

12.4

7.7

5.3

3.8

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

4.6

2.5

1.5

1.1

0.8

Spacing to Mounting Height:1.0

PRINT DATE: TEST NO: 

MANUFACTURER: 

LUMINAIRE CATALOG NO.:   

LUMINAIRE DESCRIPTION:    

LUMENS PER LAMP:   

[_LAMPTYPE] 

[_FAMILY] 

[_PRODUCTID] 

[_APERTURE] 

[_MOUNTING] 

[_TOTALLUMINAIRELUMENS] 

[_INPUTWATTAGE] 

[_PHYSICALDIMENSIONS] 

July 25, 2019 ISF 30716P274

Lithonia Lighting

LDN6 35/30 LO6AR LS

6IN LDN, 3500K, 3000LM, CLEAR, SPECULAR REFLECTOR, CRI80

3138.479

LED

LDN6 Round Series

d5b00a16-a91a-46b1-8fc1-15e68906b538

6

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

3138.5

34.75

-0.52, -0.52, 0

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

1200

2400

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

2786

2877

3087

2289

1049

350

5

2

1

0

0

284

855

1025

682

277

12

2

1

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

2164.3

2845.9

3135.3

3138.5

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

3138.5

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

pf 20%

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

92.1

49.5

30.9

21.1

15.3

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

46.1

24.8

15.4

10.5

7.6

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

9.2

5.0

3.1

2.1

1.5

Spacing to Mounting Height:1.0

Notes 

• Tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08.

• Tested to current IES and NEMA standards under stabilized laboratory conditions.

• CRI: 80 typical.

http://www.lithonia.com
https://www.designlights.org


LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2014-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 10/08/24

LDN6

* All dimensions are inches (centimeters) unless otherwise noted.

 11 3
16 (28.4)

 9 7
16 (24.0)

 11 3
16 (28.4)

 9 7
16 (24.0)

 4 (10.2)
 3 9

16 (9.0)
 6 (15.2)

 5 9
16 (14.1)

Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap Trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap Trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

LDN6 500 - 1500 LUMENS LDN6 2000 - 3000 LUMENS

LDN6 4000 - 5000 LUMENS

 9 7
16 (24.0)

 11 3
16 (28.4)

 6 (15.2)

 5 9
16 (14.1)

Marked Spacing: 24 x 24 x 10
Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap Trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

LDN6 CP LDN6 EL

 215
16 (54.1)

 1613
16 (42.7)

 91
16 (23.0) 14 9

16 (11.6)

Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap Trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

 191
8 (48.5)

 20 5
16 (51.6)

 6 (15.2)

 5 9
16 (14.1)

Marked Spacing above 3000 Lumens: 24 x 24 x 10
Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap Trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

Aperture: Ø 6-1/4" [15.9]

Ceiling Cutout: Ø 7-1/8" [18.1]  Self-flanged

Overlap Trim: Ø 7-1/2" [19.1]

6 7/16 [16.3]12 5/8 [32.1]

11 3/4 [29.9]

LDN6 500-3000 Lumens

5 11/16 [14.4]

Aperture: Ø 6-1/4" [15.9]

Ceiling Cutout: Ø 7-1/8" [18.1]  Self-flanged

Overlap Trim: Ø 7-1/2" [19.1]

6 7/16 [16.3]12 5/8 [32.1]

11 3/4 [29.9]

LDN6 4000-5000 Lumens

5 11/16 [14.4]

Marked Spacing: 24" x 24" x 10"

Aperture: Ø 6-1/4" [15.9]

Ceiling Cutout: Ø 7-1/8" [18.1]  Self-flanged

Overlap Trim: Ø 7-1/2" [19.1]

6 7/16 [16.3]12 5/8 [32.1]

LDN6 EL

5 11/16 [14.4]

Marked Spacing above 3000lm: 24" x 24" x 10"

19 [48.3]

15 1/4 [38.8]

LDN6 500-3000 Lumens

LDN6 4000-5000 Lumens

LDN6 CP

LDN6 EL

http://www.lithonia.com


LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2014-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 10/08/24

LDN6

ADDITIONAL DATA

COMPATIBLE 0-10V WALL-MOUNT DIMMERS

MANUFACTURER PART NO.
POWER BOOSTER 
AVAILABLE

Lutron®

Diva® DVTV

Diva® DVSCTV

Nova T® NTFTV

Nova® NFTV

Leviton®

AWSMT-7DW CN100

AWSMG-7DW PE300

AMRMG-7DW

Leviton Centura Fluorescent Control System

IllumaTech® IP7 Series

Synergy®

ISD BC

RDMFCSLD LPCS

Digital Equinox (DEQ BC)

Douglas Lighting Controls WPC-5721

Entertainment Technology

Tap Glide TG600FAM120 (120V)

Tap Glide Heatsink TGH1500FAM120 (120V)

Oasis 0A2000FAMU

Honeywell
EL7315A1019 EL7305A1010 

(optional)EL7315A1009

HUNT Dimming

Preset slide: PS-010-IV and PS-010-WH

Preset slide: PS-010-3W-IV and PS-010-3W-WH

Preset slide, controls FD-010: PS-IFC-010-IV and PS-IFC-
010-WH-120/277V

Preset slide, controls FD-010: PS-IFC-010-3W-IV and 
PS-IFC-010-3W-WH-120/277V

Remote mounted unit: FD-010

Lehigh Electronic Products Solitaire PBX

PDM Electrical Products WPC-5721

Starfield Controls TR61 with DALI interface port RT03 DALInet Router

WattStopper® LS-4 used with LCD-101 and LCD-103

The Sensor Switch JOT enabled solution offers a wireless, app-free approach to single room lighting control. JOT enabled products use Bluetooth® Low Energy (BLE) technology to enable wire-
less dimming and switching.

Diagram
1. Power: Install JOT enabled fixtures and controls as 

instructed.
2. Pair: Insert the pairing tool into the pinhole on the wall 

switch; press and hold any button for 6 seconds.
3. Play: Once paired, each fixture will individually dim down 

to 10% brightness. All products will be fully functional.
LDN6 Series

Sensor Switch
WSXA JOT

http://www.lithonia.com


LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2014-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 10/08/24

LDN6

Choose Wall Controls
nLight offers multiple styles of wall controls - each 
with varying features and user experience.

Push-Button Wallpod
Traditional tactile buttons 
and LED user feedback

Graphic Wallpod
Full color touch screen 
provides a sophisticated 
look and feel

EXAMPLE
Group Fixture Control*
*Appiication diagram applies for fixtures with eldoLED drivers only.

nPS 80 EZ Dimming/Control Pack (qty: 2 required)
nPODM 2P DX Dual On/Off/Dim Push-Button WallPod
nCM ADCX Daylight Sensor with Automatic Dimming Control
nCM PDT 9 Dual Technology Occupancy Sensor

Description: This design provides a dual on/off/dim wall station that  
enables manual control of the fixtures in Row A and Row B separately.
Additionally, a daylight harvesting sensor is provided so the lights in  
Row B can be configured to dim automatically when daylight is available.  
An occupancy sensor turns off all lights when the space is vacant.

nLight® Wired Controls Accessories:

Order as separate catalog number. Visit www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlight for complete listing of nLight controls.

WallPod Stations Model number Occupancy sensors Model Number

On/Off nPODM (Color) Small motion 360º, ceiling (PIR/dual Tech) nCM 9 / nCM PDT 9

On/Off & Raise/Lower nPOD DX (Color) Large motion 360º, ceiling (PIR/dual tech) nCM 10 / nCM PDT 10

Graphic Touchscreen nPOD GFX (Color) Wide View (PIR/dual tech) nWV 16 / nWV PDT 16

Photocell controls Model Number Wall Switch w/ Raise/Lower (PIR/dual tech) nWSX LV DX / nWSX PDT LV DX

Dimming nCM ADCX Cat-5 cables (plenum rated) Model Number

10', CAT5 10FT CAT5 10FT J1

15, CAT5 15FT CAT5 15FT J1

B

OPTIONAL

nPS 80 EZ

nPS 80 EZ

nCM ADCX

nCM PDT 9

nPODM 2P DX

A

A

A

C

B

C

CAT-5e Cable Line Power Low Voltage
Dimming Wires

A B C

WIRING KEY

A

B

http://www.lithonia.com
https://www.acuitybrands.com/brands/lighting-controls/nlight


LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2014-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 10/08/24

LDN6

UL924 Sequence of Operation
The below information applies to all nLight AIR devices with an EM option. 
• EM devices will remain at their high-end trim and ignore wireless lighting control commands, 

unless a normal-power-sensed (NPS) broadcast is received at least every 8 seconds.

• Using the CLAIRITY+ mobile app, EM devices must be associated with a group that includes a 
normal power sensing device to receive NPS broadcasts.

• Only non-emergency rPP20, rLSXR, rSBOR, rSDGR, and nLight AIR luminaires with version 3.4 or 
later firmware can provide normal power sensing for EM devices. See specification sheets for control 
devices and luminaires for more information on options that support normal power sensing.

nLight® AIR Control Accessories: 
Order as separate catalog number. Visit www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlightair.

Wall switches Model number
On/Off single pole rPODB [color]
On/Off two pole rPODB 2P [color]
On/Off & raise/lower single pole rPODB DX [color]
On/Off & raise/lower two pole rPODB 2P DX [color]
On/Off & raise/lower single  pole rPODBZ DX WH1

Notes
1 Can only be ordered with the RES7Z zone control sensor version.

nLight AIR
nLight AIR is the ideal solution for retrofit or new construction spaces where adding communication is cost prohibitive.  The integrated nLight AIR 
rPP20 Power Pack is part of each Lithonia LDN Luminaire.  These individually addressable controls offer the ultimate in flexibility during initial 
setup and for space repurposing.

nLight AIR  rPODB 2P DX Mobile Device

1. Install the nLight® AIR fixtures with embedded smart sensor

2. Install the wireless battery-powered wall switch

3. With CLAIRITY app, pair the fixtures with the wall switch and if
desired, customize the sensor settings for the desired outcome

Simple as 1,2,3

http://www.lithonia.com
https://www.acuitybrands.com/brands/lighting-controls/nlight


LDN6 STATIC WHITE
6" Open and Wallwash LED 

Non-IC 
New Construction Downlight

DOWNLIGHTING LDN6

Catalog  
Number

Notes

Type

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS
INTENDED USE — Typical applications include corridors, lobbies, conference rooms and private offices. 
CONSTRUCTION — Galvanized steel mounting/plaster frame; galvanized steel junction box with bottom-hinged 
access covers and spring latches. Reflectors are retained by torsion springs.
Vertically adjustable mounting brackets with commercial bar hangers provide 3-3/4" total adjustment.  
Two combination ½"-3/4" and four ½" knockouts for straight-through conduit runs.  Capacity: 8 (4 in, 4 out).  No. 
12 AWG conductors, rated for 90°C.
Accommodates 12"-24" joist spacing.
Passive cooling thermal management for 25°C standard; high ambient (40°C) option available. Light engine and 
drivers are accessible from above or below ceiling.
Max ceiling thickness 1-1/2".
OPTICS — LEDs are binned to a 3-step MacAdam Ellipse; 80 CRI minimum. 90 CRI optional.
LED light source concealed with diffusing optical lens. 
General illumination lighting with 1.0 S/MH and 55° cutoff to source and source image.
Self-flanged anodized reflectors in specular, semi-specular, or matte diffuse finishes.  Also available in white and 
black painted reflectors.
A+ CAPABLE LUMINAIRE — This item is an A+ capable luminaire, which has been designed and tested to provide 
consistent color appearance and out-of-the-box control compatibility with simple commissioning when used with 
Acuity Brands controls products. All configurations of this luminaire are calibrated and tested to meet the Acuity 
Brands’ specifications for chromatic consistency – including color rendering, color fidelity and color temperature 
tolerance around standard CIE chromaticity coordinates. To learn more about A+ standards, specifications, and 
testing visit www.acuitybrands.com/aplus.
UGR — UGR is zero for fixtures aimed at nadir with a cut-off equal to or less than 60deg, per CIE 117-1996 Discomfort 
Glare in Interior Lighting.
ELECTRICAL — Multi-volt (120-277V, 50/60Hz) 0-10V dimming drivers mounted to junction box, 10% or 1% 
minimum dimming level available.
0-10V dimming fixture requires two (2) additional low-voltage wires to be pulled.
LUMEN MAINTENANCE — 70% lumen maintenance at 60,000 hours. L70/60,000 hours
LISTINGS — Certified to US and Canadian safety standards. Wet location standard (covered ceiling). IP55 rated. 
Drivers are RoHS compliant
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT — BAA – Product with the BAA option qualifies as a domestic end product 
under the Buy American Act as implemented in the FAR and DFARS. Product with the BAA option also qualifies 
as manufactured in the United States under DOT Buy America regulations.
BABA – Build America Buy America: Product with the BAA option also qualifies as produced in the United States 
under the definitions of the Build America, Buy America Act.
Please refer to www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american for additional information.
WARRANTY — 5-year limited warranty. This is the only warranty provided and no other statements in this 
specification sheet create any warranty of any kind. All other express and implied warranties are disclaimed. 
Complete warranty terms located at: www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions
Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C. 
Specifications subject to change without notice.

Aperture: Ø 6-1/4" [15.9]

Ceiling Cutout: Ø 7-1/8" [18.1]  Self-flanged

Overlap Trim: Ø 7-1/2" [19.1]

6 7/16 [16.3]12 5/8 [32.1]

11 3/4 [29.9]

LDN6 500-3000 Lumens

5 11/16 [14.4]

LDN6 3500K AR LSS 80CRI

Nominal 
Lumens Lumens Wattage Lm/W

500 527.9 5.8 90.5

750 758.1 8.9 85.1

1000 950.1 10.4 91.0

1500 1514 17.5 86.4

2000 2006 22.5 89.1

2500 2504 28.3 88.6

3000 3021 34.8 86.9

4000 4008 44.3 90.6

5000 4975 57.7 86.3

PERFORMANCE DATA

DIMENSIONS

See page 4 for other fixture dimensions

Notes
• Tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08.
• Tested to current IES and NEMA standards under stabilized laboratory conditions.
• CRI: 80 typical.

Polar Candela Distribution

1,600

1,333

1,067

800

533

267

0.00

267

533

800

1,067

1,333

1,600
VA: 0° 10° 20° 30° 40°

50°

60°

70°

80°

90°

100°

110°

120°

130°

140°150°160°170°180°

- 0° H
- 90° H

Polar Candela Distribution

1,500

1,250

1,000

750

500

250

0.00

250

500

750

1,000

1,250

1,500
VA: 0° 10° 20° 30° 40°

50°

60°

70°

80°

90°

100°

110°

120°

130°

140°150°160°170°180°

- Max Cd: 135° H
- 0° H
- 90° H

Open Wallwash

D
IM

MABLE

battery pack

Open Trim Wallwash Trim

DISTRIBUTIONS

LDN6 500-3000 Lumens

http://www.acuitybrands.com/aplus
https://www.acuitybrands.com/-/media/abl/acuitybrands/files/resources/customer-tools/lighting-design-resources/ab-ugr-faq.pdf?forceBehavior=open
https://www.acuitybrands.com/resources/buy-american
http://www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions
https://www.acuitybrands.com/-/media/abl/acuitybrands/files/resources/customer-tools/lighting-design-resources/ab-ugr-faq.pdf?forceBehavior=open
http://www.acuitybrands.com/designselect


LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2014-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 10/08/24

LDN6

ORDERING INFORMATION Example: LDN6 35/15 LO6 AR LSS MVOLT EZ10Lead times will vary depending on options selected. Consult with your sales representative.

LDN6

Series Color temperature Lumens ‡ Trim Style Trim Color Trim Finish Flange Color ‡ Voltage

LDN6 6" round 27/ 2700K 
30/ 3000K
35/ 3500K
40/ 4000K
50/ 5000K

05 500 lumens
07 750 lumens
10 1000 lumens
15 1500 lumens
20 2000 lumens
25 2500 lumens
30 3000 lumens
40 4000 lumens
50 5000 lumens

LO6 Downlight
LW6 Wallwash

AR Clear
WR ‡ White
BR ‡ Black
TCPC ‡ Custom 

painted trim
TRALTBD ‡ RAL painted 

trim

LSS Semi-specular
LD Matte diffuse
LS Specular

TRW White painted flange
TRBL Black painted flange
FCPC Custom painted flange only
FRALTBD RAL painted flange only

MVOLT Multi-volt
120 120V
277 277V
347 ‡ 347V

Driver Emergency ‡ Control Input ‡ Options

GZ10 0-10V driver dims to 10%
GZ1 0-10V driver dims to 1%
D10 Minimum dimming 10% 

driver for use with JOT
D1 Minimum dimming 1% 

driver for use with JOT
EZ1 0-10V eldoLED driver with 

smooth and flicker-
free deep dimming 
performance down to 1%

EDAB eldoLED DALI SOLDRIVE 
dim to dark

(blank) No Emergency Needed
EL Battery pack (10W constant power), 

non-T20 compliant, integral test switch
ELR Battery pack (10W constant power), 

non-T20 compliant, remote test switch
ELSD Self-diagnostic battery pack (10W 

constant power), non-T20 compliant, 
integral test switch

ELRSD Self-diagnostic battery pack (10W 
constant power), non-T20 compliant, 
remote test switch

E10WCP Battery pack (10W constant power), T20 
compliant, integral test switch

E10WCPR Battery pack (10W constant power), T20 
compliant, remote test switch

E10WRSTAR Emergency battery pack, 10W with 
remote test switch and Iota STAR 
technology

(blank) No Control Input Needed
JOT Wireless room control with “Just One Touch" pairing
NPP16D nLight® network power/relay pack with 0-10V dim-

ming for non-eldoLED drivers (GZ10, GZ1).
NPP16DER nLight® network power/relay pack with 0-10V 

dimming for non-eldoLED drivers (GZ10, GZ1). ER 
controls fixtures on emergency circuit.

NPS80EZ nLight® dimming pack controls 0-10V eldoLED 
drivers (EZ1).

NPS80EZER nLight® dimming pack controls 0-10V eldoLED driv-
ers (EZ1). ER controls fixtures on emergency circuit.

N80 nLight™ Lumen Compensation
NLTAIR2 nLight® Air enabled
NLTAIRER2  nLight® AIR Dimming Pack Wireless Controls. 

Controls fixtures on emergency circuit, not available 
with battery pack options

NLTAIREM2 nLight® AIR Dimming Pack Wireless Controls. UL924 
Emergency Operation, via power interrupt detection. 
Available with battery pack options.

HAO ‡ High ambient option (40°C)
CP ‡ Chicago Plenum
RRL__ RELOC®-ready luminaire connectors 

enable a simple and consistent factory 
installed option across all ABL luminaire 
brands. Refer to RRL for complete 
nomenclature. Available only in RRLA, 
RRLB, RRLAE, and RRLC12S.

BAA Buy America(n) Act and/or Build 
America Buy America Qualified

90CRI High CRI (90+)
SF ‡ Single fuse

 ‡ Option Value Ordering Restrictions
Option value Restriction
Lumens Overall height varies based on lumen package; refer to dimensional chart.
WR, BR Not available with finishes.
347 Not available with emergency options.
SF Must specify voltage 120V or 277V.
TRW, TRBL Available with clear (AR) reflector only.
EL, ELR, ELSD, ELRSD, 
E10WCP, E10WCPR

12.5" of plenum depth or top access required for battery pack maintenance.

NPP16D, NPP16DER, 
NPS80EZ, NPS80EZER

Specify voltage. ER for use with generator supply EM power. Will require an emergency hot feed and normal hot feed.  See UL 924 Sequence of Operation table.

N80 Fixture begins at 80% light level. Must be specified with NPS80EZ or NPS80EZ ER. Only available with EZ1 drivers.
NLTAIR, NLTAIR2, 
NLTAIRER2, NLTAIREM2

Not available with CP, NPS80EZ, NPS80EZER, NPP16D, NPP16DER or N80 options.  not recommended for metal ceiling installations.

HAO Fixture height is 6.5" for all lumen packages with HAO.
CP Must specify voltage for 3000lm and above. 5000lm with marked spacing 24 L x 24 W x 14 H. Not available with emergency battery pack option.
JOT Must specify D10 or D1 driver. Not available with nLight options. Not available with CP. Not recommended for metal ceiling installation. Not for use with emergency backup power systems other 

than battery packs.
Reloc® Options Refer to RRL specification sheet on acuitybrands.com for further details.
RRLAE Commercial fixtures should disconnect the TSPL before unplugging the RRL so it does not go into discharge mode.
RRLC12S RRLC12S option is to be used with the OnePass OCU, OCS, OD, OFC and OD for 0-24V integrated single-circuit or 0-10V low voltage controls applications. Not available with integral dimming sensors.
TRALTBD, FRALTBD RALTBD for pricing only. Replace with applicable RAL number and finish when ready to order. See the RAL BROCHURE for available color options.
TCPC, FCPC CPC options for pricing only. Custom color chip needs to be sent in to your Customer Resolution specialist before order can be processed. Click HERE for more details
E10WRSTAR Not available with wet location, EC1, EC6, QDS, CP, 347V, NPS80EZ ER, NLTAIRER2, NLTAIREM2, ALO3 & ALO4 w/DALI, OR 2000-4500 lumens w/JOT. Top access installation or 17.5" plenum clearance 

required for roomside installation. Not available with integral test switch  

Accessories: Order as separate catalog number.

EAC ISSM 375 Compact interruptible emergency 
AC power system

EAC ISSM 125 Compact interruptible emergency 
AC power system

GRA68 JZ Oversized trim ring with 8" 
outside diameter

SCA6 Sloped Ceiling Adapter. Degree of slope 
must be specified (5D, 10D, 15D, 20D, 
25D, 30D). Ex: SCA6 10D.

Design Select options indicated  
by this color background.

Items marked by a shaded background qualify for the Design Select program and ship in 15 
days or less.  To learn more about Design Select, visit www.acuitybrands.com/designselect.
*See ordering tree for details

(Maximum order quantity for design select lead times is 112.)

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.acuitybrands.com/designselect


LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2014-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 10/08/24

LDN6

Emergency Battery Pack Options - Field Installable

Battery Model Number Wattage Runtime 
(Minutes)

Lumen Output*  
@ 120 Lumens/Watt Other

ILB CP07 2H A 7W 120 840 Storm Shelter / 2 Hour Runtime
ILB CP10 A 10W 90 1200
ILBLP CP10 HE SD A+ 10W 90 1200 Title 20, Self Diagnostic
ILBLP CP15 HE SD A+ 15W 90 1800 Title 20, Self Diagnostic
ILB CP20 HE A 20W 90 2400 Title 20
ILB CP20 HE SD A 20W 90 2400 Title 20, Self Diagnostic
ILBHI CP10 HE SD A+ 10W 90 1200 347-480V AC Input, Title 20, Self Diagnostic
ILBHI CP15 HE SD A+ 15W 90 1800 347-480V AC Input, Title 20, Self Diagnostic

All the above are UL Listed products that are certified for field install external/remote to the fixture. 
*Minimum delivered lumen output to assist in product selection for increased fixture mounting height. 
The CP10 delivered emergency illumination outperforms legacy 1400 lumen fluorescent emergency ballast. 
Please contact us at techsupport@iotaengineering.com for any Emergency Battery related questions.

http://www.lithonia.com
https://www.iotaengineering.com/products/detail/1009403/iota/ilb-cp07-2h-emergency-driver/7-watt-constant-power-led-emergency-driver-with-2-hour-runtime-for-fema-applications
https://www.iotaengineering.com/products/detail/1009409/iota/ilb-cp10-emergency-driver/10-watt-constant-power-led-emergency-driver
https://www.iotaengineering.com/products/detail/1233619/iota/ilblp-cp10-he-sd-emergency-led-driver/10-watt-constant-power-low-profile-emergency-led-driver-with-self-diagnostics-and-high-efficiency-performance-for-ca-title-20
https://www.iotaengineering.com/products/detail/1233623/iota/ilblp-cp15-he-sd-emergency-led-driver/15-watt-constant-power-low-profile-emergency-led-driver-with-self-diagnostics-and-high-efficiency-performance-for-ca-title-20
https://www.iotaengineering.com/products/detail/1009434/iota/ilb-cp20-he-emergency-driver/20-watt-constant-power-high-efficiency-led-emergency-driver-for-ca-title-20
https://www.iotaengineering.com/products/detail/1009437/iota/ilb-cp20-he-sd-emergency-driver/20-watt-constant-power-self-diagnostic-led-emergency-driver
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/detail/1312925/iota/ilbhi-cp10-he-sd-emergency-led-driver/10-watt-emergency-led-driver-for-347-480-vac-luminaires-with-class-2-led-loads-ca-title-20
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/detail/1312931/iota/ilbhi-cp15-he-sd-emergency-led-driver/15-watt-emergency-led-driver-for-347-480-vac-luminaires-with-class-2-led-loads-ca-title-20
mailto:techsupport%40iotaengineering.com?subject=


LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2014-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 10/08/24

LDN6

LDN6 35/10 LO6AR, input watts: 10.44, delivered lumens: 987.10, LM/W = 94.54, spacing criterion at 0= 1.02, test no. ISF 30716P262.

LDN6 35/15 LO6AR, input watts: 17.52, delivered lumens: 1572.9, LM/W = 89.77, spacing criterion at 0= 1.02, test no. ISF 30716P265.

LDN6 35/30 LO6AR, input watts: 34.75, delivered lumens: 3138.5, LM/W = 90.31, spacing criterion at 0= 1.02, test no. ISF 30716P274.

PHOTOMETRY
 Distribution Curve Distribution Data Output Data Illuminance Data at 30" Above Floor for 
    a Single Luminaire

PRINT DATE: TEST NO: 

MANUFACTURER: 

LUMINAIRE CATALOG NO.:   

LUMINAIRE DESCRIPTION:    

LUMENS PER LAMP:   

[_LAMPTYPE] 

[_FAMILY] 

[_PRODUCTID] 

[_APERTURE] 

[_MOUNTING] 

[_TOTALLUMINAIRELUMENS] 

[_INPUTWATTAGE] 

[_PHYSICALDIMENSIONS] 

July 25, 2019 ISF 30716P262

Lithonia Lighting

LDN6 35/10 LO6AR LS

6IN LDN, 3500K, 1000LM, CLEAR, SPECULAR REFLECTOR, CRI80

987.0469

LED

LDN6 Round Series

f10c02be-762d-40f0-9a15-d770f5aadb94

6

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

987.1

10.44

-0.52, -0.52, 0

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

200

400

600

800

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

876

905

971

720

330

110

1

1

0

0

0

89

269

322

214

87

4

1

0

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

680.7

895.0

986.0

987.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

987.0

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

pf 20%

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

29.0

15.6

9.7

6.6

4.8

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

14.5

7.8

4.9

3.3

2.4

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

2.9

1.6

1.0

0.7

0.5

Spacing to Mounting Height:1.0

PRINT DATE: TEST NO: 

MANUFACTURER: 

LUMINAIRE CATALOG NO.:   

LUMINAIRE DESCRIPTION:    

LUMENS PER LAMP:   

[_LAMPTYPE] 

[_FAMILY] 

[_PRODUCTID] 

[_APERTURE] 

[_MOUNTING] 

[_TOTALLUMINAIRELUMENS] 

[_INPUTWATTAGE] 

[_PHYSICALDIMENSIONS] 

July 25, 2019 ISF 30716P265

Lithonia Lighting

LDN6 35/15 LO6AR LS

6IN LDN, 3500K, 1500LM, CLEAR, SPECULAR REFLECTOR, CRI80

1572.875

LED

LDN6 Round Series

353e6a9b-84c5-4dbd-9a8d-3e8e112b9264

6

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

1572.9

17.52

-0.52, -0.52, 0

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

600

1200

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

1396

1442

1547

1147

526

176

2

1

1

0

0

142

429

514

342

139

6

1

1

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

1084.6

1426.2

1571.3

1572.9

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

1572.9

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

pf 20%

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

46.2

24.8

15.5

10.6

7.7

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

23.1

12.4

7.7

5.3

3.8

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

4.6

2.5

1.5

1.1

0.8

Spacing to Mounting Height:1.0

PRINT DATE: TEST NO: 

MANUFACTURER: 

LUMINAIRE CATALOG NO.:   

LUMINAIRE DESCRIPTION:    

LUMENS PER LAMP:   

[_LAMPTYPE] 

[_FAMILY] 

[_PRODUCTID] 

[_APERTURE] 

[_MOUNTING] 

[_TOTALLUMINAIRELUMENS] 

[_INPUTWATTAGE] 

[_PHYSICALDIMENSIONS] 

July 25, 2019 ISF 30716P274

Lithonia Lighting

LDN6 35/30 LO6AR LS

6IN LDN, 3500K, 3000LM, CLEAR, SPECULAR REFLECTOR, CRI80

3138.479

LED

LDN6 Round Series

d5b00a16-a91a-46b1-8fc1-15e68906b538

6

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

3138.5

34.75

-0.52, -0.52, 0

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

1200

2400

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

2786

2877

3087

2289

1049

350

5

2

1

0

0

284

855

1025

682

277

12

2

1

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

2164.3

2845.9

3135.3

3138.5

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

3138.5

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

pf 20%

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

92.1

49.5

30.9

21.1

15.3

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

46.1

24.8

15.4

10.5

7.6

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

9.2

5.0

3.1

2.1

1.5

Spacing to Mounting Height:1.0

LUMEN OUTPUT MULTIPLIERS - FINISH

Clear (AR) White (WR) Black (BR)

Specular (LS) 1.0 N/A N/A

Semi-specular (LSS) 0.950 N/A N/A

Matte diffuse (LD) 0.85 N/A N/A

Painted N/A 0.87 0.73

LUMEN OUTPUT MULTIPLIERS - CCT

2700K 3000K 3500K 4000K 5000K

80CRI 0.950 0.966 1.000 1.025 1.101

HOW TO ESTIMATE DELIVERED LUMENS IN EMERGENCY MODE
Use the formula below to estimate the delivered lumens  
in emergency mode
Delivered Lumens = 1.25 x P x LPW
P = Ouput power of emergency driver. P = 10W for PS1055CP
LPW = Lumen per watt rating of the luminaire. This information is available 
on the ABL luminaire spec sheet.  
The LPW rating is also available at Designlight Consortium.

LUMEN OUTPUT MULTIPLIERS - CRI

80 1.0

90 0.874

PRINT DATE: TEST NO: 

MANUFACTURER: 

LUMINAIRE CATALOG NO.:   

LUMINAIRE DESCRIPTION:    

LUMENS PER LAMP:   

[_LAMPTYPE] 

[_FAMILY] 

[_PRODUCTID] 

[_APERTURE] 

[_MOUNTING] 

[_TOTALLUMINAIRELUMENS] 

[_INPUTWATTAGE] 

[_PHYSICALDIMENSIONS] 

July 25, 2019 ISF 30716P262

Lithonia Lighting

LDN6 35/10 LO6AR LS

6IN LDN, 3500K, 1000LM, CLEAR, SPECULAR REFLECTOR, CRI80

987.0469

LED

LDN6 Round Series

f10c02be-762d-40f0-9a15-d770f5aadb94

6

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

987.1

10.44

-0.52, -0.52, 0

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

200

400

600

800

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

876

905

971

720

330

110

1

1

0

0

0

89

269

322

214

87

4

1

0

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

680.7

895.0

986.0

987.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

987.0

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

pf 20%

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

29.0

15.6

9.7

6.6

4.8

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

14.5

7.8

4.9

3.3

2.4

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

2.9

1.6

1.0

0.7

0.5

Spacing to Mounting Height:1.0

PRINT DATE: TEST NO: 

MANUFACTURER: 

LUMINAIRE CATALOG NO.:   

LUMINAIRE DESCRIPTION:    

LUMENS PER LAMP:   

[_LAMPTYPE] 

[_FAMILY] 

[_PRODUCTID] 

[_APERTURE] 

[_MOUNTING] 

[_TOTALLUMINAIRELUMENS] 

[_INPUTWATTAGE] 

[_PHYSICALDIMENSIONS] 

July 25, 2019 ISF 30716P265

Lithonia Lighting

LDN6 35/15 LO6AR LS

6IN LDN, 3500K, 1500LM, CLEAR, SPECULAR REFLECTOR, CRI80

1572.875

LED

LDN6 Round Series

353e6a9b-84c5-4dbd-9a8d-3e8e112b9264

6

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

1572.9

17.52

-0.52, -0.52, 0

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

600

1200

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

1396

1442

1547

1147

526

176

2

1

1

0

0

142

429

514

342

139

6

1

1

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

1084.6

1426.2

1571.3

1572.9

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

1572.9

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

pf 20%

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

46.2

24.8

15.5

10.6

7.7

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

23.1

12.4

7.7

5.3

3.8

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

4.6

2.5

1.5

1.1

0.8

Spacing to Mounting Height:1.0

PRINT DATE: TEST NO: 

MANUFACTURER: 

LUMINAIRE CATALOG NO.:   

LUMINAIRE DESCRIPTION:    

LUMENS PER LAMP:   

[_LAMPTYPE] 

[_FAMILY] 

[_PRODUCTID] 

[_APERTURE] 

[_MOUNTING] 

[_TOTALLUMINAIRELUMENS] 

[_INPUTWATTAGE] 

[_PHYSICALDIMENSIONS] 

July 25, 2019 ISF 30716P274

Lithonia Lighting

LDN6 35/30 LO6AR LS

6IN LDN, 3500K, 3000LM, CLEAR, SPECULAR REFLECTOR, CRI80

3138.479

LED

LDN6 Round Series

d5b00a16-a91a-46b1-8fc1-15e68906b538

6

RECESSED DOWNLIGHT

3138.5

34.75

-0.52, -0.52, 0

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

1200

2400

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

2786

2877

3087

2289

1049

350

5

2

1

0

0

284

855

1025

682

277

12

2

1

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

2164.3

2845.9

3135.3

3138.5

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

3138.5

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

pf 20%

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

92.1

49.5

30.9

21.1

15.3

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

46.1

24.8

15.4

10.5

7.6

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

9.2

5.0

3.1

2.1

1.5

Spacing to Mounting Height:1.0

Notes 

• Tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08.

• Tested to current IES and NEMA standards under stabilized laboratory conditions.

• CRI: 80 typical.

http://www.lithonia.com
https://www.designlights.org


LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2014-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 10/08/24

LDN6

* All dimensions are inches (centimeters) unless otherwise noted.

 11 3
16 (28.4)

 9 7
16 (24.0)

 11 3
16 (28.4)

 9 7
16 (24.0)

 4 (10.2)
 3 9

16 (9.0)
 6 (15.2)

 5 9
16 (14.1)

Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap Trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap Trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

LDN6 500 - 1500 LUMENS LDN6 2000 - 3000 LUMENS

LDN6 4000 - 5000 LUMENS

 9 7
16 (24.0)

 11 3
16 (28.4)

 6 (15.2)

 5 9
16 (14.1)

Marked Spacing: 24 x 24 x 10
Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap Trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

LDN6 CP LDN6 EL

 215
16 (54.1)

 1613
16 (42.7)

 91
16 (23.0) 14 9

16 (11.6)

Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap Trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

 191
8 (48.5)

 20 5
16 (51.6)

 6 (15.2)

 5 9
16 (14.1)

Marked Spacing above 3000 Lumens: 24 x 24 x 10
Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap Trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

Aperture: Ø 6-1/4" [15.9]

Ceiling Cutout: Ø 7-1/8" [18.1]  Self-flanged

Overlap Trim: Ø 7-1/2" [19.1]

6 7/16 [16.3]12 5/8 [32.1]

11 3/4 [29.9]

LDN6 500-3000 Lumens

5 11/16 [14.4]

Aperture: Ø 6-1/4" [15.9]

Ceiling Cutout: Ø 7-1/8" [18.1]  Self-flanged

Overlap Trim: Ø 7-1/2" [19.1]

6 7/16 [16.3]12 5/8 [32.1]

11 3/4 [29.9]

LDN6 4000-5000 Lumens

5 11/16 [14.4]

Marked Spacing: 24" x 24" x 10"

Aperture: Ø 6-1/4" [15.9]

Ceiling Cutout: Ø 7-1/8" [18.1]  Self-flanged

Overlap Trim: Ø 7-1/2" [19.1]

6 7/16 [16.3]12 5/8 [32.1]

LDN6 EL

5 11/16 [14.4]

Marked Spacing above 3000lm: 24" x 24" x 10"

19 [48.3]

15 1/4 [38.8]

LDN6 500-3000 Lumens

LDN6 4000-5000 Lumens

LDN6 CP

LDN6 EL

http://www.lithonia.com


LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2014-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 10/08/24

LDN6

ADDITIONAL DATA

COMPATIBLE 0-10V WALL-MOUNT DIMMERS

MANUFACTURER PART NO.
POWER BOOSTER 
AVAILABLE

Lutron®

Diva® DVTV

Diva® DVSCTV

Nova T® NTFTV

Nova® NFTV

Leviton®

AWSMT-7DW CN100

AWSMG-7DW PE300

AMRMG-7DW

Leviton Centura Fluorescent Control System

IllumaTech® IP7 Series

Synergy®

ISD BC

RDMFCSLD LPCS

Digital Equinox (DEQ BC)

Douglas Lighting Controls WPC-5721

Entertainment Technology

Tap Glide TG600FAM120 (120V)

Tap Glide Heatsink TGH1500FAM120 (120V)

Oasis 0A2000FAMU

Honeywell
EL7315A1019 EL7305A1010 

(optional)EL7315A1009

HUNT Dimming

Preset slide: PS-010-IV and PS-010-WH

Preset slide: PS-010-3W-IV and PS-010-3W-WH

Preset slide, controls FD-010: PS-IFC-010-IV and PS-IFC-
010-WH-120/277V

Preset slide, controls FD-010: PS-IFC-010-3W-IV and 
PS-IFC-010-3W-WH-120/277V

Remote mounted unit: FD-010

Lehigh Electronic Products Solitaire PBX

PDM Electrical Products WPC-5721

Starfield Controls TR61 with DALI interface port RT03 DALInet Router

WattStopper® LS-4 used with LCD-101 and LCD-103

The Sensor Switch JOT enabled solution offers a wireless, app-free approach to single room lighting control. JOT enabled products use Bluetooth® Low Energy (BLE) technology to enable wire-
less dimming and switching.

Diagram
1. Power: Install JOT enabled fixtures and controls as 

instructed.
2. Pair: Insert the pairing tool into the pinhole on the wall 

switch; press and hold any button for 6 seconds.
3. Play: Once paired, each fixture will individually dim down 

to 10% brightness. All products will be fully functional.
LDN6 Series

Sensor Switch
WSXA JOT

http://www.lithonia.com


LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2014-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 10/08/24

LDN6

Choose Wall Controls
nLight offers multiple styles of wall controls - each 
with varying features and user experience.

Push-Button Wallpod
Traditional tactile buttons 
and LED user feedback

Graphic Wallpod
Full color touch screen 
provides a sophisticated 
look and feel

EXAMPLE
Group Fixture Control*
*Appiication diagram applies for fixtures with eldoLED drivers only.

nPS 80 EZ Dimming/Control Pack (qty: 2 required)
nPODM 2P DX Dual On/Off/Dim Push-Button WallPod
nCM ADCX Daylight Sensor with Automatic Dimming Control
nCM PDT 9 Dual Technology Occupancy Sensor

Description: This design provides a dual on/off/dim wall station that  
enables manual control of the fixtures in Row A and Row B separately.
Additionally, a daylight harvesting sensor is provided so the lights in  
Row B can be configured to dim automatically when daylight is available.  
An occupancy sensor turns off all lights when the space is vacant.

nLight® Wired Controls Accessories:

Order as separate catalog number. Visit www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlight for complete listing of nLight controls.

WallPod Stations Model number Occupancy sensors Model Number

On/Off nPODM (Color) Small motion 360º, ceiling (PIR/dual Tech) nCM 9 / nCM PDT 9

On/Off & Raise/Lower nPOD DX (Color) Large motion 360º, ceiling (PIR/dual tech) nCM 10 / nCM PDT 10

Graphic Touchscreen nPOD GFX (Color) Wide View (PIR/dual tech) nWV 16 / nWV PDT 16

Photocell controls Model Number Wall Switch w/ Raise/Lower (PIR/dual tech) nWSX LV DX / nWSX PDT LV DX

Dimming nCM ADCX Cat-5 cables (plenum rated) Model Number

10', CAT5 10FT CAT5 10FT J1

15, CAT5 15FT CAT5 15FT J1

B

OPTIONAL

nPS 80 EZ

nPS 80 EZ

nCM ADCX

nCM PDT 9

nPODM 2P DX

A

A

A

C

B

C

CAT-5e Cable Line Power Low Voltage
Dimming Wires

A B C

WIRING KEY

A

B

http://www.lithonia.com
https://www.acuitybrands.com/brands/lighting-controls/nlight


LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2014-2024 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 10/08/24

LDN6

UL924 Sequence of Operation
The below information applies to all nLight AIR devices with an EM option. 
• EM devices will remain at their high-end trim and ignore wireless lighting control commands, 

unless a normal-power-sensed (NPS) broadcast is received at least every 8 seconds.

• Using the CLAIRITY+ mobile app, EM devices must be associated with a group that includes a 
normal power sensing device to receive NPS broadcasts.

• Only non-emergency rPP20, rLSXR, rSBOR, rSDGR, and nLight AIR luminaires with version 3.4 or 
later firmware can provide normal power sensing for EM devices. See specification sheets for control 
devices and luminaires for more information on options that support normal power sensing.

nLight® AIR Control Accessories: 
Order as separate catalog number. Visit www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlightair.

Wall switches Model number
On/Off single pole rPODB [color]
On/Off two pole rPODB 2P [color]
On/Off & raise/lower single pole rPODB DX [color]
On/Off & raise/lower two pole rPODB 2P DX [color]
On/Off & raise/lower single  pole rPODBZ DX WH1

Notes
1 Can only be ordered with the RES7Z zone control sensor version.

nLight AIR
nLight AIR is the ideal solution for retrofit or new construction spaces where adding communication is cost prohibitive.  The integrated nLight AIR 
rPP20 Power Pack is part of each Lithonia LDN Luminaire.  These individually addressable controls offer the ultimate in flexibility during initial 
setup and for space repurposing.

nLight AIR  rPODB 2P DX Mobile Device

1. Install the nLight® AIR fixtures with embedded smart sensor

2. Install the wireless battery-powered wall switch

3. With CLAIRITY app, pair the fixtures with the wall switch and if
desired, customize the sensor settings for the desired outcome

Simple as 1,2,3

http://www.lithonia.com
https://www.acuitybrands.com/brands/lighting-controls/nlight


DECORATIVE INDOOR & OUTDOOR            OLLWD-OLLWU

Catalog  
Number

Notes

TypeFEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS
INTENDED USE

Provides years of maintenance-free illumination for outdoor use in residential & commercial applications. 
Ideal for applications such as lighting walkways and stairways for safety and security.

CONSTRUCTION

Cast-aluminum housing with corrosion-resistant paint in either dark bronze or white finish.

ADA compliant.

OPTICS

4000K CCT LEDs.

Polycarbonate lens protects the LED from moisture, dirt and other contaminants. 

LUMEN MAINTENANCE: The LED will deliver 70% of its initial lumens at 50,000 hour average LED life. See 
Lighting Facts label on page 2 for performance details.

ELECTRICAL 

MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120-277V

Operating temperature -30ºC to 40ºC. 

1KV surge protection standard.

INSTALLATION

Surface mounts to universal junction box (provided by others).  

LISTINGS

UL Listed to U.S. and Canadian safety standards for wet locations. 

Tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79 and LM-80 standards.

WARRANTY — 5-year limited warranty. This is the only warranty provided and no other statements 
in this specification sheet create any warranty of any kind. All other express and implied warranties are 
disclaimed. Complete warranty terms located at:  
www.acuitybrands.com/support/customer-support/terms-and-conditions

Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application.

All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C.

Specifications subject to change without notice.

Series Performance Package Color temperature (CCT) Voltage Finish

OLLWD LED Downlight
OLLWU LED Up & downlight

   

P1 40K 4000K

 
MVOLT 120V-277V
120 120V1

DDB Dark bronze
WH White2

ORDERING INFORMATION For shortest lead times, configure products using bolded options. Example: OLLWD LED P1 40K MVOLT DDB

Outdoor General Purpose

OLLWD & OLLWU 
LED WALL CYLINDER LIGHT

Specifications
All dimensions are inches (centimeters)

Notes
1. Only available with OLLWU and in DDB.
2. Only available with OLLWU.

4-5/16
(11.0)

8
(20.3)

5-7/8
(15.0)

3-11/16
(9.4)

4-5/16
(11.0)

9-1/4
(23.4)

5-7/8
(15.0)

3-11/16
(9.4)

TM

http://www.acuitybrands.com/support/customer-support/terms-and-conditions


 OLLWD-OLLWU

DECORATIVE INDOOR & OUTDOOR: One Lithonia Way Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-705-SERV (7378) www.lithonia.com © 2012-2022 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 03/08/22

OLLWD & OLLWU LED Wall Cylinder Light

To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product,visit Lithonia Lighting’s Outdoor LED homepage
Tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79 and LM-80 standards.

PHOTOMETRICS

OLLWD 

OLLWU

OLLWU OLLWD

http://www.lithonia.com


SLIM18N USA

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2024 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 1 of 2

12, 18 and 26 Watt SLIM wall packs are ultra efficient and deliver impressive light
distribution with a compact low-profile design that's super easy to install as a downlight or
uplight.

Color: Bronze Weight: 4.1 lbs

Project: Type:

Prepared By: Date:

Driver Info

Type Constant Current

120V 0.18A

208V 0.11A

240V 0.09A

277V 0.08A

Input Watts 21.3W

LED Info

Watts 18W

Color Temp 4000K (Neutral)

Color Accuracy 74 CRI

L70 Lifespan 100,000 Hours

Lumens 2,547 lm

Efficacy 119.6 lm/W

Technical Specifications

Compliance
UL Listed:
Suitable for wet locations. Suitable for mounting
within 4ft (1.2m) of the ground.

IP Rating:
Ingress protection rating of IP66 for dust and water

ADA Compliant:
SLIM™ is ADA Compliant

IESNA LM-79 & LM-80 Testing:
RAB LED luminaires and LED components have been
tested by an independent laboratory in accordance
with IESNA LM-79 and LM-80.

DLC Listed:
This product is listed by Design Lights Consortium
(DLC) as an ultra-efficient premium product that
qualifies for the highest tier of rebates from DLC
Member Utilities. Designed to meet DLC 5.1
requirements.
DLC Product Code: P0000171P

LED Characteristics
LED:
Multi-chip, long-life LED

Color Consistency:
3-step MacAdam Ellipse binning to achieve
consistent fixture-to-fixture color

Color Stability:
LED color temperature is warrantied to shift no more
than 200K in color temperature over a 5-year period

Color Uniformity:
RAB's range of Correlated Color Temperature follows
the guidelines for the American National Standard
for Specifications for the Chromaticity of Solid State
Lighting (SSL) Products, ANSI C78.377-2017.

Performance
Lifespan:
100,000-Hour LED lifespan based on IES LM-80
results and TM-21 calculations

Wattage Equivalency:
Equivalent to 100W Metal Halide

Construction
Cold Weather Starting:
The minimum starting temperature is -40°C (-40°F)

Maximum Ambient Temperature:
Suitable for use in up to 40°C (104°F)

Housing:
Precision die-cast aluminum housing

Lens:
Tempered glass lens

Reflector:
Specular thermoplastic

Gaskets:
High-temperature silicone

Finish:
Formulated for high durability and long-lasting color

Green Technology:
Mercury and UV free. RoHS-compliant components.

Installation
Mounting:
Heavy-duty mounting bracket with hinged housing
for easy installation

Recommended Mounting Height:
Up to 14 ft

Other
Patents:
The design of the SLIM™ is protected by patents in
U.S. Pat D681,864, and pending patents in Canada,
China, Taiwan and Mexico.

mdelora
Text Box
P



SLIM18N USA

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2024 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 2 of 2

Technical Specifications (continued)

HID Replacement Range:
Replaces 100W Metal Halide

Warranty:
RAB warrants that our LED products will be free from
defects in materials and workmanship for a period of
five (5) years from the date of delivery to the end
user, including coverage of light output, color
stability, driver performance and fixture finish. RAB's
warranty is subject to all terms and conditions found
at rablighting.com/warranty.

FTC Country of Origin:
This product was assembled in the USA by RAB using
imported components

Buy American Act Compliance:
This product complies with the Buy American Act

Optical
BUG Rating:
B1 U0 G0

Electrical
Driver:
Constant Current, Class 2, 100-277V, 50/60 Hz., 4KV
surge protection, 120V: 0.19A, 208V: 0.11A, 240V:
0.10A, 277V: 0.08A

THD:
11% at 120V, 21% at 277V

Power Factor:
99.2% at 120V, 91.5% at 277V

Dimensions Features

Full cutoff, fully shielded LED wall pack

Can be used as a downlight or uplight

Contractor friendly features for easy installation

100,000-hour LED Life

5-Year, No-Compromise Warranty

https://www.rablighting.com/legal#warranty


W
H

IT
TA

K
ER

 R
O

A
D

 A
.K

.A
. S

. H
U

R
O

N
 S

TR
EE

T

ZONED: TC, TOWN CENTER,
SITE TYPE B

XFMR

EM

D
R
IV
E

T
H
R
U

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.6

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

1.1

1.5

1.4

1.2

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.7

2.0

1.9

1.5

0.9

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

1.0

2.5

2.7

2.5

1.8

1.0

0.5

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.9

1.8

3.5

3.8

3.1

2.1

1.1

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.7

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.2

3.8

4.3

4.5

3.6

2.2

1.2

0.6

0.5

0.6

0.7

1.0

1.2

1.2

1.6

1.7

1.3

1.3

1.0

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

1.3

3.8

4.6

4.7

3.6

2.2

1.2

0.7

0.6

0.7

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.6

1.7

1.9

1.9

1.7

1.4

1.1

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.3

3.1

4.2

4.3

3.5

2.2

1.3

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.0

1.3

1.5

1.7

1.9

1.9

1.7

1.3

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.8

1.7

3.4

3.9

4.0

3.4

2.2

1.5

1.0

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.3

1.7

2.0

1.9

1.6

0.9

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.1

2.3

3.8

4.2

4.1

3.5

2.4

1.8

1.2

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.6

1.0

1.7

2.1

2.1

1.8

0.9

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.5

3.1

4.4

4.6

4.5

3.8

2.8

2.1

1.4

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.0

1.8

2.5

2.5

2.2

1.0

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.7

2.1

4.0

5.1

5.4

5.2

4.3

3.2

2.5

1.7

0.9

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

1.1

2.2

3.1

3.3

2.7

0.9

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.9

2.9

5.1

6.4

6.7

6.0

4.7

4.0

2.9

1.8

0.8

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.5

1.3

2.5

3.8

4.1

3.7

1.0

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.3

3.8

6.2

7.8

7.9

8.7

5.8

4.7

3.3

1.8

0.8

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.4

2.7

4.1

4.2

4.2

1.2

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.8

5.6

7.2

8.5

8.1

9.7

6.0

5.0

3.3

1.7

0.7

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.5

2.6

3.5

3.7

2.9

0.9

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.7

1.8

5.6

7.0

7.9

6.9

6.7

5.3

4.3

2.9

1.5

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.7

1.4

2.3

2.7

2.7

1.7

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.7

1.5

4.3

6.0

6.3

5.7

5.0

3.9

3.3

2.4

1.3

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.3

1.8

2.0

2.0

1.1

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.5

3.6

4.6

4.8

4.9

4.5

3.5

2.9

2.0

1.1

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

1.1

1.4

1.5

1.4

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.4

2.9

3.7

4.8

6.4

8.2

9.0

6.0

2.7

1.0

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.8

1.0

1.1

0.9

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.2

2.3

4.1

9.6

12.8

14.4

28.9

13.2

7.3

2.2

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.1

1.9

5.1

13.7

6.0

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.2

1.8

5.7

13.6

5.5

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.5

2.6

7.6

15.0

11.3

5.2

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.9

1.9

3.9

16.7

14.0

4.9

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.2

2.6

4.5

18.9

5.6

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.7

3.2

4.2

7.7

4.8

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.8

0.9

0.9

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

1.0

3.4

4.0

4.3

4.8

16.9

14.4

3.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.2

1.4

1.3

1.0

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.4

1.0

3.8

4.2

4.4

5.4

18.7

10.1

2.1

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.2

1.8

1.9

1.7

1.3

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.7

2.5

3.7

3.8

5.5

19.3

10.4

1.7

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.6

1.2

2.0

2.6

2.6

2.2

1.4

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.6

2.0

2.7

2.9

3.6

9.1

13.9

12.3

14.1

14.6

6.7

1.7

1.2

1.1

1.1

1.4

2.0

3.0

3.7

3.5

2.7

1.2

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.5

1.6

2.1

2.2

2.2

2.7

4.0

4.7

5.7

5.1

3.0

2.4

2.4

2.3

2.2

2.5

3.2

4.2

4.8

4.3

2.9

0.8

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

1.2

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.2

1.2

1.5

1.9

2.2

2.7

3.3

3.8

3.8

3.5

3.6

4.2

4.9

5.0

4.6

3.0

1.0

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.8

1.1

1.2

1.1

0.9

0.9

1.1

1.5

2.0

2.7

3.8

4.4

4.5

4.1

4.0

4.2

4.5

4.3

3.8

1.5

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.6

1.0

1.5

2.3

3.3

4.3

4.3

3.8

3.8

3.7

3.6

3.2

1.7

1.0

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.5

0.7

1.1

2.1

2.3

2.2

2.6

2.5

2.5

2.0

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.7

0.9

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.4

0.8

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

N @ 18'

SL1 @ 20'

SL1 @ 20'

SL1 @ 20'

SL1 @ 20'

SL1 @ 20'

SL1 @ 20'

SL1 @ 20'

SL1 @ 20'

SL2 @ 20'

(4) N1 @ 8'

(2) N1 @ 18'
(2) N @ 18'

(7) N @ 23'

(7) N @ 23'

(3) N @ 8'

(7) N @ 23'

(5) N @ 18'

N @ 18'

N @ 18'

(5) N @ 18'

(6) N @ 18'
S @ 8'

S @ 8'

S @ 8'
S @ 8'

S @ 8'
S @ 8'

S @ 8'
S @ 8'

P @ 8'

(2) N @ 8'

(4) N @ 23'

Schedule

Symbol Label Image QTY Manufacturer Catalog Description Number 
Lamps

Lamp 
Output LLF Input 

Power Polar Plot

N

49 Lithonia Lighting LDN6 40/15 LO6AR LS 6IN LDN, 4000K, 1500LM, CLEAR, 
SPECULAR REFLECTOR, CRI80

1 1596 0.9 17.52

P

1 RAB LIGHTING INC. RC 
LIGHTING

SLIM18 CAST BROWN PAINTED FINNED METAL 
HOUSING, 1 CIRCUIT BOARD WITH 1 LED, 
MOLDED PLASTIC REFLECTOR WITH 
SPECULAR FINISH, CLEAR FLAT GLASS 
LENS IN CAST BROWN PAINTED METAL 
LENS FRAME.

1 2564 0.9 21

SL1

8 Lithonia Lighting DSX2 LED P1 35K 80CRI 
T3M HS

D-Series Size 2 Area Luminaire P1 
Performance Package 3500K CCT 80 CRI 
Type 3 Medium Houseside Shield

1 15189 1 134.5029

S

8 Lithonia Lighting OLLWD LED P1 40K 
MVOLT

OUTDOOR LED WALL CYLINDER DOWN 
LIGHT & 4000K NICHIA 219C

1 576 1 9.02

SL2

1 Lithonia Lighting DSX1 LED P1 35K 80CRI 
T2M HS

D-Series Size 1 Area Luminaire P1 
Performance Package 3500K CCT 80 CRI 
Type 2 Medium Houseside Shield

1 5859 1 50.9015

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Min Max/Min Avg/Min Max

SITE 1.4 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A 28.9 fc

PROJECT No.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED: DSH

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
20

23
-A

LL
 R

IG
HT

S 
RE

SE
RV

ED
. T

HI
S 

DR
AW

IN
G 

RE
MA

IN
S 

TH
E 

PR
OP

ER
TY

 O
F 

HE
NR

IC
KS

ON
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

UR
E 

AN
D 

PL
AN

NI
NG

 A
ND

 IS
 F

OR
 U

SE
 O

NL
Y 

AS
 A

UT
HO

RI
ZE

D 
BY

 H
EN

RI
CK

SO
N 

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

 A
ND

 P
LA

NN
IN

G

2325 Belmont Center Dr., Ste. B
Belmont, MI. 49306

616.458.5554

NO
T F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

E-9

240504

REVIEW 12.23.24

Mi
rro

re
d 

Me
tro

 L
 - 

20
24

YP
SI

LA
NT

I, M
IC

HI
GA

N

SITE PHOTOMETRICS - METRO L - 2024 PROTOTYPE
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

ROD
WELD GROUND
5/8"X6" COPPER

GROUND ROD & CLAMP

20"SQ. OR 24" SONOTUBE

BASE DETAIL-
OUTDOOR LIGHTING STANDARDS
NOT TO SCALE

5'-
6"

REINFORCED
CONCRETE BASE BY
GENERAL CONT'R.

ANCHOR BOLTS TO BE
FURNISHED BY POLE
MFGR.

SEE PLANS FOR  TYPE
OF WIRING

4 NO. 5 REBARS

NO. 2 TIE RODS

GRADE LINE

*HAND HOLE

NO.12 THWN

PROJECT ANCHOR BOLTS ABOVE TOP OF BASE.
PROVIDE DOUBLE NUTS  FOR LEVELING UNIT (ONE
ABOVE &  ONE BELOW BASE FLANGE).

1" CHAMFER

PROVIDE FUSE(S) IN CKT. TO BALLAST. FUSE(S)
SHALL BE BUSS TYPE KTK. FUSE & HOLDERS
SHALL BE "TRON" HEB WATER PROOF. SIZE AS
REQUIRED BY LUMINAIRE MANUFACTURER

CONNECT GROUND TO FIXT.
BASE W/BURNDY NO.GB4C

BUSH CONDUITS
EDGE OF SIDEWALK

EDGE OF CURB OR
PAVED AREA

2'-0'
3'-0"

6"

PER
N.E.C.

NO.8 THWN GREEN
GROUND WIRE

3/4" RIGID CONDUIT
FOR GROUND WIRE

P
:\2

02
3\

20
23

15
6 

C
ul

ve
rs

 Y
ps

ila
nt

i\W
or

ki
ng

 D
ra

w
in

gs
\2

02
31

56
 E

-6
.d

w
g,

 1
2/

27
/2

02
4 

4:
22

:5
7 

P
M

, m
de

lo
ra



 

 

5055 Plainfield Avenue NE, Suite A, Grand Rapids, MI 49525     .     Phone (616) 361-7220     .     Email mail@roosien-assoc.com 

December 26, 2024 
 
Fletcher Reyher 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
freyher@ypsitownship.org 
 
RE:  Review Response Letter 
 Culver’s Restaurant – 1410 S Huron St 

 
 

Dear Mr. Reyher, 
 
We are in receipt of the Township Planner’s plan review letter dated 8/21/24, Township Engineer’s plan 
review letter dated 8/9/24, and the WCWRC’s review letter dated 8/23/24.  In response to the items 
addressed, we offer the following comments in bold: 
 
PLANNING COMMENTS 

 

1. Recommend conditionaing any approval of the Culver’s Site Plan upon any future land division to 

result in a minimum 2-acre property for the Culver’s site to comply with the minimum site area for 
drive-through facilities and the Site Type D Standards. 

Noted. 

 

2. Lack of consistency between the elevation of the Culver’s building and the Existing Huron Street 
sidewalk and the relationship between the Aldis building and Huron Street sidewalk, requiring a 
modification in the plan, or a variance from Sec. 507(B). 

The access driveway to Aldi from the west is at a much higher elevation than the access 
drive to Culvers at the west as the Township approved Aldi’s plan to construct the north 

end of the western private road at a much lower elevation.  In order to provide ADA access 
throughout the site, the finished floor of Culver’s must be lower as shown. 

 

3. Applicant to consider moving the building closer to Huron St. than proposed to either avoid a 
variance altogether or minimize the variance to site their building in a consistent manner with the 

Aldis building. 

Site layout modified and supported by Township staff and planner per communications. 

 

4. Show impervious surface calculation on plans using the land area occupied by the project. 

Provided as requested on Sheet C-105. 

 

5. PC to discuss need for excess impervious surface due to parking space length. 

Noted. 

 

6. Variance required for deficiency in number of stacking spaces. 

This is incorrect.  Per conversations, the proposed stacking exceeds the required amount. 

 



 - 2 - 

5055 Plainfield Avenue NE, Suite A, Grand Rapids, MI 49525     .     Phone (616) 361-7220     .     Email mail@roosien-assoc.com 

7. Applicant to provide documentation regarding loading/unloading activities, and lack of loading 
unloading space shown on the plans. 

Sheet C-102 describes unloading activities and shows the required space. 

 

8. Applicant to describe how trash will be handled and at what time of day to confirm it does not 
conflict with adjacent parking spaces. 

Sheet C-102 describes refuse handling activities and timing. 

 

9. Show trash hauler turning movements on the plans to confirm dumpster can be accessed. 

Provided as requested on Sheet C-102. 

 

10. Relocate service/escape lanes out of the front yard or seek variance. 

Site layout modified and supported by Township staff and planner per communications. 

 

11. Amend plans to reduce visibility of drive-through lanes from public right-of-way. 

Site layout modified and supported by Township staff and planner per communications. 

 

12. Revise layout or obtain variance for more than 60 lineal feet of stacking spaces located in the 

front yard. 

Site layout modified and supported by Township staff and planner per communications. 

 

13. Provide 30-inch-tall masonry screen wall along parking facilities located along the Huron St. right-
of-way. 

Due to proposed grades with the vehicle access aisles more than 4.5 feet below the grade 
of the street a 2.5 feet tall wall will provide no benefit. 

 

14. Show how delivery trucks will circulate around the site. 

Provided as requested on Sheet C-102. 

 

15. Reconsider design of sidewalk connection to eliminate the need to cross vehicular travel lanes. 

Site layout modified and supported by Township staff and planner per communications. 

 

16. Redesign pedestrian connection from westerly sidewalk to building entrance to route that is more 
convenient. 

Site layout modified and supported by Township staff and planner per communications. 

 

17. Add paved surface adjacent to second door on the north facade. 

Pavement added as requested. 

 

PLANNING LANDSCAPING COMMENTS 
 

1. Add four more deciduous Street Yard landscape trees. 

Asked landscape architect to address, see landscape plan. 

 

2. Remove “existing” trees from count toward meeting the ordinance requirements on the Culver’s 
site. 

Asked landscape architect to address, see landscape plan. 



 - 3 - 

5055 Plainfield Avenue NE, Suite A, Grand Rapids, MI 49525     .     Phone (616) 361-7220     .     Email mail@roosien-assoc.com 

 
3. Add the following to the Landscape Plan: a. Plant Schedule table; b. Perennial Planting Detail; c. 

Total area planted in lawn; d. Large evergreen trees to plant mix; e. Total area of paved driveway 

and parking lot surface; f. Increase size of two parking lot islands to 150 s.f. minimum; g. Total 
dimension of the parking lot perimeter (including the service lanes); h. Replace prohibited 
invasive species with non-invasive (and preferably native) species; i. Increase plant size, as 

indicated in review; j. Note on plans indicating an underground sprinkler system will be installed in 
all landscape areas. 

Asked landscape architect to address, see landscape plan.  All proposed parking islands 
meet the minimum size requirements. 

 

4. Show location, species, DBH, condition of existing trees on the site plan. 

A tree survey is provided to meet this request. 

 

5. Incorporate raingardens/bioswales per Township Engineer’s assessment. 

None required or proposed. 

 

6. If berm remains, meet requirements of Sec. 1301(I). 

No berm is proposed.  Slopes are proposed as required to match existing grades at 

project boundaries. 

 

7. Applicant to respond to suggestion of shifting the dumpster screen so the opening faces the 

parking spaces directly behind the building so that it’s not visible from street. 

Site layout modified and supported by Township staff and planner per communications. 

 

8. Applicant to describe if “optional” screen wall shown on dumpster screen detail will be used to 
block views into unsecured dumpster screen entrance. 

Architect has removed all references to “optional” to clarify proposed project. 

 

9. Add pier and fencing enclosure to site plan. 

Architect has removed these details as none were or are proposed. 

 

10. Screen at-grade utility/electrical equipment. 

Asked landscape architect to address, see landscape plan. 

 

PLANNING LIGHTING COMMENTS 
 

1. Provide manufacturer cut sheets for light fixtures N, P and S. 

Asked electrical contractor to address, see updated lighting plan. 

 

2. Modify light fixture S to a fixture that only shines downward. 

Asked electrical contractor to address, see updated lighting plan. 

 

3. Reduce light levels around building to a maximum of 20 foot-candles. 

Asked electrical contractor to address, see updated lighting plan. 

 

4. Adjust tree/pole-mounted light fixtures on north side of parking lot and in landscape island on 
south side of building closes to drive-through entrance. 

Asked electrical contractor to address, see updated lighting plan. 



 - 4 - 

5055 Plainfield Avenue NE, Suite A, Grand Rapids, MI 49525     .     Phone (616) 361-7220     .     Email mail@roosien-assoc.com 

 

5. Remove “optional blue LED accent lighting” from building elevations. 

Asked architect to address, see updated elevation plan. 

 

6. Indicate proposed lighting along sidewalk from Huron St. 

No public right-of-way lighting is proposed. 

 

ENGINEERING COMMENTS 

 

Site Utilities 
1. This office defers to YCUA on the review and approval of the proposed water main and water 

service layout. It is our understanding that YCUA doesn’t typically allow long dead-ends and may 
prefer for the watermain to be looped through the site by bringing it around the north and west 

sides of the building with the water services off the north side. At a minimum, the applicant shall 
consider providing a water main stub to the west to ensure the single point of vehicular access to 

Culvers isn’t disturbed in the future when the western portion of the “Seaver Farms” site 
develops. 

Not required per communication with YCUA. 

 

2. The applicant shall note that the proposed sanitary sewer service shall not be located within or 
under the underground dry well. The applicant shall review and revise accordingly. 

Proposed sanitary sewer relocated as requested. 

 

3. The applicant shall provide the public sanitary sewer easement limits on the plans for reference. 
The applicant shall note that the sanitary sewer easement width shall be twice the depth of the 
pipe plus the diameter of the pipe plus 2 feet, or 25 feet, whichever is greater, per Township 

Standards. 

25 feet wide easement provided as requested. 

 

Stormwater Management 
4. It appears that the northern section of the property is not being developed at this time; however, 

the drainage area still needs to be accounted for and future drainage access should be provided. 
It is recommended that the drainage areas be revised to include this area with the current C-
factor and a note be provided to clarify the intent on how this area will be accounted for in terms 

of stormwater management. 

Modified as requested. A stub has been added to the north of the proposed site to collect 

stormwater. 

 

5. The applicant shall clarify if the stormwater quality volume is the first flush volume. The applicant 
shall note that the first flush volume is required to be managed on-site. This office defers to the 

Washtenaw County Water Resources Commissioner’s office on the review and approval of the 
proposed stormwater management system. 

First flush volume is the stormwater quality volume. 

 

Paving/Grading/Site Layout 
6. The applicant shall address the following regarding the proposed crosswalks within the parking lot 

to allow for better pedestrian visibility: 

a. Re-align the eastern crosswalk to be perpendicular to the drive-thru entrance to avoid 

potential conflict with stacking. 

Modified as requested. 

b. Re-align the western crosswalk to be through the northwestern parking island. 



 - 5 - 

5055 Plainfield Avenue NE, Suite A, Grand Rapids, MI 49525     .     Phone (616) 361-7220     .     Email mail@roosien-assoc.com 

Modified as requested. 

 

7. It appears the proposed grading around the dead-end of the private drive and the northern 
property line will create a low area that may or may not drain. It is recommended that a storm 

sewer stub with a “bee-hive” structure be provided or the grading be revised to ensure positive 
drainage of this area. It is noted that the northern portion of the property may eventually be 

developed; however, creating a low area could promote new unregulated wetlands to form and 
create a nuisance area that will be difficult to maintain (e.g. mowed). 

Grading is revised and positive drainage is provided by adding a flared end section at 
a low spot that connects to the storm sewer system. 

 

8. The applicant shall adjust the dumpster enclosure location such that the open doors won’t block 
the sidewalk. The applicant shall provide a note on the plans clarifying the time of garbage pickup 

and the parking spaces in front of the dumpster shall be hatched. 

Garbage pickup time is 7am to 10am which is not an operating time for the restaurant. 

 

9. The office defers to the Ypsilanti Township Fire Department on the review and approval of the 

private drive turnaround. The applicant shall note that a temporary hammerhead or cul-de-sac- 
may be required, and no parking signage shall be provided within the turnaround area. 

Hammerhead is formed with the north drive as discussed and approved at the pre-
application meeting. 

 

10. The applicant shall provide a fire truck turning template on the north and east side of the 

proposed building. This office defers to the Ypsilanti Township Fire Department on the review and 
approval of site accessibility. 

Fire code only requires that fire truck reaches within 150’ of entire building. 

 

11. The applicant shall provide a garbage truck turning template to verify sufficient space for 

accessibility to the dumpster enclosure has been provided. 

Garbage truck turning template has been added as requested. 

 

12. It is noted that loading will occur during non-business hours; however, the applicant shall identify 

the location of the loading zone on the plans. 

Loading zone added as requested. 

 

General 
13. It currently appears that the applicant utilized old Seaver Farms topography that was collected 

prior to the expansion of Pond A. The applicant shall verify all grades on-stie and within 100 feet 
beyond the property lines. The applicant shall also label the WCWRC easement to the north of 
the property. 

Topographical survey updated and easement added as requested. 

 

14. The applicant shall provide the location of all benchmarks on the plans for reference. 

Benchmark provided as requested. 

 
WCWRC COMMENTS 

 

1. In order to accommodate the runoff from the proposed development, first flush treatment will be 
required on-site and the regional basin will need to be expanded to accommodate the difference 
between the calculated detention volume (including a penalty for no infiltration) and the calculated 

first flush volume. 



 - 6 - 

5055 Plainfield Avenue NE, Suite A, Grand Rapids, MI 49525     .     Phone (616) 361-7220     .     Email mail@roosien-assoc.com 

Noted.  It is anticipated that if the regional basin has not been expanded prior to the start 
of construction for this site, it will occur concurrently so that the excavated material can 

be utilized as fill on this site. 

 

2. All existing drainage easements must be indicated on the plan sheets. 

The existing drainage easements have been added as requested. 

 
3. The on-site water quality feature should be called out on each plan sheet where it is depicted. 

The callout has been added as requested. 

 
4. The plan set must include the runoff calculation worksheets W1 through W13. 

The applicable sheets have been added as requested. 

 
5. Geotechnical information showed that the on-site native soils cannot meet the minimum accepted 

infiltration rate for infiltration BMPs. 

Noted. 

 
6. The underground fabric wrapped stone section detail shown on plan sheet C-103 indicates the 

bottom of the stone bed has been set at Elevation 744.50. The perforated pipe running between 
CB-3 and CB-4 appears to be the only means to direct runoff into the stone bed. The pipe invert 

is noted as Elevation 744.50. Since the site cannot provide infiltration, it is unclear how any runoff 
will enter utilize the stone storage bed since the volume in the stone above the pipe will not be 

utilized unless the perforated pipe is full of water and there is an outlet structure located within 
CB-4. Reference to a 1/5=inch diameter outlet orifice is made on plan sheet C-105 but no outlet 
detail is provided. a. Outlet calculations should follow the example shown in the rules for a 

single-stage outlet. 

As discussed with staff, the outlet was previously provided on Sheet C-501 and the stone 

system will function to provide water quality detention as required. 

 
7. The minimum time of detention for the first flush volume is 24 hours.  Calculations confirming that 

this has been achieved must be included in the plan set. 

The requested calculations were previously provided on Sheet C-105. 

 
8. An estimated annual budget must be included with the long-term stormwater maintenance plan. 

An estimated annual cost has been added to Sheet C-104 as requested. 

 
9. Please see attached invoice for the current fees and remit these fees upon receipt. 

Fees have been paid as requested. 

 
I trust that our responses adequately address your concerns. We have included an updated quantity list 
and engineer’s estimate.  Please feel free to contact our office at (616) 361-0155 if you have any 
questions or further comment. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ROOSIEN & ASSOCIATES 

 
Matt Cole, P.E., LEED AP 
Senior Civil Engineer 


	231072-Culver's Ypsilanti Civil Sheet Set.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1 231072-C100
	2 231072-C101
	3 231072-C102
	4 231072-C103
	5 231072-C104
	6 231072-C105
	7 231072-C201
	8 231072-C202
	9 231072-C203
	10 231072-C501

	O257_Topo-ALTA-Tree.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	X-Base_O257-1-ALTA
	X-Base_O257-2-TREE



	Site Photometric Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	E-9


	12-26-2024 ARCH RESUBMITTAL.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-2.0



	LEDs: 
	Color Temp: 
	Distribution: 
	Voltage: 
	Mounting: 
	Mounting 2: 
	Catalog Number 2: DSX 1 LED P1 35K 80CRI T2M HS
	Notes 2: 
	Type 2: SL2
	Control Options 2: 
	Other Optiions 2: 
	Finish 2: 
	Catalog Numbder: DSX 2 LED P1 35K 80CRI T3M HS
	Notes: 
	Type: SL1
	LEDs 2: 
	Color Temp 2: 
	Distribution 2: 
	Voltage 2: 
	Mounting 20: 
	Mounting 3: 
	Control Options 3: 
	Other Optiions 3: 
	Finish 3: 
	Catalog Number: LDN6 40/15 LO6AR LS
	Notes1: 
	Type2: N
	Color Temp/Lumens: 
	Aperture/Trim Color: 
	Finish: 
	Voltage3: 
	Voltage 1: 
	Voltage 24: 
	Voltage 3: 
	Voltage 4: 
	Voltage 5: 
	Voltage 6: 
	Voltage 7: 
	nLight AIR Control Accessories 6: 
	Catalog Number5: LDN6 40/07 LO6AR LS
	Notes6: 
	Type7: N1
	Color Temp/Lumens8: 
	Aperture/Trim Color9: 
	Finish10: 
	Voltage11: 
	Voltage 112: 
	Voltage 213: 
	Voltage 314: 
	Voltage 415: 
	Voltage 516: 
	Voltage 617: 
	Voltage 718: 
	nLight AIR Control Accessories 619: 
	Text Field 1: OLLWD LED P1 40K 120 DDB
	Text Field 2: 
	Text Field 3: S
	Text Field 4: 
	Text Field 5: 
	Text Field 6: 
	Text Field 7: 
	Text Field 8: 
	spec_project: 
	spec_type: SLIM18
	spec_preparedBy: 
	spec_date: 


